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ACHIEVEMENTS DURING THE YEAR

( 2005-2006 2006-2007 % i
(Rs. Crores) {Rs. Crores) Change
| Gross Revenue 3325 3578 7.6l
Profit Before Tax 403" 620 5385
Net Profit 79’ 415 4875
_Tuml Assers 9128 [1196 212,66
Dividend (including interim dividend) 7% 6% 1333

* paciides profi of e, 391,07 crons on sl of shares of Jepakail Hpteo Pawar Limiled heid iy e Caorping

= 400 MW Vishnu Prayag Hydre Electric Plant commenced operations & months ahead of schedule.

* |aiprakash PowerVentures Ltd, Company’s subsidiary owning the 400 MW Vishnuprayag HEP in Uttrakhand,
has declared 7% maiden dividend in the first year of its operation,

* Hon'ble High Court of |udicature at Allahabad confirmed sale of Assets of UP State Cement Corporation
Limited (in liquidation) in favour of Jaiprakash Associates Ltd. on | Ith Ocrober, 2006,

* Third Captive Thermal Power Plant of 38.5 MW commissioned at Jaypee Rewa Plantincreasing total captive power
generation to 88.5 MW - 100% captive thermal power for entire operation at Rewa Cement Complex.

= Cement dispatch including clinker sale wore, EY — 06 up by 1%,
* Captive Power Generation up by 37%

= Commissioned 1625 MW Wind Power Plant out of an aggregate capacity of 49 MW at District
Dhule, Maharashtra.

* JAL with 90% participating interest in consortium with Prize Petroleum Co. Ltd. secured the South Rewa Block
for Oil & Gas Exploration under the MELP-V| round. The production sharing contract with the Gove. of India
was signed on Ind March 2007.

* Joint Venture agreements executed :

a) Jaiprakash Associates Ltd. { JAL) with 5Steel Authority of India Led (SAIL) for manufacture of 2.2 MTPA
slag cernent at Bhilai, with AL holding 74% stake in the venture.

b) Jaiprakash Hydro-Power Ltd, (JHPL), a subsidiary of AL, with Power Grid Corporation of India Led.
| (PGCIL) for transmission business, with |HPL holding 74% stake in the venture.
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NOTICE

NOTICE iz hereby given that tha 10% Annual General Meeting
of the Members of Jaiprakash Associates Limited will be held
on Thursday, August 30, 2007 at 11.00 A, M, af the Ragistered
Office of the Company &t Sector 128, Noida - 201304, (U.P) to
transaci tha following business:

COrdinary Business

1.

To racelve, consider and adopt the sudited Balance Sheet
% a1 March 31, 2007, the Profil & Loss Accownd far the year
ended on thet date and the Repors of the Directors and
fucitars theraan,

T confirm intarim dividend and declarg final dividend for
tha financial yaar 2006-07.

To appaint & Decior in place of Shr Sunny Gaur who relires
by rotation and. being eligible, offers himsalf for
re-appaintment.

To apgsoint 4 Director in place of Shii 0. . Davar who retines
by rotation and, being seligible, offers himsalt for
re-appainlmen.

To appaint a Director in place of Bhri Gopi K, Arora whao
refiras by rotation and. being eligicée, offers himself for
re-appaintment.

To apgoind a Direcior in place of Shri S.K.Jain who ratires
by rotation and. being ellgible, offers himsalf for
re-appaintmend,

To appaint a Direcior in place of Shri M5, Srivastava who
refiras Dy rotation and, being eligibe, olers himsell hor
re-Appointment,

To appoint Mis M.P. Singh & Asseclates, Charterad
Accountants, as Stalutony Audilors of the Cormpany, 1o hald
office from tha conclusion of this masting wndil the conclusion
of the next Annual General Meeling and o Tix their
remuneration

Special Business

To consider and, if thought fit, 1o pass. with or withouwt
maodification(s], tha fallowing resolutons;

As Crdinary Resolutions:

1.

1.,

"RESOLYED that Shrl E.R.G, Shekar be and is hereby
appainted a Direclor of the Company, liable 1o relire by
rofation.”

"AESOLVED that Shri A.K. Jain ba and = heraby appointed
# Directar af the Cormpany, liable o retre by rokation.”

“AESQLVED that Shri R. N, Bhardwaj Do and s hareby
gppointed a Director of the Company, liabla 1o retire by
rolation.”

“RESOLVED THAT the consant of the Comgany be and is
hereby acoorded in lerms of Section 293(1)(a) and other

13

14.

applicable provigions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956, 1o
thia Board of Directors of the Company to Morigage and/or
eharge, subject 1o the axisling charges, immovable and
movabla propartias of tha Comparny, wharesoever situata,
preaent and fulure, in such manner as may be decided by
the Board of Directors or a Committes thereal n consultagicn
with tha Term Landing Institutions/ Banks [Debenure Trustes
e ko o in favour of Expon Imparl Bank of India (Exim Bank)
to sacurg a Aupes Tarm Loan of As, 100 cromes from Exim
Bank 1o the Sompany together with interest therean ai the
respective agread rates, compound interest, additional
irfarest, liquidaied damages, pramia on prepaymeant, costs,
charges, espangas, usless’ ramuneralion and athar monsas
payable by the Company to Exim Bank under Loan
Agraamants eic. antered into by the Comgany in respect of
the aforasaid loan.”

"AESQLVED THAT m partiad modificaion of the resolutcon
passed by the sharaholders in thelr maating hald on
September 27, 2005, the consent of the Company be and is
hemaby accorded i terms of Section 283(1){a) and other
gpplicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act. 1958, to
the Board of Directars of the Company 16 morgage and/ar
charge, subjact to the axisting charges, immovabla and
movable proparties of the Company, wheresoeves siluate,
present and future, in swuch manner as may be decided by
the Board of Directors or 2 Committea theraaf In consultation
wilh the Term Landing Instaulions’ Banks/Debenbuorg Trosises
ete. te or in favour of UTI Bank Ltd, (as Security Trustaas) to
gacure the Exlernal Commercial Barrowing (ECB) of
L% 28 milion or is equivalent arranged by ICICIH Bank
Limlted &5 Laad Arranger topether with interest thareon at
the agresd rales, compound inlerest, addibanal interas,
liquidated damagas, pramia on prapaymant. costs, charges,
expenses, Trustees' remunaration and ather manias payable
by the Comgsany to UTI Bank Lid. (a5 Security Tresstees) in
respect of the aforesaid ECB."

"RESOLVED THAT the consant of the Company e and s
hereby accorded in lerms of Section 203(1){a) and cther
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act. 1956, to
the Board of Directars of the Company Lo morigage and, or
charge, subject to the existing charges, immovable and
mowvable proparies of tha Wind Power Praject of the
Company silualed al Disti. Dhule and Dish. Sangli in the
State of Maharashtra, present and future, in such manner as
may be decided by the Board of Directors or 8 Commities
therest in consultation with the Term Lending Instilubicons
Banks /Debenture Trustea atc. 1o or = fevour of ICIG] Bank
Lirmited or in lavowr ol UTI Bank Lid. {as Securily Trusieses)
to sacure the External Commercial Borrowing (ECB) of LISE
28 million or its equivalent together with inbarest thereon at
the agrsed rabes, compound inberest, sddibonal inberast,
liquidated darmagas, pramia on prapeaymant, costs, charges,
expenses, Truslees' remunaration and alher manias payable
by tha Comgany to UTI Bank Lid. [as Security Trestees) in
respect of the aloresaid ECB."
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15.

16,

“RESOLVED THAT ihe consent of the Company be and is
mereby accorded in tesrns of Section 203(1){a) and othear
applicable provisions, il any, of the Companias Act, 1956 1o
ihe Board of Directors of the Company to Morigage and/or
charge, subject 1o the existing charges, immovable and
movabla proparties of tha Company's Cement Plant of
1.88 mipa capacity at Sidhi, Madhya Pradash, and captiva
powar plants of aggregate capacity of &5 MW in Uitdar
Privddesh, present and fulure, in such manner as may be
decided by the Board of Direclors or a Comeniltes theraal in
consultation wilh the Term Lending Institutions/Banks)
Debaniure Trusies, sbc. o of in tavour of ICIC] Bank Limitsd
1o secua a Aupes Term Loan to the Company of As. 375
crones from KGICI Bank Limitad, 1o ba dsidad inko Tranche A
of Rs. 250 crores and Tranche B of As. 125 crones for tha
raspective projects. togathar with infarest theraon at tha
raspeciiee agreed rates. compound inferest, addilicnal irerest,
quidaled damages, premia on prepayment, costs, charges,
eupanseEs, irustees’ remuniration and olher monies payaiis
By the Company to ICICI Bank Limited under Loan
Agresmeants, elc. anbaresd imo Dy te Company in respect of
ihe aforasad loan.”

“RESCAYED THAT in supersession of the reschdion passad
by the shareholders through the process of posial ballot,
the resulis ol which wene declarsd an February B, 2007 and
pursuant to Section 283(1)d) and other applicable
provisions. if any, of he Companies Acl, 1956, the conseri
of the Company be and is hereby accorded o the Board of
Diractors of the Company to borrow from tima to teme any
sum or sums of money which togethar with the moneys
alresdy bomowad by the Company (apart from temporary
kzans cbdained from the Company's Bankars in tha ordinarny
course of business) shall not excesd, in the aggregate, a
any ong lire, RS, 15,000 Crores (Rupees Fifteen Thousand
Crores only) irespective of the facl thal such aggregale
amount ol borrowing oulstanding al any one tlime may
excead the aggregate Tor the tirme being of the paid-wup capital
of the Gompany and its free reserves, that is o say, reesmves
ot sat apart for any specific purposa.”

As Special Resolutions:

17.

18.

“RESOLYED THAT pursuant to Section 148(2A) and other
apphcable provisions, if any, of the Compansas Acl. 1956,
consant of the Company be and & hareby acoondad to tha
Board of Deeciors of the Company for commencing all or
any af the business sei oul in the Clauses 4, 27 and 29 ol
the 'COther Objects’ clause of the Memaorandum of Association
of the Company.”

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance wilh and subject 1o e
provigions of Section B1, and all othier applicable prodsons,
i any, of the Companies Act, 1856 and/or Foraign Exchanga
Managemant Act. 1988 (including any statutory
modification(s) ar re-enactment thereol), and the applicable

Aules, Regulations, Motilications and Circulars, il any, of the
Secunities and Exchengsa Board of India {SEBT), Aesensa Bank
of India (BB} and othar concermed and relavant authorities,
and ather applicable laws, if any, and refavant provisions of
the Memarandum and Adicles of Assocalion of the Campary
and subject 1o such approvalis), consent|s), permessionis)
and/or =anction{el of the Govermmeant of India, RBI, SEBI
and ary other appropriate authonty(ses), institution(s) or
body(ies), as may be necessary and subject fo such
conditiens &s may be prascribed by any ol them in granting
any such approval, consant, permession o SANCEon, which
the Board of Directors (hemainafier refermad 1o as the “Board”,
which 1erm shall be deemed o nclede any Commitles
theraaf], be and |s heraby authonzed bo accept, the Board
e and is hareby authonsed on behalf of the Company 1o
imgue, affer and allat in ane o mare ranchas in the domestic
of international markets, by way of 8 public issue and |/ or
on a private placement basis and/or preferential allotmeni
basis, or by way of a Qualified Insttutional Placement in iems
of the Chapter XII-& of the Securities and Exchangs Board
of Incai Dischoswra and Investor Protection] Guegalines, 2000,
aquity shares with woling rights or with differential rights
fincluding non-voting) as 1o wvaling, devidend or otherwise in
accordanca with such rules and subject to such conditions
as may ba prascribed andior eguity shares m the form of
Global Depository Aeceipls (GDRAS)] and/or Ameadican
Depository Recalpte (ADRs}, and | ar Foralgn Currancy
Convartible Bonds (FCCBs|, or any othar securnity comvertinia
inko Bguily shares af the Campany with woling rights o wilh
differartial ights fincuding non-valing) 8= bo vating, devidend
of otherwise m accordance with such rules and subject 1o
sich conditions as may be prescribed or any other ingtrument
[hereinalber refarred Lo as the “Securilies”), b ba subscribed
o in forelgn currencyiies) by intemnational and/or Indian
Danks, institutsons,. institutional investors, mutweal funds,
companias, ather corporate bodies, resident’ non-residernt
Inclans, foreign nationals and olber eigie Invesions, as may
be decided by the Board, [herginatter relerred 1o 85
“Inwastors”), whathar or nod such Investors ara members of
the Company, al such price a5 may be deiemminad by tha
Board, upts an aggregate amount of USH One Billion ar
equivalent thereed finclusive of sweeh premium as may be
determined) and such ssue and allpimant 10 be made at such
time or limas, insuch trancha or tranches, inswech curancy or
curancies, in such manner and an such lerms and condilions
{including in relation to secured or unsecuwned Securities] as
may be decided and deemed appropriate by the Board in s
sok discredion af the trme of issue or allobmend,”

“AESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of a qualified
institutional placement purswant to Chaptar X4 of the SEBI
Guidelings, the allotment of Securities shall cnly Be fo
Qualilied Instilutional Buyers wilhin the maaning of Chapler
-4 of the SEBI Guidelines, such Securities shall be fully
paid-up and the allotment of such Securities shall ba
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completed within 12 months from the date of this resohdion.”

*RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company and'or any
agency o body authorzed by the Company, may issue
receiplsicetiicales representing the underlying Securilies
inguad by the Comgany with such testures and atiribubes as
ara pravalent in international capitad markets for instrumants
of this nature and provide for the tradability or fres
iransferability theraaf as par the internaionasl practices and
resgulations, and wsder the larms and practices prevalant in
tha international markeds.”

“RESQOLVED FLURTHER THAT ther Board be and is beraby
anthorized bo Esue and allol, ram time 1o lire, such menber
of equity shares 81 such premium as may be decided by the
Bcard in its absolute discretion, as may be reguead to be
issuad and allotted upon comersion of such Securities or as
may be necessany in actondance with the lerms of the
olfering. inchuding additional equity shares, all such shares
renking pan pessu with the aexisting equity shares of the
Comgany in all respacts.”

“AESOLVED FURTHER THAT lar ihe purpose of giving effect
o any Issue of allobment of equty shares or Securites or
instrumands or Sacurites regrasanting the same, the Board
be and & hereby authorized on behalf of the Companmy to do
all such acts, deeds, malters and things as i may al ils
discrelion, deam necessary o desirable lor such puposs,
including. without limietion, determining the form and manner
of tha issua, the class of invastors 1o whom the sacuribas are
e be allothed, number of Securites to be allsthed noeach
tranche, E5ue price, face vales, pramium amound on issua)
cofversion ol securitas) exercise ol warrants! redemplion of
Sacurites. rata of intarest, redemption pesiod. appointrment
of Managars, Marchant Bankers, Lindenwritars, Guararors,
Firancal and/ or Legal S&dvisors, Depositories, Custodans,
Registrars, Trusteas, Bankers and all other agencies, whelher
in India or gbroad, enlenng into of execution of all auch
egraements’ armangements’ Molls! documents with any such
agaencaas, lsling of tha Sacuritias and the equity shares fo be
issuEd on comeesion of the: said Secunites on any Indian and/’
or Foreign  Stock Exchange(s), &s il may in fs absolute
discration daem fit.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the: Board ba and is heraby
authorized 1o seltle all questions., diflicullies or douls that
may arige in regand b the isswee, offer or allotrment of Securilies
and wtilization of the issue proceeds as it may in s absolute
discraticn daem fit withouwt being requirad to saak any further
congent or approval of the membars or otherwise, with the
irent thal the mambers shall be deemed 10 have given Their
epproval thereto axpressly by the authority of this Resolution.”

“RESQLVED FURTHER THAT the Board b and is hereby
aulharized 1o delegale all or any of the powers harein
conferred io any Committee of Directors or Execulive
Chairmman or Executiva Wice Chalrman or Whole-time Direcior

or any Director or Direclors ar any other Oficar or OMicers al
thia Company to give efect o the sforesald Resolution.®

By Order of the Baard
For JAIPRAKASH ASSOCIATES LIMITED

HARISH K. VAID
Place : Mew Delhi President (Corporaie) &
Dete = July 14, 2007 Company Secratary
NOTES
(i) Relevan explanatory Slabement pursuant 1o Section 173(2)

(i)

i

(b

vy

v

of the Companies Act. 1956 in respect of resolutions set out
undes ilem Nos. 910 18 is annaxed harea,

A MEMBER EMTITLED TQ ATTEMD AND VOTE AT THE
MEETIMG |5 ENTITLED TO APPOINT A FROXY TO ATTEND
ANDVOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED
MNOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY FROXIES IN ORDER
TOBE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE GOMPANY
MWOT LESS THAM 48 HOURS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED
TIME OF THE MEETIMNG, & BLANEK PROXY FORM IS
EMCLOSED.

Carporate Members inlending o send their respeclive
authorizad representatives ara requestad to send a duly
cedified copy of the Board/Governing Body resolution
Buthorizing such reprasantatiees (o atiend and wota at the
Annual Genaral Meeting,

All docwments referrad to in the Motica and accompanying
explanatory statement, as well as the Anmeal Accounts of
the subsidiary coempanies, are open for inspaction at the
Ragistared Ofice of the Company on all working days. axcapt
sunday and other holidays, between 11.00 AM. and
1.00 BM. upto the date of the Annual Genaral Maeting.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will
remamn closed from August 25, 2007 fo August 30, 2007
ibath days inclusive) for payment of final dividend. The
dividend as recommandad by the Board of Diractars, if
declared al the Annu Genersl Meeting, wil be paid on or
after September 12, 2007 to the Members, of thair mendate,
subject to the provisions of Seclion 2064 of the Companias
Act, 1868, whose names appear on the Company’s
Ragistar of Members as &t the close of business hours on
Avgust 24, 2007, In respect of demalerialized shares, the
dividand will be payable to tha “beneficial owners” of the shares
whosa names apoaear in the Statement of Beneficial Cremarship,
g5 a1 ihe close ol business hours on August 24, 2007,
furnished by the Mational Securities Depository Limited and
Central Depositary Services [ndia) Limited,

Membaers holding shares in electronic form may please note
that: (a) the dividend, when declamed, will be credited Lo their
respactive Bank Accounts as furnished to Depository
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Participants, through Elecironic Clearing Service (ECE],
whera this tacility & availabéas () in other cases, Bank datalls
as fumishad to the respective Depositony Participants will be
printed on the dividend warrants as per the applicable
ragulations. The Company shall nol entertain any dirac
raquist ram such Mambears for deletion of | changs of such
Bank detalls. Furthar, it may be noted that Instructions, i
any, already given By the membars in respect of shares held
in physical form will nol be automatically applicable 1o the
dividend paid on their holdings in electronic form.

['h

—

Members who are holding shares in physical form ara
requested io notify the change in their respective addresses
of Bank details to the Company and always guode their Falio
Hmbers in all corres pondence with the Company. In respect
of halding in eecinic korn, members ane requiasted 1o natity
any change In addressas or Bank details 1o their raspective
Depositary Pasticipants,

(i) kdambars can aval of tha nomination facility in temms of Saction
1008 af the Companies Azl 1956 By nominating in Farm 28,
as prescribed under Companies (Central Government's)
Gengrad Aules and Forms, 1956, any person o whom ther
shares shall vest on cocurrencs of events siated in the =aid
Form. Blank Forms can be suppkad on request. The sama
can also be downloaded from the Company’s websile
wwws|alindla.com. Form 28 |5 to be submitted in duplcate:
(ah m case of shares held in physcal form, $o the Company
and () in case of ghares hesd in dematerialized form, o e
raspactive Dapositony Parbicipants,

(] Members who afe slill holding shares i physical form ana
advised to dematerialize their shareholding o avail of the
penedis of dermaterialization which inchide eagy liguidity sinoe
tracding = pesmittad only in dematarialized form, alectronic
trangler, savings m stamp duby, préevention of fongary, ebc.

(] Pursuant to Section 2054 read with Section 3050 of the
Companies Act, 1858, the dividend amounts which reémain
unpaid! unclaimad for a period of seven years, are reguirad
1o be transferred to the Investar Education and Proteclion
Fund (IEPF) of the Cantral Governmeant &fter such transfar
ng claim of the members whatsoever shall subsist on the
saad armount. Theralore, members are requestad 10 encash
their dividend warrants on priority within the validity period

The Board of Directons in &3 mesating hald on January 11, 2007
had declared an interim dividend @ 30% on the paid-up
equity share capital of the Company. Membsers who have
nod yat encashed tha dividend warrants may pleasa write 1o
the Carmgany, Tar revalidating the warrants,

[xi} The Members may please nole that the Ordinary and Special
Aesolitions sant thneugh nolice dated 300102008, 27122006,
11002007 and 01032007 to all Members for voting through
Postal Balol have been passed on 300122006, 08.02.2007,
08.003.2007 and 10.04 2007 respectively by requisite majority.
Aelkvant details in this regard are covered in the Corporate
Govemance Report annexed o the Report of the Board of
Ciresiors.

[zi] Members or their respective proxies are requested to:
{&) bring copies of Annual Repor sent to the Membars

a% copies of Annual Report shall not be distributed
at the Annual General Mesting:

(b} nate that no gifts/coupons shall be distributed at the
Annual General Meeting; and

(€} gquote their Folie/Client 1D & DP ID MHo. in all
cofrespondence.

o) Ay query relkating to Accounts or amy other itlems of business
el oul in the Agenda of the Mealing musl be senl o the
Company's Registared Ciffice at Sector 128, Mosda - 201 304
or Head Cffice at *Ja House', &3, Basant Lok, Vasant Vihar,
Mew Dalhi 110057 al l=ast saven days belore the date of
the Meeting. The envelope may please be superscribed
“Attention; Shri Harish K. Vaid, President (Cornporate) &
Compary Secralary™.

(o} Aalevant details, in terms of Clause 48 of the Listing
Agregment, in respect of the Direclors proposed o be
appointed by Resolution nos. 9, 10 & 11 are provided in
the Explanatory Staterment attached io tha Natica and thosa
of the Directars retining by rotdion and propoged 1o be
reappointad are ag under:

Shri Swnny Giar

Shri Sunny Gewr, 38, & graduata from Delhi Univarsity has rich
anparrience of over 17 yesars in vanious Technical and Commercal
functions af the Cement business. He is responsible lor the entine
operations of the exisbng 4 Cement Plants having an aggragate
capacity of ¥ million tonne per annum and 3 Caplive Tharmal
Power Plants of capacty of 90 MW,

Hg has besn part of the senior leadarship, which successiully
taced chalenges of recession and brings with him an entreprensur
approach 1o vanous complex silualions.

Besides these functions, he is alse responsible far the Finandial,
Commarcal and Adrministrative functions of the Cement Division
as well as construction and implementation of two new Cement
Plants baing pat upr by the Company inBhe skates aof Litar Pradesh
and Madfvwa Fradesh.

He is also the Managing Director of Madbya Pracesh Jaypes
MEnerals Lirmited (& Joint Ventwre of JAL and MFSMOCL) which
has been alicited a Coal Block in Medhya Pradesh with & capacity
of exiracting 2.5 milgn jonne per annum, which shall provide
codl o 500 MY Thenmal Power Flant of JAL. He = alas a Diredclor
of Jaypea Cement Limitad, Bhial Jeypes Cement Limited, Jaypes
‘Wantures Private Limited, Sunvin Estates Private Limitad and
Indesign Enferprises Private Liriled,

Shri Sunny Gaur holds 31,250 equity shares in his own nama in
the Company and no sharg in the Company is held by him far
any other parson on & benafcial basis.

Shri D. M. Davar

Shri D, M. Dawar, 73, is M.A. (Economics) and is a Certdied
Aggociale of tha ndian Instdule of Bankers, Fallow of Economic
Devaloprment Instiute of the World Bank, Parmanent Honorary
Facuwsty of the Managamsant Developmant Instiute (MO}, India.

Shri 0. M. Davar has been & Banker and Ex-Chasmnan ol IFCI
Limited. Ha has rich axparianca in the fislds of Banking, Finance,
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Corparaie Flanning and Administration. He is Chairman ol he
Board of Sandhar Technodogles Lid., Sandhar Infosystarm Lid.
He iz also Direcior on the Boards of Jaiprakash Power Venfures
Lad., Jaiprakash Hydro-Power Lid., OCL i Led,, HEG Lid., Inda
Continental Hatel & Resons Lid., Ansed Properties & ndrastructune
Ltd., Hero Honda Finleasa Lid.. Rajesthan Spinning & Weawing
Mills L1d., Adayvar Gate Habel Lid., ARlcon Parentenals (India) Lid.,
Titagarh Wagons Lid., Maral Owvaergass Lirnited., Sandhar Steady
Stream Tooling Private Lid., S.PWahi Technolgy & Managamant
Consultants Privade Lid. and ITIDA CAD Services Private Lbd,

She 0. M. Devar holds 1000 eguity shares in his own name in
the Company and no share in the Company is hekd by him fior
anvy abher penson on & benelicial basis,

Shri Gopi K. Arora

Shri Gopi K. Afora, 73, is a Post Gradusete from Allahabad
Linivarsity and holds a Mastars” Dipdoma in Public Administrabion
fram Harvird Liniversity, Boston, USA. She Gopi K. Ao is a
retired civil sarvanl and has held prestigious positions in
Goeemment of India including Special Sacratary intha Office of
thi Prima Minister (1987}, Secretary in tha Ministry of Information
and Broadeasting (1588), Finance Secretary with Ministry af
Finence [1969-1850).

Ehri Arora had also bean the Ecanomic Minister with the Embassy
of India, Moscow, Russia, (1975-1976) and Executive Director
represanting India, Bangladesh, Bhutan and Sri Lanka at
International Monetary Fund, Washington (1990-1903).

Shri Arora is Chairman of Bolo Pemps Lid., Sara Fund Trustes
Compary Lid.. Maoida Toll Bridge Co. Lid. and Telévigion Eighbeen
India Lid. He is Direcior on the Board of Jaiprakash Hydno Power
Lid., &dps Industries Lid.. Sunil Health Cara Led., HGS India Lid.,
Bangal Ambuja Howsing Development Lid., IL & FS Transporaion
Met Warks Lid., Infrasiruciue Leasing & Financal Sarvices Lid.,
Jaypes Karcham Hydro Corporation Ltd., Global Broadoast
MNews Lid., Metwork 18 Fincap Lid., Knsheadur Privade Lid. and
SOWAR Privale Lid.

Shri Gopi K, Arora does not hold any share (gither in his name or
in the narme of any other person on a beneficial basis) in the
Cormgany.

Shri 5.K. Jain

Shel 5K, Jain, 69 i5 & gradeate in Scence. He is responsiota tor
the successid sxecution of vanous pojects over last 47 years.
Shri Jain oversees the consiruction activities and the Hydio- Power
wineg of the Jeypes Group. He is Director on the Board of Jalprakesh

Hydro- Power Lid,, Jaypes Vanture Private Lid, and Essjay
Enberprises Private Lid,

S 5. K, Jain holds 7,517,376 equity shares i his oen nama in
the Comgany and no share in the Company is hekd by him for
gy other person on & benedicial bases,

Shri M.S. Srivasiava

Shrl M. 5. Srivastava, 67, s 8.5c. B.E. and M.Ewith speciaksation

in Dam Design, Hydraulic and rigation Engineering, having 44
years al rich experience in the fisld of Civil Engineering and
Construction to his cradit. He is Director of Jaiprakash Kashrs
Energy Lid.

Shri M. 5, Srwastava holds 10,091 equity sharas in his own name
in the Cormpany and no share in the Cormgany is haeld by him for
any other persen on a beneficial bagsis,

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

Follewing Explanatory Staternent, pursuant to the provisions of
Saetion 173 (2) of the Companies A, 1056 sets out the malerial
lacts I'Elﬂ.‘lil"lg Lo 1he 5|‘.'|-E'E‘.'|H| Busgineszs menlioned in the
accompanying Nolice dated July 14, 2007

Item Mo, §

Bhri E. A. C. Shekar was appointed as Director w.a.l.
Decambsar 27. 2006 in casual vecancy caused due bo rasignaton
of Shri Jalprakash Gaur,

By wirlue of Section 262 of the Companies Act. 1956 read with
Aurtache 132 of the Articles of Associgtion of the Cormpany, he holds
alfice uple the dale ol ensuing Ansmual General Meeting of the
Company. The Cormpany has recened notice in writing alongwith
& deposit of As. 500 from a member of the Comgany in terms of
Saction 257 of the Companies Act, 1956, signifymg his intanton
to propose the candsdature of Shn E A C Shekar for the offica of
Director at the enswng Annual Genaral Meeting.

zhri E R .C. Shekar, 75, diploma in Metallurgy, has vast and rich
BMPETENCE in vanous facets of businass. He had held various
genior positions in the industry incheding that of Chainmean, Steel
Autharity of india Lid. He is Exacutive Chairman of 5P Computers
Privata Lid. and Director on the Boards of Sunflag iron & Stes
Company Lid., May Bharat Vanburas Lid, and Hazira Plate Lid,

Shri E. R .C. Shekar doas ml hold any share [@ither in his narme
of in the nams of any olher person on a benelicial basis) in the

Company.

Mone of the Direciors of the Company, axcept Shri E R G Shekar
himsalf, is concermed or mierestied in the Resolution,

The Board commends the resclution for yaur approval.
Item Mo, 10

Shiril LK. Jain was appointed as Additional Director weel. March
1, 2007 and designated as Joint Managing Director. His
appolntmant’ remuneratbon &5 Joint Managing Director of the
Company was duly approved by the sharaholdars on April 10,
2007 throwgh tha process of Postal Ballods. By virtue of Section
260 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Aicle 123 of the Aricles
of Associabon of the Company, he holds office upbo the date of
enguing Annual General Mealing of the Company. The Company
has received notice in writing alongwith a deposit of A=, 500 fra
& member of the Company in terms of Seclion 257 of the
Comgpanies Act, 1956, signitying his intention to propose the
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candidalwre of Shd A& K. Jain for the oflice of Direcior al the
ensuing Annual General Meeling.

Shri A.K. Jain, 59, has wvast and rich sxperienca in Cement
Business. He was the Director on the Board of Tha Assocatad
Cemant Companias Ltd., Almatis - ACG Lid., Bulk Gament
Corporation [india) Lid., Tarmac India Prvate Ltd., Gament
Marketing Cofl) Ltd.. Damodhar Cemant & Slag Lid.. Everest
Indiesiries Lid, Irfemationsl Femtes Lid. and Bargarh Cameant Lid,

Shri &, K. Jain does not hald any share festheer in bis narme ar in
the name of any other person on a benficial basis) in the
Company.

Mone ol the Directors of the Company, except Shil A, K. Jain
hirmael, iz concerned or interasted in the Rasalution.

Tha Board commands tha resolution for your approval,

ltem Ma. 11

Shri A.N. Bhardwa] wes appointed as Addilional Direclor w.e.1.
July 14, 2007, after resignation of Shri Gunjit Singh from the
Direclorship of the Cormpany w.e.l. July 9, 2007,

By wirlue of Saction 280 of the Companies Act, 1956 resd with
Article 133 of the Arlicles of Association of tha Company, he holds
office upio tha date of ensuing Annual Ganeral beating of tha
Company. The Company has receiwad notice in writing alongwith
a deposit of As. 500 from a mamber of the Company in tarms of
Section 257 of the Companias Act, 1956, ssgnetying his intention
1o proposa the candidatura of She AN, Bhardwaj fior tha office of
Diractor at the ansuing Annua! Ganeral Meating,

Shri B.N. Bhardwaj, §2, is a Post Gradeate n Economics from
Darlhi Scheoed of Economics, Lniversity af Diedhi and holds diploma
i Industrial Relations and Parsonnel Management, He & forrmer
Chairman-curn-Managing Director of Life Insurance Corparation
of India (LIC) and has also served as Member of Securities
Appellate Tribunal (SAT),

He has more than 35 years of experiance in the fislde of
Economics, Finance, Investments, Portfolio Management, Human
A=source Manasgement and Securities Markat. He was nominatad
as Mamber of Commities formed by Central Govemnment n 2001
io study the Investment kManagement. He had been a nomines
of LIS on the Boards of various companies including your
Company for a period of nine maonths in the year 2004

Shri AW, Bhardwaj does not hold any share (eithar in his nama
or in the nama of any othar person on a banedicial basis) n tha
Comparny.

Mome of the Directors of the Campany, except Shri FLN. Bhardwaj
Frmsell, is concarnsd or interasbed in ha Rasalulion.

Tha Board commands the rasolution far your Bpproval.

ltem Mo 12, 13,14 & 18
To rmaat its raquiremant of funds, the Compary had raised a

Aupae Term Loan of Az, 100 croas from Exdm Bank and Exemal
Commarcsal Barrowing (ECE] of UGS 25 Million or its equivalen
arrangad by ICHC1 Bank Lid far which UT) Bank Ltd. is the Sacusity
Trustes,

Thaa financial assisiance from Exim Bank is to be secured by way
of first charge ranking pari-passy with the existing charge holders
on such immovable and movabla properties of the Company,
present & fulure, & may be decided by the Board of Direciors or
a Committes thereof i consuliation with the said Bank,

Tha ECE of LSS 25 Million or its aquivalent arangad by I1CIC
Bank Lid. is to be secured by way of first charge ranking pasi-
passu with the existing chargae holders on sech immovable and
raovable progerties of the Company, present & lulure, as may be
dacided by tha Board of Directors or & Committas thesaaf in
consultaton with e Lending Instilutions | Banks. Resalulion Mo,
13 is in partial modsication of the aadiar resclution passed by tha
shareholders in their meeting held on Septemises 27, 2005
wheraby the assats of Company’s Cement Plant at Himachal
Pradesh were 1o be provided ag securily.

Further, 1o meed the requirement of funds of the Wind Power
Project of the Compary sduated at Destt. Dhule and Distt. Sangli
in the Stale ol Maharashira, the Company had raised Extemal
Cpmmarcaal Borrowing (ECE} of LSS 38 Million or its aguivalen
arrangéad by ICIC] Bank Lid lor which UTI Bank Lid. i3 the Sacurnity
Trustas, This ECB is to be secured by way of first charge on tha
irmmovable and movable properies ol the said Wind Power Projeci
of the Company situated at Distt. Dhule & Distt. Sangli in tha
State of Maharashira, present & fubwe, a5 may be decided by
the Board of Directors or a Committae thareof i consuitation
wilh the Tesrn Lending Instilution viz. [CHCG] Bank Lirmded.

Similarly, the Comgany had raised a Rupes Terrn Loan of As, 375
crores fram MZICH Bank Limited, in Trancha A of Rs, 250 crores
and Tranche B of Rs 125 crores for the purpose of capial
axpanditura for tha Company's Cemant Plant of 1.88 mipa
capacity # Sidhi, Madhya Pradesh and Caplive Power Plants of
aggragate capacity of 65 MW in Litar Predesh. Thés financial
assistance s 1o be secured, inter-alia. by way of exclusive firsi
charga on the immovable and movable proparties of tha
respaciive projecs, presant & future, 35 may be decided by the
Board of Chrectors or 8 Committes thereof in consultaton with
the said Bank. The Company has since executed the Facility
Agresment and avallad the financial assistance of Rs. 200 crores
against the sanclioned amount of RS 375 crores.

Section 203{1}{a) af the Companies Act, 1956, intes-alia, pravides
thiat the Board of Diractors of & Public Cormgany shall not, withou
the cansent of sush publie company in general mesting, sell,
laase or othersise disposa off the whola or substantially the whola
of the undenaking of the Company o whare the Comgany owns
more than ona wnasertaking, of the whole, or substantally the
whole of any such undenakings. Since the morgaging andior
charging by the Company of its immovable and movabla
propertias, as aloresaid, in Favaur of the lendens may be regarded
as disposal of the Company’s properties/undertaking, it is



N AIERARASH

lar the Mambers to pass the resalulions under Seclion 283(1) [a) of
the Companes Act, 1956 belore creation of the said mortgage/
charge. Hanca tha resclutions.

Mare of the Dirgctars of the Company, except the nomingas of thi
poncemad lending mstilutions, s concamed or inlaresiad in the
regolitions.

The Board commands the resoltions for your approwal,
Item Mo 16

The: Carmpany his undertaken a major axpansion of its Cement
Busingss, |t is also planning far a larger stride in its Enginaaning
Construction Business, In addiion, the Comgany by ilsell) rough
ils subeEidiaries, is also diversilying indo other areas nduding ihermal
poser generation, wind power generation, coal minng, manuiaciure
of steel and chell eviaton activitles. This would call for sizeable dabt
financing from domestic and mbarnabonsl BoUrces,

To et e resqquirgemerl of funds for T exparson and dversibicalion
activilieg, your Comparny naeds 1o barosw funds Irom time 1o time.

Saction 29301 )d) of the Companias Act, 1856, inter-alia, provides
that ther Board of Directors of a Public Company shall not, without
the carsent af such puidic company, borow moneys iogether with
ey s already borrowed by the company [apar fioem Ismporary
Ioans obtained rom the company’s Bankens in the ordinary course
ol business] excesding the aggregate ol paid-up capital of the
Compeny and ie free resendes.

To meet the moereased requirement of funds, it is considerned
expedient 1o seek the approval of the sharebalders in l@rms of
Seclion 233(1][d) of the Companies Act, 1956, aulhornising the
Board 1o borroe funds up b a limd of As. 15,000 crores [Aupess
Fifteen Thousand Croras anly), as against the exsting borrowing
powars upka the lime of Rs. 10,000 cronas, as might be expediant
fram tirma to tima. Hanca the proposal,

Mone of the Direclors of the Company & in any way concemed o
interegtad in the resolution.

The Board commends the resolution for your approeal
Item Mo 7

With the growth of Indian Economy and with various opporiunities
avidlable in the market, your Company imends o ke up the
busingss in the fields of Civil Aviation and manufsctune of non &
Stenl which will increase the growth and prospects of the Compary.
Your Company, with requisiie manageral and linancial strength,
stands in & unique position o seize the opporuniies beng un-
falded in these sectors.

Itis progosed to commance the busness menticned in the eeesting
Clawses 4, 27 and 29 of the "Other Qbjects” Clavse of the
Mernarandum of Association of the Company, which authorizes taking
up The sed businegseas,

Saction 148(24) of the Companies Act, 1956 stipulates that the
approval of the shareholdars by way of Special Resclution is

rgoessany lo comminos any busingss under 'Other Objects” Clause
ol the Memarandum of Association ol & Cormpany. Hence the
resciution.

MNone of the Dsaciors of tha Company is in any way concamed or
intprested in the resolution,

The Boand cormmends the resolulion for your approval &5 a Special
Rescluion

lbeemy Mo, 18

With a viaw to mest tha Company's requirement of funds for the
proposed capital expenditure and other permissible uses, as per
thiz guidelings af Govemmant of Incia’ Reserss Bank of India, forils
proposed expansion/diversilication plans, the Board of Directors
e dacicked bo rasa funds from nlemational marked through Foreign
Currency Convertible Bonds [FCCBs), ADRs, GORS or sweh alher
instrument as may be fnalized by the Board or Commities thesaof,
ta the extent of US Dollar One Billlen or aguivalant swm in Indian
Rupsaas! in any othar curancy in tha mannar &s sat out in the
rasolution, This wil rasultin raising of ow cost funds, which could be
convartad into squity at a later stage.

Tiea maid rasaluticn ts an enabling reseiution conderming autharity on
the Board 1o oo all acts and deeds which may be required 10 swe /
otier Securities of approprista nelue at oppoiune ime, Including the
iz, struciure, prce and timing of the issuais)’ offer{s) a1 the
appropnata timais). The detailed terms and conditions for the
intgrnaticnal offering will be determined in consultation wish the Lead
Managers, Mercham Bankers, Guaramors, Consuliants, Advisors,
Undersribers andior such oiber intermediaries & rmay be appointed
T the issue'ofer. Wherever necessary and applicable, the pricing of
theissue! oller wil be linalired inaccordance with apolicable guidelines
in forca of Government of Indig, Aeserve Bank of India end other
sppropnale euthoriies.

Saction 81(1) of the Companias Acl. 1986, intar-alia, provicaes that
whempeer i s proposed to increase the subscribed capital of
comparny by hurther isswey’ offer and aliotment of shares, such shares
shall be oflared Lo the exsling sharehokders ol the comgany in the
manngr lad daown in the said Saction, uniess the shareholders dacide
oiherwiss by a special resclution.

Accordingly, the corsant of the sharaholders is beng sought pursuant
to tha provisions of the Section 81(14) and all othar applicable
prowisions of the Companies Act, 1986 and in terms of the provisions
of thez listing agreements executed by the Company with the Stock
Exchanges, aulharizing the Board to issue Secunties, as staled in
the resslulion, which would resull n sseance of Tuhar Securilies of
the Company o persons other than the existing members of the
Company in sccordance with the barma and neture of the Securties.

MNong of the Directors of the Company is in any way concermed o
inferastad in the proposed resalution.

Thea Board commends the resolution for your approval as a Special
Resolugion



sometimes

a SMileis
more rewarding
than profits.

The sead planted in the year 1986, has today bleomed nto
a healthy tres, Inder it, more than 14 000 studenta treasurs
the umbralla of quality education on an affordable basia,
Jaiprakash Bews Banathan (J88), a ‘not-for-profit’ trust,
supparted by Jaypes Group has provided a platform for
various educational facilitiss because we bellave, adunation
brings anlightenmeant, which in turn, empowers paople to
pursue their dreama. Todey, JEE is imparting education in
diffiaramnt streams across the ankire spectrum of the education
curva with flve achoola, two [TT'e and thres universitias. 4
unigues and affeckive step is Bardar Patal Dohatkar Madhyamilk
Vidyalaya, spreading education in the economically
challenged aegmenl of sociaty having land holding of less
than four acres and parental income below Re 3000/- par
month. Bducation s provided at a nominal monthly fee of
Bz, 10/ including & free mid-day meal, J88 is not just helping
childrmen, bub also enoourading adult education with prime
foous on strong careers and employment. Moreover, by 20014,
we are committed o touch Hwes of one las students Lo ensure
the well-baing of greater numbers,

It is our dream of a brighter India that gives us the courage
to brave the odds and emergfe successlal. It's no small
dream. But then, it's not too big either.

q'-ﬁ-ﬁ"
JAIPRAKASH

SEWA RBANHETHAN
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
To
The Members,

Thie Direciors of your Company ana plessaed o presant the 108h Annsal
Report tagethar with tha Audited Accounts of tha Campany lar the
year ended Manch 31, 2007,

WORKING RESULTS

The working resuits of tha Comgany or the vear undar report ane as
unces

(A5, in Crores)
31.04.2008
352451
55465

151.48

40318

Financial year ended

Gross Fevenus
Prodil bedore Depreciation & Tax
Less ;| Dapraciation

Prodil belore Tax & exceptional item
Prodit om =ale of sharag af

Jaiprakash Hyoro-Power Lid.
iSubsidiary Gompariy}

(Exceptional em) .
Less © Prosision for Tax
+ Currant Tax

« Dederred Tax

« Fringe Benafit Tax

032007

357835
Th2.96
163.05
619,91

a7

1095.09
6.90
.02

Profit after Tax & exceptional Hem

Add

= Prafil Browghil farward

« PralilLoss) ransiernad
tram Trangfanor Company
|eratechile J&}'ﬂ’&l‘."
Greans Lid.} -

* ORA no longes reguined J2.00

121.41
0.58
H05.01 2.60

414,90

124.57
B35.64

00,38 418.29

132.82)

B2 38 6630 45247

Profit available for appropriation 1247.28 108216

Legs © Trarslerrad bo

Pravigion for Dividemnd

Pena.ining b Prenvious

aar (including Disidend Ta) -
= Fegarda far Presmium
an FOCE

Detsamuwe Radamplion
Fesarsa

= Ganargl Resarsa

« Inbarin Dividend

+ Propoead Final Diadend 35.08
« Tam on Dividands 12.08

Balanca carried to Balance Sheat

Earning Per Share
jexeluding exceptianal itam)

0.18

41.98 0.38

.33
4300
4374

532.0d
B4, 00
34.08
23.648

X722 8.4

1110.06

191.78
800,38

A=, 1910 Rs. 1381

Eamings Par Share

(including excegtonal itam) As. 19.10 As. 3196
The aperalional regwlts of the currant year in compansan o the
coresponding resuls of pravicus year (exduding excaplionsal ilem
ol ake of shares of Jaiprakash Hydno-Posar Limited) have reqisienad
AF INCreEse as under:-

£1 Operational Aesulis  Unit Year Year |Increase

Ho. [exchuding ended  ended
axcepiional (hgm) 31.03. 2007 31.03.3006

1. Profit befaretax Rs Crores 619,91 403,19 54%

2, Profit afer tax AR5, Crores 41490 2TA6EE  49%

3. Earning per shara A5, 19,10 1361 40%

DINMIDEND

Your Dérectors had declared and paid in January, 2007 an ntarm
Dividend of 20% for the financal year ended March 31, 2007, The
Board has recommandad a final dividend of 18% which will be paid
attar your appraval at tha ensung Arnual General Meating, The fnal
dividand will abaor an armount of RE 41 .04 crones (including dridend
1ax of As. 5.8 crores), Tha tolal dividend payout for the year,
aggregating Bs. 7R 82 Crores {excluding tax on dradend of Bs. 1209
cnores] . repregents 38% of tha Company's paid-up eguity capital.

FOREIGN CURRENCY CONVERTIBLE BONDS (FCCBs)

To mesl part of the fund reguirerments Tor Tha on-going and growing
businass requirements of the Company, your Company had during
1l preceding lwo yeans issued Forgign Currency Converlible Bands
[FECES) for S0 100 millizn end ELRD 165 Millign, The partculars
abowl comeersion, outstanding amaount, coupon, Bsting eo. are
deladed &l para 26 of the Corporabe Govaman ca Regon 1seming part
of 1his Arpart.

INCREASE IN THE LIMIT OF INWESTMENT BY Flls IN COMPANY'S
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL FROM 24% TO 45%

In terms of the Foreign Exchange Management [Transfer or issue of
Sacurity oy a person regident cutsade India) Regulations, 2000, the
Fits/SEB| approvad sub-accownts of Fils can, in aggregate, hald up
10 24% ol paid up eguily share capilal of a company. The afaresaid
it of 4% has bean incraased o 45% with tha requisie approval
af the shareholders recesad onApril 10, 2007 through Postal Ballals.

EXTERMAL COMMERCIAL BORROWING (ECE)

Dwring the year undar repart, the Company has mobdized an
Unsecured Syndicated Term Loan Facllity of US 3250 milion
[Japanese Yen equivalent of LS £21 7.5 million and US £32 8 millian)
for lunding its growih requirements. The Facility received
oyverwhaiming market response and was upsized from USSE200 milkon
due b ovarsulbiacniplion. The syridicabe somprises 18 majar Bnancial
nshituteans from Ausiralia, India, tha Midda Easl, Taan and the
United Kingdom.

The Facilty has 3 tranches with tenors of 6, ¥ and 10 years and
marging o 1.860%, 2.10% and 2.50% respactivaly over LIBOR. The
proceeds will be primanly used for capital expanditura n accordance
with Aeserve Bank of India’s exlarmal cammencal bomowing [ECE)
guidalings. Tha ECH route was adopied as part of the Company's
affarls o reduce cost of funds. The prncipal amount will be fully
hedged aganst axchange rate fuciuations.

CHANGES IN PAID-UF CAPITAL

The paid-up cagital ol the Company on March 31, 2006 glood at
As. &, 15085 77 4480, which inclded shames issued on dugust 25, 2006
under the Schame of Amalgamation of Jeypes Green Limited lonan
aggregata face valua of Bs, 24 87 57,6850, During 1ha yaar ended
March 31, 2007, 22 570 FOCBs have bsan conveded imo 41,871,515
equity shares thus raising share capilal by As. 4,78,19,080. Thus,
ihe paid up capital of the company as al March 31, 2007 atoad al
As. 219,23 96 5440
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OPERATIONS
EMGINEERING DIVISION

1.

1.1 Prasandly the Company is scecuting works of the following

Works in Progress

projects:
8L | Mame of the Lacalian al Combraat Price’ |Passer
Ho | Priguel Wi Prajec Exgmaied | Deaersting
ander exEcuSon Project tosl | Capacity of
|BEcke Valwa] | Tk Projecl
|Hs. In MW
[
‘Warks Pertaning fa:
1. | Eaghihar -1 & I, HEF Jamimii & Eashmir o152 ||
2 | Temila-y HEP Sikkim ] 510
3 | Kachas Wanpioa HEF Hmackal Pradesh 4 15F 1,000
4 | Orekgraswner HEP Magirga Pragiesh a0 S
& | Cmdl morks inciding hnsels | Jameru & Kashmr 168 Rl by Lina
&, in Zare-M ol Lagke-
Quangund secion
B | Tumkey comsiniction ol Andhra Pradesh 1955 Imigation
Erisailam Left Bank Canal Tunaeds
Turnizl Scheme iscluding
Hearl Feguiator e, ol
Himinel Madharea Reddy
Prajesi
7. | Ty Expressrwy (165 k) Limer Pradiesh (KGA) 20,000 Exressvay
cEnicling Naili & i Feal Byl
Aaim Bl rELTISE RCHwiiEE Prajact
B | Tumkey seecubion of 1800 WY dunackal Pradesh £ 000 1,60
Bang Lowe Hydro-elecnc
Praject an BOOT bass
B | Tumisry asgcaiion of 500 MW | Anjractal Pragesh 1.500 S0
Hirang Hyrg-gleciic Project
an BOOT bass
10| Drgepur-Parmaros Mighwary | Punpsl, Hargam & 412 Higtway
Fram Km J0AED 1 Km Hirrachal Pradesh Prigect with
&7 000 0F KH - 22 on BOT 1ol Galecsion
[Basis ]
period of 23
L ]
Projecis beirg execuied in Jaiek Mendare with JAL beisg ME Leades
11| S Agima Sager Progec Andiva Pradesh 187 Irigation
[Foad Floey Genal Package - 2 Canal
12| Polzvaram Froject Aigie Andhra Fradesh am Tmigation
Man Caral Packags - & Caral
13,| Wedgarda Feeder and Andhra Fradish 754 Irmigation
Teagaleny Canal Prajecl-2 Canal
14.| Rapw Sages LW limigalisn Andins Pradesh i F Lill Wrigakon
Prapsl | Dumsugedas) Pragacl
15.| GHEE Main Canal rom Andhra Pradesh ez Irrigaticn
Emn. 112000 b= km 141,350 Canal
inciuding carsTection ol Cll
& GO wearks
Talal 38,089 5020 MW

The progress of work on all the projects is generally sabstactory,

2.

Works Completed

2.1 Your Company during the year completed tha warks periaining o;

(i)
fii}
fiiiy

fivh
1)

Dul-Hesti Hydroglectric Project (390 MW in Jammu &
Kashmir.

Vishnuprayag Hydroaleciric Project (a0 MW} in
Uttaranchal;

Tenri Hydroalacine Progact (1,000 MW} in Utaranchal;
Bardar Banovar Hydrosteciric Projgsct (1450 MY in Guaral, ard
Tala Hydroslectric Project (1,030 KAW) in Bhugan.

2.2 Thus dufing 1he year under report, your Company completed
Projects with power generation capaciy of 4,260 MW,
Hew Contracts

During the yaar undar repod, youw Gompany was awarded
Contracls Bor the Tolowing waorks:

a
31

3z

{iy

[ii}

{iii}

livh

Laying al prassurs mains (including sunga prolection) fram
Purmp Housea Mo, 510 Sudmalta Pedda Chesuve ncduding
CM & CD works of Rajiv Sagar Lift [rrigation Projec
[Durremugudam) in D, Khammam, Andbra Pradesh,. The
wiork was secured by the Jaint Vamuwna, wilh the Campany
a5 leader, ab a Comtract Value of RS, 282 crore.

Corstruction of GNSS Main Canal from km, 199,000 o
km, 141,350 mcluding consinection of Gk & CD works of
Uddimadugu Kadapa Distnct of Andhra Pradesh, The wark
was secured by the Joim Venturg, with the Company as
lpader, at a Conracy Walue of As, 112 crora,

Gonatrection of Zirakpur-Famwanoo Highway Trom Km
38860 1o Km 67.000 of MH-22 in tha 3ates of Fumjab,
Haryana & Himachal Pradesh on BOT basis a1 & projecl
walua ol Bz, 412 croma,

Thermal Pawer Project in Madhya Pradash.

Your Company on 18 own has baen prequalified ta participate in
fhe tendar for the iollong projects nvited on Tumkey Dasis ©

iy
fii}

330 MW Kishanganga Hydreelectic Project in J & K State:

1,500 MW Tipasmukh Hydroslecinc Project in Manipur State;
and

1,000 K%Y Fakal Dul Hydnoelaciic Project in J & K Stale.

CEMENT DIVISION

Cperations

The praductian and sake of Camenl and Clnker during 1ha yesar,
&5 campared 10 Ihe previous year, was &s under:-

1.

200607 2005-06
Camant Froducticn (MT) B6.80,910 58.11,070
Clinker Production (KT} 81,02,5939 A6 BE BS54
Camanl Sale [MT)
linclsding Seff-Consumpiion) B 38 404 S8.53 478
Clinker Sale (MT) 100,065 1,861,681

The cemert and cinker production for the year under repar regisiered
a growtn of 13% and 9% respectiealy over the previous year. Tha
agogmegate saln of coment and clinker also registered a growth of
1% gver 1he previous year.

Tha comizined increased capacity of Jaypas Rewa Plant, Jaypes Bala
Flant, Jaypes Gameant Blending Unit and Jaypes Ayodhya Grinding
Oparation (JARED) a5 on March 31, 2007 was 7 mllion fonnes per
AL,

During the inancial year 2006-07, Jaypesa RAewa Planl and Jaypes
Bela Flam had achievesd new mileston es af highes! esar Productivity
Fdices as under:

5l Indices Unit Jaypee Rewa Jaypee Bela
Ha. Plant Plant
1 Limastone Crushing T 41.41,504 33,62 432
2 Raw Meal Gringing T 46.65,875 28,82 28T
3 Clinker Proguction MT 31,06, 908 18.96,031
4 Cement Grinding MT 32 06,753 24,142,139
& Cement Despaich MT X2.00,680 24,085,138
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Powar and fual cosls have slrang inllugnce on the ogeraling
expendilure ol & ceman plant as they accounl Tor approdmately 32%
ol ihe Latal produslion cost, The twe caplive tharmal powear plants of
25 MW each al Rewa and Beda Planis alongwilh the third caplive
power plant which was commissioned al Jaypes Rewa Plant in August
2006 provided 52,14 crare wnils of electicity during the year under
review, which acoounied Tor BI% of power reguirement far carment
praduction. The comirmszoning of e thind caplive power planl has
made the Cernent Division sall-eulliciant in power. 1 will also help
briniging dirn the power coat luithier in (he curienl fnancial year
This is Ihe larges] captive thermal power Tacility al one location in
cemanl induatny in the country,

A railway siding ingide the Jaypes Bela Flani has alsos baan
commissioned in August 2006 which il resuli in substantial savings
i fresgit end handling coet on cemant depaiches as wall as on coal
and gypawm inflow duning the curent linancial yaar.

Z. Expansion Plans

The Company has undertaken creation of new/en hancement of
gxisling capacibes of cement'cement praducts. directly or
throwgh Joirt Vanture Spacial Purposa Vahicles Subsidiany
Companies gver a penod of nest five years with an approdmate
capital cutlay of Bis 3000 Croras. Mona details on expansan plars
have bean given under Management Descussion & Analyss
Amport
HOTEL & REAL ESTATE DIVISION

Cengequent upon amalgamatian of estwhile Jaypes Graen Limiled
(MG} wilh your Comrpany, the Jaypes Greens Golf Resor, cateparissd
as & Five Slar Deluxe Halel, has beeorme parl of Cornpany s Hospilakty
Buginass, The said Gall Resort as well a5 tha Haliday Rasort - the
Jaypes Rasidency Manor al Mussoorne, owned by ihe Cernpany, ara
being managed by Jaypes Hotels Limited, a subsidiary af your
Cornpany and are aperating salishasioriy,

Similarly, the Aeal Esiale spread over 450 acres of land al Jaypee
Greans, Greater Moida has come inlo the tolds of your Company.
Tha Company is taking all requisite steps lor enhancement of
stakehokiars’ value through the Real Esiate Business including the
agid land at Geaatar Maida & wall ag the land aready allaitad /o be
allofied urder iha Goncasson Agreement in respect of Taj Expressway
Projact of ihe Compary.

TiaJ EXPRESSWAY PROJECT

All etforts ara besng mada to implamant tha Tay Exprassway Progact
cansisting of construction of 160 KM six lane access controlled
Expressway, to ba complated inthrea phases in seven years. batwean
Moida and Agra on the left bank of Rivaer Yamuna along with
devalopment of 25 million square mafras of land along the
Exprassway, as per tha tarmes of the Concession Agreamant,

As approwad by the Sharaholders on March 09, 2007, thraugh the
process of Postal Ballod, a new Company under tha name of Jay pee
Imfratech Limited has been incorporaied on Aprl 05, 2007 as a wholy
ramed subsidiary of the Company with Registared Office at Sactar -
128, Hoida 200 304, Uttar Pradesh to implement tha Taj Exprasswiy
Progect. Meces=sary steps for ransfer of the Taj Expressway Project to
the new Company haes bean initated.

WIND POWER GENERATION

The Company s in advanced stage of implementation of Wind Power
Pregact of 49 MW in the State of Maharashire. The firal phase of 25
KA in Disfl. Dl i under consbruction and 13 owl ol 20 machmes
ol 126 MW sach have been commissioned Trem Decembes 2006 1o
March 2007, The slectricity generated from tha same is being sold
I Maharashira State Eleciricily Distribution Compary Limited. The
ordier Tor machinery lor the sacond phase of 24 MW in Distl. Sangli
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has already bean placed. The entré project is expecied @ be fuly
oparational within nesd ik months.

DIVERSIFICATION
i) Coal Blocks in Madhya Pradesh

Your Cormpary has entered imo Joinl Veriure with Gaost. of
Madbya Pradesh and foaled a Subsidiary, narmely Madiya
Fradesh Jaypes Minerals Limited, for development of Amelia
(Harth} Coal Block in District Sidhi (M.P)] at an invesiment of
As.400 Crores, with an aquity participation of 70% by your
Company and 30% by Govt. of Madhya Pradash,

Furthar, the Company has received a Letier of intart (LOI) dated
May 11, 2007 from tha Madhya Pradesh State Mining Corporabion
Limited MPSMGL) for formation of a Joind Wardura Company
(WG] for mening of Ceal n Dongri Tal 1 Coal Block of District
Sidhi in MR Imterms of LD, MPSMEL would be alliotted 51% of
issuad equity shares in the JVC and your Company would be
reuiresd b hold 49% aguity in the JVC. The developrment of this
new Coal Block would be logistically advamageous for the
Company as it would be near the Amelia (Marth} Ceal Black
being develaped by the Company in Destrct Sadhi in MLP

Thermal Power Plant of 1000 M

Youwr Comparny shall be saiting up 800 MW Pit-head based
Thenrmal Poacar Plard an the Smalia Coal Block, sinte coal
raserens ame sufficient 1o provide fusl for 30 years fothe proposed
Phasg-1, 2 x 250 MW Power Pant, Ory Fiy Ashi o the tune of 1,0
MTFA shall ba gainfully used by the Company’s Camant Plants
at Fewa and Sidhl (M.F). In feemns of the LOI receved from
MIPSMCL, anather Thanmal Powar Plan of 500 MW would be
st Lip i Distl. Sidhi itzal, thiis taking tha 1otal capacity of thamal
powar paneration b 1000 B,

This would add new horizons 1o Company’s divarslcabion into
Caoal Mining and Thesmal Pover Generation.

Energy fram Municipgal Solid Waste

Tha Compamy = also satling up a plant & Chandigarh tor
producing allerraie source of energy from Municipal Solid 'Wasie.

Exploralion of Oil and Natural Gas Under NELP W

Thie Gowvernmsant of India by its Letber dated Fabruary 12, 2007
comayed il8 approal o award the South Aewa Block SR-0MN-
200401 for denceloprrent of on-land Block 1o the Cormsortium of
ihe Compary and Prize Palrolaum Corporation Limited. The
Company’s stake in the Consofium is 90% and balance 10% =
o Prize Petroleun Carporation Lirnited.

Im 1erms of 1he said approval, a Praduction Sharing Contract
would be pecuted between the Pressdent of India and the
Consorum,

SUBSIDIARIES

As on March 31, 2007, tha Company had aight subsidiaries namaly:
Jaypes Hotals Limited (72.18%] (JHL)

Jaiprakash Hydro-Power Limiled [63.34%). [JHFL)

Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limiled (84 28%) [JFVL)

Jaypar Barcham Hydro Corpomation Limited {100%) [JEHCL)
Jaypes Camant Limiged {1003%) {JGL)

Gujaral Anjan Cament Limited (88.35% Subsidiary of JCL)
MGEACLY

Jaypee Pawergrid Limited (79.38% Subsidany of JHPL) PGL)
Madhya Pradash Jaypee Minarals Lid, [70%) (MPJML}

i)

i)

(iv]

I

© o=
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Aler March 31, 2007, wo more subsidanes have been incorporaled 4,
a8 urear:

1. Jaypes Wnfradech Limited (100%) woed, 0504 2007 {JIL]

2. Bhilg Jaypea Cament Limitad (74%) w.el 11.04.2007 (BJCL)
The slatus of 1he aforesaid subsid@anes is as under:

1. Jaypes Hotels Limited {(JHL)

Jaypea Hodels Limited (JHL), & ¥2.18% subsidiary of your
Compary, pedonrad well during the year under regrol. The
Board of Dacions of JHL has daclarsd 4 dividand of 18% in
respact of the year ended March 31, 2007, The Hotel Indusirg in
India is prospering which Bhows positve sgns of growth. The
Haotal business & expected 10 perform better in the Financial s
Yaar 2007-08. With the cominuous renavalion | upgradation of

1ha Hotels of JHL and 1he forthcoming Gommon Waalth CGames
paing hosted Dy Indsa at Maw Delhi, JHL is expacted io paromm
bether in the CoMINg years,

2. Jalprakash Hydro-Power Limited (JHPL)

Durng the year undar repor, the oparational padomanca af
tha 200 MW Baspa Il Hysmo-Blactric Powar siation of JHPL. a
63 34% subsidiary of your Company, was as under-

Plant fyailability

Saleable Enengy
Generation [milkan urets)

1121.54

B8.83%

[uring tha financial yaar 2006-07, the Company samed revenua
of Rz, 356,52 crores and & net profi of Rs, 199,57 crores. During
1ha vaar generation at e Company s povwar plant at Baspa was
affecied for nearly three months dus 1o landsliges, Aftar
necassay resioration work, the powar station is now warking
satistactorily, In order 10 consarva resourcas for mesting
substantal capial axpandinira incumad dis o e rasioralion
work undertaken as a resul of Force Majaure events, tha
Diractors of JHPL hawa not mecommanded any dividand for tha
Financial Yaar 2006-07,

JHPL, with an imention 1o make a foray inte the business of
fransmission of Power, has entared intp a Joint Venbure
Sgreament with Power Grid Comporation of india Limited. & Joint
Venture Comparry viz. Jaypea Poeargrid Lid. has been formed
for transmission of Poear from 1000 MW Karcham Wangtoo
Hydro:Eleoing Project in Himachal Pradesh.

A Jaiprakash Power Vanlures Limited (JPVL)

Jaiprakash Powear Viantures Limitad (JPVL), & subsidiary of your
Company, has completed implemansabon of 400 MW Yishru
Pravag Hydro-sleciric Projact in privaba sector on Buld, Cren
and Operaie basis. Tha Units of 100 MW each of tis Project
wara commesionad irgm Juna o Ocicher, 2006, sach ahaad of
Schadula,

The generation of pawer from the Project in the financal wear
2006207 was as under:-

Pesiod Saleable  Actual 12% Fras Actual
Design  Delivared Energy for  Saleable
Energy  Energy  Govl of Enargy
(MU} (MU} Uttarakhand (MU
(ML}
From Commencial 823.25 8951.55 11416 B37.a37

Cperalion Datag
of varisus Units
upito 31052007

Your Company hoids 84, 23% paid-up equity shara capisl of tis
subsidiany, balance being held by IGICI Bank Limited.

Jaypea Karcham Hydro Corporation Limited [JKHCL)
Jaypas Karcham Hydro Corporation Limied (JKHEL), & wholly
awnad subsidiary of your Comgany, was incomporated o set-up
fthi Karcham Wangiod Hydro-slecinc Projact (1000 BMW) in privaa
sactar on Bulld, Own and Operate bass. The said projest is
planned for commissioning by Movembar 2011, The financal he-
up af the sad propest has been complated. Till March 31, 2007,
your Company has irvesied Rs. 750 crores a5 aquity share capial
in JEHCL, while lendars have kant 1o the axlent of As. 248 cranas,
Tha rivar divarsion of the project has already bean achiswed on
Al 11, 2007

Jdaypes Comant Limited [JCL)

This was the second year since nconparabion of the Comgany.
Till March 31, 2047, the Company acquired 98 384 equity shares
of Gujarat Anjan Cement Limsed, a company registerad in
Ahmedabad, Gujara settng up a 1.2 mipa cement plant at Bhuj,
Gujarat. Tha Company & also exploning turther cpporuntias of
satting up / acquinng new [ axsting cement planks in india.
Gujarat Anjan Camant Limited (GACL)

This Company, a subsidiany ol Jaypes Cermant Lirmibed, is sefling
up a cement pant of 1.2 mipa capacity at vikage Vagar, Taluka
Albdasa, Distl. Kiich in Gujaral. The land tor plant, iownship and
ather {acilities has baen acquired.  Sanction for 30 years Irase
for lirmaalome mnes and lalarite mines has Doen receved and
sanction for lease of clay mines is cepected scan, Tha procass
of acquiring private larm land has been completed. The
construction of boundary wall of plant and townshig, construction
of irwnghig, establishment of indrastruciure lile Batching plant,
Aggregase Processing plant, Crushing plant, store, warkshap,
gl e under process.

Thez order for design and constructan of cil works and the onder
for design. fabrication and supphy of Pyro-procassing equipments
have already been placed. The construction of structures neolved
in camant manulactunng has been complatad, The manitaciuming
af cement is expecsied to commence N March 2008,

Jaypea Powsrgrid Limited (JPGL)

JPEL was incorporated on Octeber B, 2008 as a subsidiary of
JHPL Tar fransmission of energy from Karcham Wangbao Hydra
Blaciric Project of 1000 MY at Distt. Kinnaur in Himachal Pradesh
fram ‘Wangloo (o the inlercannecting paint with the northam
grid & Abdullapur, Yamunanagar, Haryana, In lerms of Jainl
Vanture betwean JHPL and Power Grid Carporation of India
Lismited (PGCIL), Td4% equily shares of JPGL & 1o be held by
JHPL and 28% by PGCIL. The Shareholdars”™ Agresrmant,
Trangmission Services Agrearmenl and Implemantation
Agreamenl far the same were concluded on February 22, 2007.

Madhya Pradesh Jaypes Minerals Limited (MPJML)

MPJIML was incorporated on Seplember 2B, 2008 in jI'.'!iI"I'I
waniure with M P State Mining Corporation Lid, [(MPSMCL),
Bhopal. &s per JV agresment T0% of total equity is held by
Wowr Gl:lmﬂ-ﬂl'ly wnd remaansng 30°%: by MFSMCL. Ita main
business i devesopment of Coal Mines Block and setting up of
Pit Hesad based Thammal Fower Plant of 500 MW in first phass,

Coal mning s o take place in dmalia {Mofh) Cosd Block n
Sidhi Cestt, of Madhya Pradash, The coal 50 minad will ba used
tor Thermal Powar Project and also 1o supply to ofher indusirias
in case of sunplus availabikty of Coal
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Jaypes Infratech Limited (JIL)

JIL was incoporated on April 5, 2007 ag & wholly owned
subsidiary for implamantation of Taj Exprassway Project
campriging 185 KM BB lana acoess conlrolled Expressway
connaciing Moida & Agra and ralated activities inchuding
development af land. The Taj Expressway Propect was awarded
to wour Comgany by Taj Expresswey Industial Deselopment
Authority (TEA) an Build, Own, Operate and Transier bass and
a Concessian Agreermeant was sccardngly eseculed batwesn
TEA and the Company,

Bhilai Jaypes Cement Limited (BJCL)

BJCL was incorporated on &pril 11, 2007 in the State of
Chhatlisgarh a% a Jaint Venbure wilth Steel Auiborily of Ind@ Lid.
(SAILL 0 tesns of the Jomt Variune Agreemeant Datwean yaur
Company and SAlL, F4% equity in the Comparny is baeld by AL
and 26% equity is hield by SAIL Tha said company is 1o produce
2.3 MTPA of comant ot Bhilal and Sabna.

COMNSOLITATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The statement, as required wnder Section 212 of the Companies Aot
1966, in respest of the subsidiaries of (he Compary is annexed and
forme an imegral parl ¢f this Repeet, The consolidated financial
statemaents of the Company and ils subssdiany Companies prepaned
in gccordance wilth Accouming Standard (AS)-21 “Consslidalad
Financial Statemenis” prascribed by the Instiiute of Chartered
Accourdants of India, farm parl af the Anrual Regarl and Accownts.
In temns of 1ha approval of the Cantral Govemment accorded undar
Seclion 212 (&) of the Campanies Acl. 1956 the Audited Balance
Sheais & af March 31, 2007 in respect of tha subsidianas of the
Company have nat been attached to the Balanca Sheat of the
Company. Howeser, the raguisite inloemation kor each subsidiany
has bean dsclosad, Tha annual acceunts af the subsidiary companies
and the mlaed detailed inlormation will be made available o the
iveastors of tha Company / subsidiary companies seeking such
infiarmation.

Thne Direciors are of the opinkon that the subsdiarias of your Company
hmee bright future.

OUTLOOK

Keeging in view the performance and fulure prespects of the
Company s business, the axpansion Daing undaralan, propasad
diversification plans and the business of its subsidianes, your
Company = poised lor sustainad growth and 1he oullook = beight.

CHANGE OF LOCATION OF REGISTERED OFFICE

Az approved by the Shargholders throwgh Postal Ballads, ihe
Regstered Cfice of the Compary was shitted from G-Block, Sumajpur
Kamna Aoad, Grealer Moida City - 200 308 10 Secior 138, Noda -
201 304 within tha Stabe of Utar Pradash, woed, January 11, 2007,
DIRECTAATE

Shn Jaiprakash Gaur resignad from the Board and relinguishad the
office of Chairman of the Board of the Campany woe. i Decernber 27,
2006, which was raluciantly accapted by tha Boand in 05 mesling
held an Decemibear 27, 2008. The Board places an record ils deep
appreciation for the pioneering intiative and relentless etlons of
Sk Jaiprakash Gaur for bringing the Company from conceptual stage
i its current hieaghile and Tor shaping its fubare. Howeser, as Foumnder
Prosmabar, his quidance will continus io be avallable for fufure groedh
of thie Campany.

In tha aforasesd mesting, the Board appointed Shri Mano] Gaur as

Executive Chairman of the Company with substantial powars of
managemant, w.a.l. Dacemb=ar 27, 2006, Shri Mano| Gaur was also
naminated as CEOQ in kesping wilh the requirernants of the Lisling
Agragmant, Furhar, tha Board in the same meating also appointed
Shii Sunil Kumar Sharma 88 Exacilive Vica-Chgrman.

Conseguent upon appointment of Shri Manaj Gaur as Execulive
Chairman of the Company, the Board was reconstituted on
Decembar 27, 2008 to make the same compliant with the
requiremants of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreemant, Sccordingly,
Shri Rakesh Shemma and Shri Swrash Kumar steppad down trom the
Baoard. Further, Shr E A C Shekar and Shn Gurgit Singh jomed the
Board on Dacembar 27, 2005 as Indapendant Directars in tha casual
vacancies caused due b the ressgnations o She Jaiprakash Gaur
and Shn Suresh Kumnar respectively.

Shn & Aoy Chowdbury, the nomenea of LIC ressgned from the Boarg
WAl Nowambsar 29, 2006,

Sub=equarly, Shri B K Goswarni and Shii & K Zahoa (LIC Momines)
Ipined tha Board as Indepandend Directors on March 1, 2007,
Shri A K Jlain also joined 1he Board on March 1, 2007 and was
designated as Joim Managing Director,

The newly appontad Direciors have brought with tham nch waalih
of waried exparnmance which, pooled wilh The axisling eapet=a of your
Board, would ga a long way m chasting the course of the Compary.
The Beard places on record s deeg appreciation for the valuable
contibulion made by SSh1 S Roy Chowdhury, Sureah Kumar and
Aakpsh Shasrma during thair tenure as Directors of the Company.
5/5hn Swunny Gaur, D N Davar, Gopl K &rora, 5 K Jain and M 5
Srivastava, Direchors would retire by rotalion al b barbooming Annusl
Grneral Masting of the Company, Proposals for thair re-appoantment
have Daen incleded in tha Nolics of the Annual Genersl Meeting.
DEPDSITS

Fimed deposis recaived fram he shanehalders and the public as on
March 31, 2007 stood at Bs. 1,40,90 48,000, Deposits of
As. 6574000 dug for rapaymeant on makurity remained unclaimed
by the dapostons as on March 31, 2007,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

A stalement shawing the particulars of emplayees, pursuant b Section
217(24) of the Companias Act. 1556 read with the Companies
(Parliculars ol Emgloyeas) Rules, 19735, is annexed and forms an
integral part of this Aepart

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHMNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGH EXCHANGE EARMINGS & OUTGD
Pamiculars with respest to consarvation of enargy, tachnology
absomption, freign exchangs samings & oulgo, pursuant b Section
E21T1e] of the Companies Act, 19565, read with the Companies
(Disciosura of Particulars in the Regart of Direciors) Rulas, 1538 for
ihe year andad Manch 31, 3007, are annexad and form an inlegral
part af this Report.

HOTES OH ACCOUNTS

Tha ohservatipns of Auditors and Wodes on Accounds ang seH-
BEnIANANY.

AUDITORS

Ms. M.P Singh & Asaociates. Chamered Accounlants, Audilon: of
thee Comparny natire a the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General
kaeding and, baing aligide, offer thamsekas for re-appombmand,
CORPORATE GOVERMANCE

Aepart an Corporabe Governance and Management Descussion &
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Analysis Rapoet, in berms of Clause 49 of the Lising Agreement are
amnemad and torm parl of this Annual Report. & carificate from the
Auditars confirming compliance wilth He conditions of Comparate
Govarnanca is alse annexed,

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

The employes relations conlinued to be condial throughoul The year.
Your Directars wish 1o place on record ther sincene appreciation for
the axcellant spint with which the antire team of tha Compary worked
al all sites and ober offices and achisved commendalle pragress.

HRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant tp Secton 217 (248) of the Companies Acl, 1956, the
Direclon, basad an lhe representalion recaived tam the aperating
managemard, cemification by the CEQ and CFO o the Beard of
Direciors and after dua enquing, confirm in reepect of the audited
armual accaunts far the year anded March 31, 20407

i) that in the preparation of the anrval accounts, the applicable
accounting standands hed bean folowed and thal thees ware
no material degafres;

thiat tha Directars had, in consulaton with the Statutony Auddors,
smlactiad such accounting policies and applied Tham conaistently
and made udgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudani 50 as to ghea a true and T view of the staba of affais of
e Company lof ihe yeas andad March 31, 2007 and ihe prafi
of 1he Compary for that pariod;

that the Diractors had takan propar and sufficiant care for tha
riamienance of adequale Ancounting recands in acoordance with
tha provisions o tha Companies Act, 1956 for salaguarding tha
asgeds of iha Compary and for prevanting and detacting fraud
and athar Fregularities:;

i

iy

that the Diractors had prepared the anneal acoounds on a going
CONCa Basis.

ACENOWLEDGEMENT

four Dirgctors wish to place on record their appreciation for and
gratitude b various Sapariments and undanakings of the Cantral and
Slate Gowernements, Indusirial Develapment Bank of India, The Lide
Insurance Corporation of India, Ganaral Insurance Corporation of
India and itz Subsidiaries, IFC] Lirsted, ICICI Bank Lid., UTI Bank
Limfed, Expar-impart Bark of India and Conscetum of Banks Ied
oy Canara Bank and valuad customess, 1or thair valuabls suppar
arvd Go-oparatian,

“Your Directars also wish to place on recard their apprecation of the
wholaheariad and continued support extended by the Shamahalders
ard Irvestors, whsch had always been a saurce of strenglh far he
Camparny

i)

O bahall of the Boand
MARD) GALUR

Dated: May 18, 2007 Exacutive Chairman

AMMEXURE TO THE DIRECTIRE REPORT

Infarmation in pursuance 1o Sub-section 26 of Section 217 of the

Companies Act, 1956 is given below:

Mame of Employees, Designation/Mature of Duties, Gross

Remuneraton [Rs.), Qualification, Age (in years), Tolal Experance

{in years|, Data of commancamant of Employment, Previous

Employment:

& Employed throughout the year and in recaipt of remuneration
aggragating s 24, 00,000/ of MOore par anmm

Shri Mano) Gaur, Execulive Chairman, 7,583,748, B.E. [Civil
Hore ). 43, 22, Movember 1, 1885, Japrakash Indusiries Limsad.

2. Shri Sunil Kuwrér Sharma, Execulive Vice-Chairman, 7834 378,
B. 5¢., 47, 28 January 1, 1985, Jaiprakash Industnes Lid,

3. Shri Panka) Gaur, Whola-time Direclor, 2,581,718, B.E.
{Instrumardaten), 36, 14, March 12, 2004, Jaiprakash indusirias
Lirrmtad.

4, Shri Sunny Gawr, Whale-time Director, 3,171,475, Gradwate, 38,
14, Fabnuasy 1, 1882, Japrakash Industnias Limitad,

6. Shri 5 D Mailwal, Whoba-time Directar, 20825 651, B.A. [Coam.},
FiGS, 59, 41, Juty 1, 1986, Jaypee Hotels Limied

8. Shri G P Gaur, Exaculive Directar, 2 780,086, Intarmediake, 59,
39, January 1, 1984, Jaiprakash Indusirias Limited

7. Mre. Rita Dixit, Executive President, 2,669,778, B.&. [Hons.)
[Eco), FOA., 40,16, Apdl 1, 2002, Jayper Greens Limited.

a. Shn Har Prasad, Advisor, 2.684,986, B. Tech, [Hons.). Gl
Engireering, 71, 46, March 28, 2004, Jaypes Greans Limiled

B. Employaed for part of the year and in receipt of remuneration
aggregating A=2,00,000/- or more per monih

1. Shrif K Jain, Joint Managing Director, 436,000, B. Tech (Hons.),
20, 34, March 1, 2007, AGC Limitad,

2. Shri Rahul Bumar, Chied Operatng Oficer (Cementy, 1,301,823,

F.C.A, 39, 14, Npvember 1, 2006, Jaiprakash Enterprises Limitad,
Mg
1. Goss remuneraton includes Salary, House Rentand Other perks
like Medical Reimursamant, Leawe Travel Assstanca, Fumishing
Alowance, Company’s contribuion toeands Prosident Fund eto.
Bl axcludas prosdsion Tor Gratuity & Lagwve Encashimeant,

2. Shri Manoj Gaur. Executive Chairman, s brather of Shi Sunny
Gaur and Shil Samir Gaur, Wholatime Diractors of the Company,
3. The Exacwlive Chairman, Executive Wice-Chairman, Join

Managing Diractar and Whcka-ime: Direcsors hokd thair respactive
offices lar a pariod of live years rom the date ol their
appmment/ra-appoiniment

Infosmation pursuant to Companies (Disclosure of Paricularns in

the Aeport of Board of Directors) Aules, 1988 forming part of the

Report of the Directors for the year ended 3181 March, 2007

&. Conservation of Enengy
Tha Company i5 engaged in tha business of Integratad
Enginesring Conslruction and operates al the lscations o g
chants and Ls6s slecinc anargy for implemantation of the various
projacis undenaken by it. Besides, the Company is alsg
angagad in the business of manufaciure and markating of
Camenl and owns & live star hotel al Musgssarie and a Gall
Coursa with assooiatad recraatonal ard rasidential faclibas a
Graater Mosda as pan ol ik: Feal Estala Buginass.
The Company ensures thai all possible measures are takan o
congene anangy including ientification of potential areas ol
saving enengy, instaliation of energy elicient equipment such
a8 capacitar canrod panals o improse powar 1ector and usags
of energy efficient lamps and compact florescent lamps,
whenear pocsinle,
The energy canservalion measures undertaken by the Company
ansure savings in anargy costs and tharaby Improving
apesalional elliciency. |n particularn, the Company has laken
tpliowing mieasuras for conservakion of enangy:
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At Jaypee Rewa Plant:

1. Cament Mill Mo.1, 3 & 4 ESP corvaried o Bag House and
ESF Fan replaced wilh new high alliciency Bag Howsa Fan
alongwith ViF

Z. Cament Ml Mo, Ganiral daphragm raplaced with nes Ala
floree contral type diaphragm and Ml 15t chamier lenglh
aleo reduced by 1.0 Mir

3. Cament Ml Mo2 new dedicated silo B'E has been insialed
and staried an March (2, 2007

Al Jaypes Bela Plank:

1. Oplimized operating voliege by changng tap position of
transfarmars far reduction in anargy consumption.

2 Installaticn of FRP blades in PC Fan GAR cooling fans.

3 Roplacement of corsantional type tube light by energy
eflicienl anas.

A, Avpid idle runring ol equipment in CEnkes Fanspor sysiem.
Aaduced EIFIEI'EliI'IQ pregsura ol Cemen silo geration
COMpBrasEnrs

6 Aeducad cooling iowar pump impsalier size for reducticn in
EMEFY CONSUmption.

7. Re-located kiln cutlel seal eooling fan and modifad autlet
gt R reduichon in anargy

B Installed WFD in apron feadar balow wagon bogsar for
smooth oontrolling of Coal feed.

Form & prescribsd under the Comganiag (Discloswras of
Particulawrs in the Report of the Board of Direciors] Aules, 1988
in ragpec] ol Cemean Buginass is appandad.

Research and Development

Amsparch & Developmant work in mespect of new engineering
achmigues o Bﬂliﬂ'ﬁ'iﬂg higha-r gfliciencias is a conbmuows
pracass in the Company

Technology absorplion, adaptation and innovalion

Far eflicient axscution ol conlracls aeardad 1o tha D-I:r'l"ﬂﬂl'l-‘,‘. it
imparts wangus ems of aquipmend in ardar o ensurg usage of
caonternparary technelogy. The Company has, inter-ala, taken
the folowing slegs iowards technology absorption, adagtation
and innowvabian:-

At Jaypes Rews Plant:
Technology Already Absarbed

1.
2

0.

Cinker Silo for storage special law Alkali Clnker in Unil L
Brick demaolishing machine from BROKK was recaned & used
dlurireg Kiln shuidoeen.

Appron feeder ingialiad below Ling | Raw mill Laleriie hopgar,
Drag chain leader instaliad below Raw Coal hoppar in Unit |
Cioal Ml

Dirag chain conveyor installed bekew Dust setting chambar of
TA, Duct in Unit |

S0x Gas Analyzes ingtalied a1 Kiln indel of Unit 1.

Riinforced Yole with lerger hub ard bearings and new Bypess
damper in ESF were installed in Ling | Raw mill,

Cipacity matar for onling manitoring of stack amissors instalied
at Uit | Faw Mill ESP Main stack and U1 & U-2 coaler ESP stack
Pocket type cotler grabe plabas, supglied by FLS for Grate Mol
& 2in U2

Poly Tatra fluoro Exhylansa (FTFE] Mambrana iler bags in KGP
Dwst collecior of Cament mill Mo.2.

11,
12,

Maw S3eal sike lor storaga of OPE T 40 Grade

Smiarttl sarsor of Mis KIMS, Garmany. has been instalad in
Cament Mill 3 for battar operational control by cbserdng mill Ist
& 2nd chamber degres of filing.

Technology Under Absorption

1.

Irstallation of aulomatss skar delka sfar corvertars far identified
lighilly lnadad motor.

Inztallation of dernand side contrallers far Comprsssor system.
Installation of mutomation sysiem for Cemart mills.
Instabation of nee high efficlancy Bag fitter fans for Fare idantfed
by Gl

Al Jaypee Bela Plant:
Technalogy Already Absarbed

1.

10

1.

12

Wirglass radio linking interiocking systam in place of cable
rapling drum systerm in LS. Asclaimer.

Installation of bus-bar systam and weekess radio Enking sysiem
in Wagon loading machines to replace fastooning cable
ArrangamenL

Installation of new INTICONT Controller for Lime stoné weigh
lesader, kiln teed and coal taed solid Now feeders.

Reglaced T Mos ordinary silo pilol bype level measuring Sysiem
by Radar type ayatam in Clinker s#a, Cement ailo, CF sia and
LS Hoppar.

Inetallesd wales sy E.]'ElEI'I"Iﬂ Kilin and Praheater doen comer
duct,

Installed MEDS ayatam for Raw Mill Masg Gear Box paramatar
monitoring by QEM at Gemany wa infemat

Reglacermant of Duocast Coal mill noller ahells by Sinter cast Tor
Improvad productan raka & loraar poswaEr Consumplion
Irstallation of 225 iph Capacily Wirating screen in placa of 90
iph. Capacity. For better aparatipnal efficiancy of Packer
machinas,

Installed Primasonic Acoushic Horns in Gemand silos 1o avokd
falsa Cament sets in slo wals and dscharga outlets,

T Mos, packar machiras reglaced with highar capacity,
Irestallation and commissianing of Cament & Clinker laading in
HE"WE!.' wagons with complede yard and locs marshading
syslam.

Installaticn and commissioning of Coal Wagon tippler with side
arm chargar, Crusher and Carmeayar balls for tipping the Coad
wagons sutormaticaly.

Technology Under Aksorption

1.

15

Ir=tallation ol Taa Mo's SPAS system lor PC Fan & Bag House
Fan tor Enengy Conservalion & smooin speed conirol,
Inatabation al enangy saving Bghting ransloermer in lighting circuil
Installation of delta'star controllers in under loaded rmatars,
Installation of WFD in Raw Mill spray pump & Cemant Mill No.2
ESP Fan.

Imstaliation of demand side controliers for Compressor System.
Irstallabgn of Adaplive - Pregctive (Fuzzy Logic) Conbrollier
system for Cement kMills.

Fareign Exchange earnings and culgo

Farliculars of Foreign Exthange @arnings and oulge are
gean in Schedule 5, Males o the Accounls under Nobe No. B
24 (F) & (G).
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FORM A

A, POWER E FUEL CONSUMPTION

I. ELECTRICITY

ol PFURCHASED
UBITE (KW
TOTAL AWMDUNT {RE.)
AATE PERA UNIT (R3]

|b WA GEMERATION

Il THROUGH DIESEL GENERATION
UMITS: (KWH)
USITS PER LITRE CiF-
-DIESEL & FURNAKGCE OIL (K}
COST FER LIMNIT [RE)

[ THROUGH THEAKMAL GEMERATION
UIMITS R
UMITS PER TOM OF COAL {KWH]
COST FER UMIT [RE)

[ii] THROUGSH TRIAL RLIM
UIITS {ENWH)]
USITS PEA TOM OF COAL (KWH)
COST FER UNIT [RE)

I ) GOAL FOR KILN
QAUALTY

WHERE USECD

QUANTITY USED {M.T)
TOTAL COST [R5
AVERAGE RATE PER & T RS,

I {5 COALFOR CTPP

QUALITY

WHERE USED

CIUAMTITY USED (M.T)
TOTAL COET (RS
AVERASGE AATE FER MLIL/RS.

il FURNACE QIL
v OTHERSINTERMAL GEMERATION

B, COMSUMFTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION
PRODUCT
UIm
ELECTRICITY |KWH|
FURMACE OIL
COAL PER M.T. OF CLINEER
COAL QUALITY
- AMERAGE ASH CONTENTS (%)
AVERAGE CALORFIC VALLIE [Koali¥g)
OTHERS

CURRENT YEAR

107 3G, 634
ASE 04T BT
4.63

40,531,453

2.48
: R ]

HEETLTT
1.008 62
1.8

1002
TEA.TD
1.7

GAADE
SLACK/STEAMI PET

COKE

ABCAD
CALCIMESING OF
Ry MEAL
Fa0.919.00

2007 ATO 243 00
g L

GRADE SLACKSTEAM
ROM CDAF

EDILER
AERETE )
BT BEN 165000
142505

L]

CEMENT
M.T
B
P
0143

=08
4,088

PREVIOUS YEAR
20056-05

1 a8, S67T 087
G28,.804, 157
&

52.018,485

a5
7.8

J27 589 AZE
108531
1.7

GRADE
SLACKSSTEMM! PET

COKE
AEBCED
CAHLCINISING OF
A MEAL

56, 264.00
1,571,072 866 00
2,554 B8

GRAADE SLACK/STEAM
AW G D &F

BOILER
218,768 00
447,183,293 00
180279

WA

MA

CEMENT
MT
BB
i
0.140

2868
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REPORT OM CORPORATE GOVERNAMCE

In thea tast changing business scakana, good Corporale Governance
helps in achieving long term Corpoarala Goal of enhancing
Stakeholdars” value. Conparabe Govaman oo Ioeuges on commitment
i values adhering b ethical business praclicas. This includes
congarate siruciuras, culiure, policies and the mannear in which the
Corporale entity deats wilh various slakeholdens, wilh Iransparency
being the key word. Accordingly, imedy, adequate and Bccurale
disclosure of inlormation on tha pedormanca and canershig Tanms
the comeratane ol Corporate Govemanca,

1. COMPANY'E PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERMANCE

Any Gorporate sirakagy needs 1o ba dynamic, vibrant. responsive o
the changing economic scenang and faxible enough to absoro
srvirgnmental ard fscal Auchuations, It must namess tha inherent
strangths of available human rescurces and matedials, have the
capacky bo larm from succass or failure and, more iImpordanty, ensune
growth with human tace, This has always besn tha guiding philosophy
im b Comparry and will corfinue 1o be 50 N fubure.

The hislorc sireciwal relomne initaied by ihe Governman in earfy
B0s have irevacably ransiarmed 1he Indian busness envingnment
Deregulation and decontrol, demanling of trade barriers, parfial
convartibility and encouragement of foreign invesiment pose
chalanges 1o ndustey bul simultanesusly have openad up new
avenies lor growih,

The curent scenana is bath vibram and aptimistic. Response, or
lack of it, can make or mar a company. The Company has accephed
the challenges. Ik sirengths viz. involement in the constrection of
reezr valley projects. engagemaent in the business of cement - an
essantal input far infrastructure sector which is on sharp focus ioday,

ilg large equily bass and its wealih of dedicabed human resounces
are channalizad Lo greal advanage in anlering new venluras in the
corg secion, thus paving the way lor sustainad growth and thraugh it
enhance 1 slakenolders’ value continually.

The Camparny’s philesophy on carparate govemancs: aims at aflaining
1he highast lavel of fransparency. accountability towards s
stakeholders, moluding shareholders, employees. the Govemment
and lenders and 10 maximize returns o shareholders thraugh craation
of weahh on susianable basis.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Thie canglilution of the Board aims al ensaring Direclons cammilment
i0 pasticipals in the altairs of the Compary wilh undansanding and
compebance 1o deal with current and emerging business issues,

The Company's policy doas nol prescoibe any pre-determined or
spacific tenwe for Dirsctors (eecept Whols-time Directars who are
appomnted for o tarm af five yaars) as this has the mherent advaniage
of not losing waluabie contributicn from the Direciors who, ower the
years, have developed insight into the Compary and its affairs.

The Board of Dirachars comprisad 20 Direciors s on Merch 31, 2007,
A5 par Glause 49 of 1ha Listing AQraemant, in ¢asa of an Exacutive
Chaeman, & lest hatl of tha Board should compesa indepandent
directors, Gonsequent upon reconstitelion of the Board w.e.l.
Recember 27 2006, our Board, which I8 headed Dy Executive
Chaiman, has 10 Independent Direciors.

Dualails regarding tha calsgory of Dirsciars, atbandance of Direclons
at Board Mealings and the lasl Annual General Mesting (AGM),
number af olbar Dirsclarships and Cormmiltes poeitons hield by them
in ather Campanies as on March 31, 2007, are gieen below:

Hama of thes Direcicrs Calagory Poiticn Last Annial Mool Boand Mz of o
Ganaral Meatng | Mestings Aftancded | Diaciorships |-—ommimes Fosiions held
Aftanched (7 ' Charman Mumbar
hakd during T yaar
S Mangj Gaur Exesziplian Provmlan WAk 7 12 2 -
Esipoiitivie Chainman
Sfwi Guni K Sharma, Exsculien Pramiglar ag 7 T - -
Es poutive Vioe Chakman
S 5K Jain, Man-Exaiding Pramalar Ta& 3 1 1 -
vips Chairman
DOr. 8. Eamal, Man-Executiva Indepandant Yas E T a 2
Q6 Pdorranes]
=rwl Gapl B Aram Han-Expcutivie Ind ependon Yo T 14 4 &
Sirwi DL M. Digraar Han-Exaodiva Indapandanm s 7 i4 5 s
S ML Subbaiah Han-Esaoutie Indepanden g T ] 2 4
(ZIC] Bank Maminaa|
Srwi Sunan Jain han-Exaciliag Framilar R 7 - 2
Swi B. K. Tapana Han-Espoutie Independem ] T 4 2 a
Bl MLB. Srivastava Man-Execitiv Pralessional [5'a] 3 1 -
S 5. G, Bhangava Kon-Exaddim Indagrandant B 7 14 1 o
Srwi Sunmy Gawr Exaculisn Promoler B a a 1
Sl Samir Gani Exsciilian Pramoiar as E 2 z
i Parks) G Exsculien Pramabar Wae § il -
Shni 5 0. Haikwal Expoimmss Prole=sianal Yes T 1 ]
Bhii E A. . Shakad
(woel, 27,12 2008 Han-Executive Indepanden Fda 2 a -
Shinl Guniit Singh Han-Exacutiviz Indeparceri P 3 2 ]
il 2112.?.'&3!-]
Shirl BL B Gosveami Hon-Execulive Indepenckeni 5] I a4 d z
ol 01,00 2007 )
Shn A . Sahoo Hon-Executive Independsnt Fa Hi . -
(LIC Ko
(w.e f 01.03.2007)
Shii A, K, e Exasisiva Pridagsianal [2'5] i Hi -
Pl 01,03 2007
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Hotes:
1. The tollawing Direciors regigned during the year 2008-07:-

5. Mame aof the Director Date of Mo, of

M. Resigration Maatings
attended by
tha Direcior

il Shri Japrakash Gaur 2T 22008 4

i) Shri Rakesh Shamma 72,2008 MIL

i)y Shri Sureah Kumar 27122008 4

) Bhri 5. Aoy Chowdhuny

LIC Momines) 26,11 2006 1

2. Shei Manaj Gaur, Managing Direcior Gll Decemibar 28, 2006,
has peen designated as Exaculive Chairman & CED w.a.l,
Dacernbar 27, 2006, Shri Sunil Kumar Sharma, Managing
Direciar Lill December 26, 3006, has Deen designaled as
Esaculive Vice- Chairman we.l Decamber 27, 2006

3. Shei AKJain has Deen designated as Soim Managing Diracior
w.el Marnch 01, 2007,

4, *Caner Direciorships of only Indian Public Limited Companias have
bean considerad pursuant 1o Clausa 49 of Listing agrasment,

5, Committas positions of only 3 Committeas namely fudil
Commitbes, Invesiors' | Sharehoiders’ Grigvance Committes and
Aemurarabon Committes have bean considared pursuant to
Clausa 449,

&,  Mumber of shares and comsartible nstruments held by Mon-
Executive Direslors are {abulated below

5. | Reme ol Non- o ol Shaias Mo. ol
Mo.| Execulive Demclors held canverlible
imslruments
held
i Shri & K. Jain 751,376 HIL
iih | Shri M. J. Subbaiah
(ICKE] nominza) 1.000 HIL
i) | Ov. B. Samal
(I0BI Mominza) - HIL
W1 | ShriD. N. Davar 1,000 HIL
wh | Shri Gopi &. &mora - MIL
vl | Shi B K. Taparia - HNIL
wi) | 5hi 5 0. Bhangava - HIL
will| Shri Suren Jain 3,110,062 HIL
i) | Shri M. % Srvasiava 10,091 HIL
il | Shri E. R. G. She&ar - HIL
%) | Shri Gunjt Sngh 1,500 HIL
%) | Shi B K. Goswami - HIL
wll]| Shr A, K Sahoo {LIC Nominsa) - HIL

MNumbar of Board Mestings held and dales therepd:

During the financial year 2006-07. seven meslings of 1he
Bioard of Deactors ware hald as against tha requirameant of four
maetings. Tha mestings wara hald on Aprll 28, 3006, July 24, 2006,
September 04, 3006, October 17, 2006, December 27, 2008,
January 11, 2007 and March 01, 2007, Tha masimim bma gap
Datwean two meslings was nol morna than four calandar months.

INFORMATION PLACED BEFORE THE BOARD

Information placed Bafore the Board of Dwectars broadly covars 1ha
itams spacifad in Clause 29 of the Listng Agreement and such other
items which are necessary to facilitabe maaninghul and facesad
dielberations on issues concarning the Company and taking daecision
in an informed and efficiert manner, Basides, the Direciors on he
Board have complata accass o all intormation of the Company, as
ardd whian nEcesSary.

4. CODE OF COMDUCT

Tha Board of Dieectors has laid down & Code of Conduct for a8 Board
riambers and saniof managemant persannal of the Company. The
Code of Conduct has also been posbed on the websile of the
Campary.

ANl Boand mambers and sanior managemant persanngl haswa, on
March 21, 2007, aflirmed campliance wilth the Code of Candud, A
declaration ta this effect, duly signed by the CED is annexed and
forms part of this repor,

4, AUDIT COMMITTEE

A5 8 maeasurg of good 'GDTDDTB.‘IB Governanca and to provida
agsigtanca 10 1ha Board of Directons in fulfilling the Board's awansighi
respongibiities, an Audil Commilles has been conslitubed by 1ha
Board comprising three Direclars, all being Mon-Exgoutive with
majorty of them being independent. The Chairman of the Audi
Committes is an Indepandant Direcion, The Company Sacretany acis
as the Secratary 10 the Awdit Caommitias,

Thie constifution of the Audii Commiites also mesds with tha
reguiraments undar Section 2824 of thae Companies Act, 1856 [Ac),
The tarms o ralerance and powars ol the Audit Comeneties are n
II.E"EI‘.'I-iﬂ-ﬂ wilh (hose contained under Clause 48 of the liE-'Iir'IQ
Agresment and the Acl

Tha Audit Committae spsacifically reviews:
Managemani discussion and analysis of firancal condtons and
ressults of cparations

+  Cluarierly and Annual Financeal Resuss,

«  Annwal Budget and Varance Regons.

= Signilicant ralated parly iransactions,

s Intarnal Audit Aeports! Cost Audit Reparts including letiers on

imamal control wasknasses, 1 amy, ssued by Satuong/imemal
Buditors,

*  Recommendalion for appointment of Satuvlary and Cosl
Auditars.

= Appairtment and remuneration of iInemal Auditors.

Five mestings of the Audil Comimitles wang hebd during 1he year ag
agairsl the reguirermant of mnimon lour meslings. The meetings
ware hekd on April 29, 2006, July 24, 2006, Seplember 04, 2006,
Oclober 17, 2006 and January 11, 2007, Tha fatais of constiution
of tha Committes and attandance at mestngs &fe &5 under:

Hame Total Meetings held | Meetings
during the temure | attended
of tha membar
Zhri 0K, Davar, Chaimnan & B
&hri M., Subbaiah 5 5
Shrl Suran Jain 5 5

The Chairman of the Sudit Comematies atiends the Annusl Ganeral
Meating to answar sharaholdes” quenes, if any,
5. REMUMERATION COMMITTEE

The Remunaration Commitkas, constitetion of which 5 a non-
Mandancry reguinamean, was constiluad by 1he Boand 10 recommend’
raview Ihe FMemuneration package of the Whala-time Deaciors
[including Executive Chairnan, Execubtive Vice-Chaimman & Jair
Mamaging Director). The Aemuneration Commities comprises three
Indepandant [rectors,

Three meastngs of Rermuneraton Caommitbes wana hakd dunng ihe
yaar an September 04, 2006, Januwary 11, 3007 and March 01, 2007,
Tha datails of constition of ihe Committes and atendance at 1ha

18
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migatings arg as undar:

Hama Todal Meelings held | Meatings
during the tenure | atlendad
afl the membar
Shn M. J. Sublbaiah, Chairman a 3
O, B Samal, Mesnbar a a
Shri B. K. Taparia, Mernber a 3
Mabe:

Ramuneralion was paid 10 Whole-timea Direcions in the foem ol Salarg
and Perquisites.

Details of Remunaration pald 1o all the Directess far the year;

Al Execulive Directors
Ditails of remunaration pasd for the year ended March 31, 2007
to Whole- time Darectors are as folloees: {Rs.}
E Hamg Degignation Bnlary Benifils Tital
1 | 5bii Mangj Gawr | EeCufing 4,350,000 | 324375 | 73740
Chairman & CED
Maraeing
Direchor 10
7512 2006
7 |5tri 5 K Starma | Execufive Vice- 4,140,000 | 3494377 | TE34,3M8
Chairman
Maraging
Director 10
26.122006)
1 |Sbn KX Jan It . Cirectos 300,030 136 300 436 000
4 | Gbi Panka Gar | Whoks-Rre Directad 1.320,000 | 9,240,718 | 2561714
L) Ghai Sunep Gewr | Wikoke-Nire Direchad 1500000 | 9,531 476 | 3,971,478
& | Shil Sari Jaur Witale-fime Cireciad 1320000 | 1,060771 | 23707H
7 |5k 5. 0. Malwal | Whale-Sme Direcied 1,410,000 | 1.P95651 | 2525 651
& CFQ
Total 14,830,000 | 11,8650 | 26,393,743
b} Mon-Exscutive Directors
Dwring the year undar rapoet, the Company has not paid any
ramunaration 1o Mon-Exacutive Direcicrs except siling fae @&
As. 5,000/~ far tha mestngs of the Board and its Commities hald
on Apel 28, 2006, For ather maetings held dunng the Financial
Year, gach Non-Exaculive Dereclar was paid sitling lae &
Az, 10,000~ par meating (wa.l May 01, 2008] 1or allending
meatings of the Board of [rectors and Commitieas thereod
The sitiing feg was increasad Dy tha Board of Directors in the
maatingg hald on Apeil 28, 2006 from As. 5000/ 10 As. 10,0000
per masling of the Board ar the Commilier thareof wef.
Kay 1, 2006 pursuant fotbe sutharity acconded 10 the Boand of
Directors by the Shareholders through 8 Specal Resalution
passed at the Bih Annual Genersl Mesting of the Company hald
on Septembar 27, 2005
In waarw of the incressad responsitl ity in the wake of expanding
busingss aparations of 1ha Company, tha sitling fae has bean
further increased from RAs. 100005 o As, 30,000/ waf
Kay 18, 2007 by the Board af Direclars in the rmeeting held in
May 18, 2007.
Dwrtails of gitling faes paid b non-axecutive Dirsctars during the
limanaial year 2006=07 are a5 nder
Hame of the Directers Designation Tatal sittiag
fee padd (R}
shn Jaiprakash Gaur
{up to 27,12 2006} Gharman 35,1000
Shri S &, Jin Vice Chairmean 130, 00

Shii M. J. BubbaEah Mominee Direcior (K] bank) 140,000
Shii Gopi K. Arora Direcior 135,000
Ehri DN, Davar Direcior 110,
Shri Suren Jain Director 110, (0
Shri Syresh Kumar
{upho 27,12 2006 Direcior 6,000
Shii & G, Bhargava Direchor B35, [
Shii B, Tapsria Difeetar 05,000
Shri 5 Roy Chowsdury
[upto 20.11.2008) Nomiree Director [LIC)* 10,000
Ehi M. 5 Srivasiza Direcior 25,
Shri Rakesh Shamma
fuptn 27,V 20086| Dlirector —
Dr. B. Samal Nomiree Cirector (1081} 5,000
Shii E. R, C. Shesi
i f 27,03 2006 Dirpctor 20,000
Shii Gunjl Sngh
[weel 27,12 2006) Disector a0, 00
Shii B. K. GoswEmi
[w.e.] 01.03.2007) Direcior 10,000
Shii A. K. Szhon
wee 01,03 2007 Nomines Direcior [LIC) N
Takal 1,055,000
*The sitting fea for LIC Mominea was paikd drectly fo LIC,
B INVESTORS' GRIEVAMCE AHD SHARE TRAMSFER
COMMITTEE
The Investars” Grievanca and Share Translar Commillee
compeiges of Shri 5. K. Jdain a8 Chairman and Shri Samie Gaur
and Shri 5. 0. Mailwal as Members. Shil Sunil Kumar Shamma
cegsed 1 ba a Memiber of the Commities w.ed January 29, 2007
This Caommiltea has been constiluted b approve ranster of
sharas and bo monitor redressal of sharehokdars’ grigvancas Wz
man-tranalar of ghares, non-receigt ol balance shaet, non-recaipt
ol declared dividends. eic. During the yaar, 15 mestings of the
Cormmiltees were hald,
Dauring the year, the Company had received 3389 references
from the shareholders. 33658 references wore resolvedl
addressed 1il Manch 31, 2007 and the remaining relerences were
resoheed | addressed shartly thereafier
7. SUBSIDIARY COMPAMNIES

149

The Company hias twa matesial non-listed subsidiary Companies
viz. Jaiprakash Power Vientures Limiled and Jaypee Karcham
Hydra Corporation Limited. Names of the independant direciors
of thee Company who are regresanied as dreciors on the Board
o thesa subsidiary companies ane as under:

Subsidiary Companies Hames of Independent
[raterial non-lisled) Direclars

Jaiprakash Power Veniuras

LimAgd Shri O, M, Darear

Jaypes Kargham Hydno

Corporation Limitad Shri Gopi K. Arora

The Audil Committes af the Company reviews the Financial
Slatements and investmenls made by the aboawe subaidiany
Cormpanies.

The minutes of e Board mestings of the above subsidiany
comganies and statement of significant Iransactions and
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DETAILES OF RESOLUTIONS PASSED LAST YEAR THROUWGH
FOSTAL BALLOT, THE PERSONS WHO CONDUCTED THE
POSTAL BALLOT EXERCISE AND DETAILS OF THE VOTING

10,

arrangensats amered inld by thase subaidiarias are alsa placed
al tha Board Meatings of the Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Campany rmanages risks 8 an intagral part of ils decigion
raking process. The Audil Commities and ke Board of Direciors
are ragularly apprised regarding key risk assessment and risk
ritigalion rechanisms.

CEQCFO CERTIFICATION

In terms af the regquirernents of clause 49 (v) of the Listing
Agraerment the Exstulive Chairman & CEO and Whale-time
Director [Finance) & CFD have submitied necessary canilicate
1o the Baard stating the pardiculars specified under the said
clauge. This cartificate has been raviewsd by the Audi
Cammilbee and laken on resond by the Boand of Directors al
thair respective maetings held an May 18, 2007,

GEMERAL BODY MEETINGS

Location and time for |21 thres Anrnual General Mestings were
as undar:

Year | Venue Date Tima

2004 | Holed Taj Residency,
Gamli Magar,
Luckonow- 226001

29052004 | 10030 A ML

2005 | Holel Taj Residancy,
Gamli Magar,

Luckonaw- 228001

27092005 | 10030 AM.

2006 | Jaypee Greens Golf ST 02006 | 1100 AM.
Feagom, Surajpur Kasna
Feoad, Greater Moida,

Uttar Pradesh

DETAILS OF SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS PASSED IN FREVIOWS
THREE AMMUAL GEMERAL MEETINGS.

(&) ¥ear 2004

Mo Special Resolulions wana proposed 1o ba passed in seventh
Annual Ganaral Mesiing hald in iha Yaar 2004

{B) Year 2005

1.

_—

Resalution undar sacton 308 and 310 of the Sompanias &ct,
1856 guthorging tha Board of Diractars of the Company 1o ratse
irom time b3 1ime the amount of siting faes payaba o Mon-
Exacutive Directors withn the ceding prascribad by tha Caniral
Govamment

Resalution for de-listing of tha Shanes of tha Campany from The
Dhalhi Stock Exchangs Associalion Limfed, The Unar Pradesh
Sleck Exchange Associalion Limited, The Calewvita Slack
Exchange Association Limited and The Slack Exchange,
Ahrmadabad.

Aesclution under saction 3724 of the Companies Acl, 1956
autharizing the Board aof Directars of the Company for making
investment up to As. 20 Crares to acquirs souity shares, at par,
of @ new Company 10 be ncarporated n the rame of aiprakash
Kashmir Energy Limitad or such othiar rama 1o be made availabie
kzy ther Begistrar of Companies. Jammu & Kashmir,

Al ihe Resoluticns wera passad wilh requisse majority.

Year 2008

Resolulicns undgar saciion 31418) of the Companias Act, 1856
according consent, subject 10 tha approval of Central
Govarnment, 1o Shri &, B Gaur, Mrs Rakha Dixit, Shri Sachin
Gaur, Mrs Rda Dixit ang Shn Rahul Kumar relatives of tha
Dirgciors of tha Gompany, for holdingcominuing 1o hald COffice
or Place of Profit under the Company at & monkhly ramuneration,
Al ihe Riegolutions were passed with reguigiie majoiy.

PATTERN

During the year encied March 31, 2007, the Company sought appraval
fram its sharshalders on four occasions for passing Special‘Ordinary
resolutions through the process of Postal Ballot in aocordanon with
the provisions of Section 1924 of the Act, read with the Companies
[Pa=msing of tha Rasolutian by Pastal Balkot] Rules, 2001. The Baard
of Directors of the Company. at its mesings had appointed
Scrutinizers and Alernabe Scrutinizers for conducting Postal Ballot
in fair ard transparent manner. Tha Pastal Ballot forms: recaneed wane
weplin bomes sealed by the Scrtinizers. The declared results of the
Pastal Ballot were anmnounced through newspaper and the website
af the Compary www. jalindia.com. The details of the same are given

[alelalt

(&) Resolutions pased on December 30, 2006 :-

5,
Ho.

Particulars

[Dwetails | Dates

2 Senulinizer

il meeting

Chairman

1 Ciate of Board Maeting

appainted by

the Board of Diractors &l

3 Altarnaie Scrutinizer
appaintad by tha Board of
Diractors at ik masding

4 Date of Malice seeking
Shareholder approsal

&  Date of completion af
Dispatzh of Motica

6 Last Date of racaipt of
duty liled Fostal Balal Fonm

T Diata ol submission af
Sanulinizer’

& regarl b the

a Oate of declaragion of Besul

Qgtober 17, 2004
Shri T. ¥ Marayanassamy,
FCE, Practicing Camparny
Sacretary
Shri W P Kapoor, FCS,
AICWA, LL B, Practicing
Campany Sacretary

Qctaober 30, 2006

Mavernber 20, 2008

Decembar 28, 2006

Decemiar 30, 2006

Saturday, Oecember 30,
2006 at 4.00 FM.

Partlgulars of Resalullons and Vollng Patberm -

Frgnig Inmiikan

Hppduian “Wheer Tatal Tutal watid | fotal vabid wotes | Total vald voba

LY ] andingry’ Wolsr volscag | ol incbeea rad szl

Pariala agecial el I ke ressiubon
resalaian

1. Adgleds in N Apechal 1740800068 B0 5| 115080168 51,48

i 3w’ LR R FIES|

LAmes of

arcipshm of

Fearcaian of the

Gamgany

T Crasdnon ol waandly) | Speadl | 217 400 000 |T1EA00 A0 | 11528 b AT |

s of sapErik [ ER T ]

s bp Tha

Ly i Livesi of

Exdess ol lnpuddsh

Hphi-Presy Lkl

& Prorcaean i dpeaa | 21TAELDEE [1IEAILEIE] 119358 00D 540,325

[puatniB: by the [T AL T 1155

Company in lavear of

i LS Oof T

e ol M Lo

predasd by Lhe

Camgary

4. Gaiting ol Gowld |27 AFE DM 11701 HITOTAEET 18,53

Regpudpees] IFfice [k LN F1.0%)

wiEn the Saie gl LR

B Gosabion of Eepwiy | Dedimary | 217400 0E0 (196330512 116308 ECE G053

I b of Bank (BEATRY i)




N A1ERAKASH

{B) Resolutions pased on February 8, 2007 :- Particulars of Resolulions and Yoling Pattern :-

8. Parliculars Details | Daites leaakler ‘Whaiber | Tobl folul vabd | ol wale vebo | Gold vaid saley
Ho, Mo & wirary | g wirrem! | cotin leoer | castague
Fa apeoal af the e s
1 Dale of Board Mesling Decamber 27, 2008
2  Scratinizer appoinied by Shri T W, Marayanaswany, (1] Vaking irvesimen | Godcial [218683 706 | 112597630 112204042 1158
ke Boaard of Direclors at FCS, Practicing Company 2 Bpecial Pupese (D035, W0 %)
its mesling Sacretary r:::::ﬁua
a AHernabe Scnutinizer Zhri 0. P Gupta, FCS, P —
appaointed by the Board of  Praclicing Company il ap
Direciors at its meating Sacretary :Iml:::rrpn.-:'
4 Dste of Motice saeking December 27, 2006 a’mp,;t
Sharaholder s approval 1?) Transferof she Ta) | Orchrery |Z1ABELTE6 | 112290000 112275800 14 20
5 Daite of complation of Jamugny 5, 2007 Eresraw Fragci i . BRI ¥ 01%)
Dispaich of Modice 1 Spacid Pupeas
&  LastDate of receipt of February 5§, 2007 e
duly Fed Postal Ballol Farm i soriil
7 Dt of subrnizsion of Wadnasday, February T, 2007 m’-m"";_“"’
serubinizer's repart to n::::hllcr-:r!h
the Chairman F—
&  Date of caclaration Thursday, February 8, 2007 at (3] Crnation of sesond | Orcinary |218 68706 | 112588 M0| 110 e0ame | aTEEm
of Arsult 4.1 p.m el an il (KL ET | A1 455
i of [he Cormparsy
Particulars of Resclutions and Yoting Pattern :- i ks f 1BE Kroues
b wolaag capial
Resaicn Whsther | Toll Tolaivabd | Toal walie voies | ol waild soied | pojmes
W & pidmaiy | Baa ealgh Bl | cadd i livi il agaeil
Parlicaiais pecal e et wesolion il Incoss in Drelruary |218 FEELTE6 | 112266707 M2EILTH 7187
(L1 LEE TR on ot [EE 34N 10 D)
Bhv Mgy Ga.
(1} e in s Ordary | 217 L300 | 102200 508 | 111891294 54,530 Eeecuive Chaiman
borgwing porsary. of (LK1 4o e ]
fhe Brard 14 Inc sz i Doy | B e | Tiams e 1m0 s 4
rwearahre o i B | R
(2} Craaion Bmecial |17 000 500 | 112972 658 160241 5 31 207 St Sund Kursee
it uilly by D (KL 50 | [LIEL Y] [T TR
Loy i Laeai Vi Chainmmn
ol it O ookl
Hyci-Framr Limitet iD} Pesolutions pased on April 10, 2007 :
(2} Resolutions pased an March 9, 2007 - 5. Particulars Details | Dates
M,
; Particdars Datalls / Datss 1 Date of Board Mesting March 01, 2007
i Date of Board Mesting Januany 11, 2007 2 Sorufinizer appointed by Shri T . Narayanaswany,
2 Sertinizer appointed by S T . Marayanaswany, :;ﬁt:““m f" Direcions ;E:;E;m“ﬁmg Compary
the Board of Direclons FICS, Practicing Compary meeting ¥
al g mealing Sacretary 3 Alernabe Scrutinizar s, Sunita Mathuer, FCS,
3 Aliernate Scrtinizer Shri K. K. Malhalra, FCS, appaintes by the Board Fraclicing Company
appointed by the Board ol Fracticing Company of Direciors at is meating  Sacresary
Diraciors al ke maeting decredary 4 Dale of natice sseking March 1, 2007
4 Dt of Motice saaking Jamuary 11, 2007 Shanreholdes’s appraval
Sharaholders approyval
P 5 Dale of compation of Mlarch 10, 2007
5  Dateof complation of February 5, 2007 Dispatch of Notice
Dispaich of Motice ] )
&  Lass Date of receipt of duly  March 7, 2007 6 'd-“' z‘“" “f"f!‘hF'IE" April 9, 2007
filod Postal Ballot Fomn '__::'“ wd Posta
7 Date of subrmission of March @, 2007
sarutinizer’s repart Bo 7 Dhale of subBrmission Agril 10, 2007
ke Chairman aof Scrulmizer’ s reparl 1o
B Dale of declaration of March 8, 2007 at 4.00 p.m. e Chainman
Resull 8  Dute of daclaration of Aesult Agel 10, 2007 at 4.00 PM,
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Pariculars of Reaalulions and Voling Patbern :-

Foalaban
L
Farbadast

Totdl waiid | Total vabd vaia | Tolalvaid waws

wolmr cagl | e i bwew ewl agarss
ol Ihe rochubon.
Iezalaban

1068 B JES
[

aial
Yolrx

08 23 13408

[HOIR]

|17 i i
I of | AT by
Formgil lasivbaqa
ek (| e
Compay’s Eguily

Epaeaai |9 20 B54

108 BOER3E | 1097145

[35.93%|

T.BE0
PR

[21 lresimem in the
Special Fepos
wahich o Le
Inpanied a5 2
Jodnt esniwe Company
i Gaara Mirera
Cessaameri
Coepatation Lid

Bpecil | 2192590 002

10 BT 00T
LR

EREy
ETET]

Hj Imesbres m
Speciil FeapErs
‘el b ke

s ikl gk d
whally iraeal
dadmaay K
demniepawrd 0l
Tivshpei - Parwim
Apaii Py an
BOT s

Gmeial 21900 A | 1068, 605, 4E

108 B0 36T | 109 852 161

[33.95%)

1,18
[Pt ]

1 ARBEENTEN W
TR o

S LK A
‘Whidatines DBciTe
dskrai B
TR ERN B

Orinary | 219 239 654

11, MSCLOSURES

a, There ware no malarially significant related party
transactions i.e. transactions of the Company ol material
nature, wilh ik pramolers, 1 direciors o 1ha I"I'Ell'lﬂﬂﬁl'ﬁl!m.
their subsidiares or relathees, etc. that may hene potertial
conflict with the intarests of the Company at large. The
ralatad party fransactons arg duly disclesad n tha Mobas
o ACCous 1o 1ha Balance shael,

B There sare No Cases &f nen-Somglianca Ely the DE!'I':IEI'I-'F'.
panaliies, sticiues imposed an the Comgany by Siock
Exchanges or SEBI ar any Statlutory Authanty, cn any maties
ralated o capial markats, dwing the last threa yaars,

@, Mg treatment diffarent from the Accounting Stmndards,
prescribed by the Instilule ol Charterad Accoumant of India,
has baen fallowed in the preparation al Financial
Siatements.

d. The Company has not adoptad any Whistla Blowar Policy,
Howavar, the ':DI'HDE["'&' nas not demad access 1o any
pErasanal 10 agproach the MEMQEI’“EM orF The Audil
Cammilbae on Yy e,

@, The Company has complied with ihe mandatary
requirements of Clause 4% of the Lisling Agrasmeand,

1 Tha l::wnpm'ry at prasenl has adoptad Me non-mand gy
maguirarmant in rEl'ﬂBI'l:I 10 comstitution of Rermuneration
Cammitiea, which has been constiivted s determing he
rermuneration package of e Whale-fime Directors {including
Exgcutive Chairman / Executive Vice-Chairman/Joint
Managpng Diractar), iher detalls about non-mandacony
requinemants are contained in paragraph 30 of thes Repodt.

12, SECRETARLAL AUDIT FOR RECONCILIATION OF CAPITAL

A gualitied Praclicing Company Secrelary carmed out quarerly
Secralarial Audt Lo reconcla the 100l admetled E-ﬂpil.ﬂ wilh

Malignal Securities Deposilory Limited (NS0L) and Central
Depagilony Sardcas (India) Lesited (COSL) and the 1018l issued
and Eefed capilal. The audil conlirmed thal the 1olal Esued!
paid-up capilal was in agraemant with the apgregals of he total
number of shares in physical form and the telal number of
demateralized shares hald wah NS0L and CDSL.

13. MEANS OF COMBMUNICATION

Tha guartarty. half weary and annual results were puislished n
laading Mawspapers which imcludad Economiz Times, Businass
Standard, Financial Exprass and Damik Jagran, The sama wara
=ant ko Stock Exchangas and ware also displayed on tha wabssa
of tha Company, www jalindia.com and simultanaously posied
an thi Eleztronic Dats Imlormation Fling and Ratriesal welbsita
namaly www seDiediannic.in, The websita is also accassibla
through a hyparlink 'EDMFAR" from SEBI's official wabsde,
wwve, 5EDIL g in,

The Comgany also displuys the Prasentabons made by iha
Company 1o Inshtutional investons or g Analysss and the Oficial
Mows Roleases an ils waebsie

14. Management Discussion & Analysis Report

The Manageament Discussion and Analysis Reparl is
altached.

Compliance Officar:

The Board hed dasignated Shri Hansh K. Yasd, President
[Conparata) & Compary Secratary, a5 the Compiance Ofticer

15

Address: JA House, 63, Basant Lok,
Vasant Vihar, Mew Daki-110087

a-rmal: harish.vasd i alindiacoin

Phona: +81-11-26141540

Fax: +81-11-261 45368

16. GEMERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

10th Annual General Meeting
The meeting shall be baeld 25 under: -

Dade Auguest 30, 2007
Time 1100 A M.
Wenue Sector 128, Moida-201304, (LR}

17, FINANCIAL CALENDAR
For 1he Firancial Yaar 2006-2007 the regulis wens announced an:

Resulls Annaunced on
151 Quarter RBasull g5 on 30-05-2006 July 24, 2008
2nd Quarier Resuli &s on 30-0E-2006 Choinbsar 17,2006
3nd Quarter Result as on 31-12-2006 January 11 2007
41h Cluartar Aesult | Audtad) as on 31-08-2007| May 18, 2007

For each calandar guartar, the financial rasulis ware reviesad by tha
Sudit Committes and thareatter approsed by the Board,
18. DIVIDEND PAYMEMNT DATE

For inbarim dividend for the year 2008-07, the recard date was lixed
as Jarmary 27, 2007 and dividend was paid within the stipulated time,
For final diidend far the year 2006-2007, the Cernpany has lised
Augus 25, 3007 1o August 30, J00T (bath days incusive) as the baak
ehaaure dales and the dividend shall be distributed after declaration
tharaal & the |I:|rl|'ll'.‘.\-|:l|"r|-il‘lg Annual Ganeral MEEI]I‘IQ.

18, LISTING ON 5TOCK EXCHANGES AND STOCK CODES

Az approved oy Sharehokdars n e Annweal Genaral Maeting heid
on September 27, 2005. the Compary had applied 10 the Siock
Ewzhangas at Kanpur, Dalhi, Calcutia and Ahmedabad for deksting
af its equity shares from thesa Exchanges. Approval for delisting
has besn received from Ahmedabad. Kanpur and Delhi stock
Exchangas and conseguently Company's shanes ara not listed n

a2
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these Exchanges wel March 31 2008, July 2B, 2008 and
August 14, 2006 respectively. Approval is slill awsited from Cakcutla
Stack Exchange napite of subsrission of requiste docureants and
cortan bl ug.

The Eguity shares ol the Company ara thus curranily lisied on the
Maticnal Stock Eochange of India Limiled (Code: JPASSOCIATY, The
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (Coda: 532532) and Calculla Stock
Exchange. The Company has paid annual listing Tess due to NSE &
BEE Tor the yvear 2007-2008.
Tha FCCBs lssued by tha Company during tha linancial yaers
2004-2005 and 2005-2006 are listad on Singapora Stock Exchangs.
20. MARKET FRICE DATA AND PERFORMANCE IN
COMPARISON TO INDEX
The high and  Iow of tha share price of the Company during
gach month in the last financial year at NSE and BSE wera as

#1. REGISTRAR AMD TRANSFER AGENTS

The details of Registrar & Transher &gani appoined by the
Company are ag under: -

MUE Alanki Assignimanis Lirnitad,

Alankit House, 2E/21, Jhandewalan Exin.,

ey Dedhi 110 055

Tal: 011 -42541 Z34/Z3541234

Fas: 011-23552001

a-mail: alankitfoatankii.com

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

Tha sharas recalvad in physical mode for transter by the
Compary ara rarstarnad espadbiously, provided the documents
are complete and the redative shares are not wnder any dispute
The sharg canificates duly endorsad in favour of the Transfarass
arg returnad prompily 1o shareholdars, Confirmations in respact

22,

unider {Rs.} ol tha raquasts for dematerialisation of shares ara sant o the
Maonih Shara Price at BSE | Share price al NSE rasprciive depositories (g MSDL and CDSL axpediioushy.
High . High L 23, DISTRIBUTHOM OF SHAREHOLDING
- The DEtnbulion of sharsholding as on March 31, 2007, was as
Aprizo0s | SE300 | 4670 | seem0 | w05 | g ST "
My 2005 623,65 378,00 [FEC R} 361.00 M, of Sharaholiars Shares
June 2006 A50.00 28000 456.00 279.00 shares hald
duly 2006 426,00 708 428,00 J7.08 b beer o I mib=ar Bio
August 2006 aTHO0 | 380.00 47500 | 348.00 foial ol
Upio 500 935008 3,48 1 7128 4008
Septambar 2005 453,25 418,00 449 .50 418,20 pio AT,
Octaber 2006 647.70 | 448.00 B51.00 | 448.00 = 1o S 210 el T
: - : : 1,007 = 2000 1,480 1.48 2116016 04ay
Mayesrmiar 2006 765 SE7.00 T02.B5 SE8.10 2 001 - 3000 403 040 1016788 046
Decemnbar 2006 740,00 30,00 TA40.00 45 .00 3,001 — 4.000 184 018 5,40, 181 020
Jdanuary 007 TEA.00 67660 754,00 656,00 4001 - 5000 146 015 6,74 4492 o
February 2007 716.95 535.05 T45.00 530.00 5,001 - 10,000 233 0.23 1702 092 o.rge
March 2007 SE9.90 455,00 580,40 4E3.00 10,001 and abowe 383 038 | 19,5693 5308 S04
Perfarmance of Shara Prica of 1ha Company in compansan to BSE TOTAL 1,00,740 | 100000 |21.92.39,654 | 100.00
Senszax 5 &5 wnder
Held by: % halding
. ki AHAAT PEAFORIAANGCE w REE SENEE [e—— T8
Banks | Mutual FundsF1Flks 5.8
= = Puivate Corporate Bedies 4.04
8" — . | MRIs/OCBs 1.88
£ S
i (L} _.ﬁi __‘—"-"-Frr{f = ndian Fublic a.ra
- . Total 100,00
“".,‘u___la_,-"""i-
5 .
24, DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY

Mote : Average of high & low of BSE Sensex and average of High
and Love of Company 's Sharas at BSE has basn considered,
The high and law of the share price of the Company as an
May 17, 2007 weare As. §53.00 and As. 51878 respectively
on BEE.

The shares af the Company are n compulsory damat segment
and are available for rading in the deposiony systems of both
WSOL and COSL. As on March 31, 2007, 83.34% of the Share
Capital of the Comparry had besan dematerialized. Tha shares
of the Caompary ané part of BSE 200 (A group) and NSE Junior
Witty and are actively iraded on bath BSE and NSE.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDENDS

Pursugnt 1o Seclion 205C of the Companies Acl, 1856, here
weare o unclaimed deidends 10 Be transterred 10 the Myesion
Education and Protaction Fund of e Central Govemment during
the year.
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26, DUTSTANDING GDAs/ADRs / WARRANTS OR ANY
CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS, CONVERSION DATE AND LIKELY
IMPACT ON EQUITY

During the fmancial year 2004-05, the Company had issued Fonaign
Curranoy Convertible Bonds (FCCGE) of LSD 100 Milion &t a coupon
of 0.5% p.a The FCCGBs ara corvertible inio Equity Shares of ihe
Compary on o Balone Febireary 17, 2000 &l an initial cormearsion
price of As 23837 par Share (with a ficed rate of scchangs an
oonversion of As.23 785= LS 8§1.000. FCCBs of USD 47,92 Million
of his sarkes have been convertad info 1,81 46,908 equity sharas of
thea Comparny Wl March 31, 2007, Thus, FCCGBs of LISD 2,08 million
af thig games  are sulstandng enliting 1he holdens 1o alletment of
3,81 689 equily shares an comarsion.

Dunng the financial yaar 200508, 1ha Company had again issued
FCGBs of ELAD 185 mdlion B & coupon of 05% p.a. Tha FGGBs
ara sonverlibka inlo Equity Shanes al tha Compary amn ar befare Manch
9, 2013 al an inilial corversion price of As.558. 773 pear share (with a
foed rate of pxchange on consersion af As. 53.58% = Euro 1.000. IF
all thesa FGGRs are conwaried than the Equity Shara Captal of the
Company would increase by 1.58,27,241 shares. Mo FCCBs under
this series have baen converbad ino equity shares of the Campany
till cala,

27, PROJECT | PLANT LOCATIONS

The Comgpany is engagesd in tha buginess of Heavy Cial Enginesring
Coansiruclion, Cermant and Real Estale & Hospitality. The business af
Construction of Hydno=Powar Projects is operated from variows sibes
of ihe Clients. The location ol the projec sitas |5 a5 under-

= Baglihar Hydro Elestns Propact (Sage | & 1) inJamoo & BKashir
+  Tessta {Stage-v) Hydro Electric Project in Sikkim,

+  Karcham Wangtoo Hydra Elaciric Project in Himachal Pradash,
+  Omkareshwar Hydro Eleciric Project in Madhya Fredash.

= Civil work including tunnels @be in Zane Il of Laole- Guazigund
sactian, Jammu and Kashmir.

= Snsailam Left Bank Canal Tunnel Warks in Andhra Pradesh.

+  Sn Rama Sagar ficod fiow canal Package-2 Projact in Andhra
Pradash,

+*  Polavaram Progect right main canal package -4 in Andhra
Pragash.

»  Vekganda Feeder & Teegabery Canal Prejeet in Andhra Pradesh.

*  Taj Expressway Project (165 Km.) connectng Maida & Agra in
up

+  Siang lower Hygro-aleciric Projact in Arynachad Pradaesh,
#  Hirung lower Hydro-elactnc Project in Arunachal Predash,

»  Rajiv Sagar Ll Irrigation Project [Dummuguden) in Andhra
Pragash.

+  GHSS Man Canal Project in Andbra Pradesh,

The Comgary has two Camenl Flants namely Jaypes Rewa Plan
and Jaypes Bela Plard which ame [ocabed &1 daypes Magar and Jaygpee
Puram respaectively at Rewa, Madbya Pradesh. The Company is also
putting up graen fiekd cament plant at Baga and blending | gnnding

plant at Baghesi, bath in Himachal Pradesh, a dinker grinding plan
al Pamipal in Hargana and one plant &l Sidhi n Madhya Pradaah.
Besides this, the Campany has s grinding and Banding wils n
Uttar Pradesh.

Tha Companyy has ecguined the assets and Plams of LLE Stabe Camenl
Corporation Limited [in Bquidation), having ihree cament planis al
Dala, Churk and Chunar in Utar Pradash.

The Company awrs a haliday resart - The Jaypea Resisancy Manor
al Mugsoona and a Gt Reson with associated recreational and
recadenlialh faciltes al Graater Moida, Utlar Pradash, The said facilities
are being managed by Jaypes Holels Lid., a subsidiary of the
Comparry.

26, ADDRESS FOR CORRESPOMDENCE

Registered Office Sectar - 128, Noida - 201304, (UL P)
Head Odfice ‘Ji House', §3, Basant Lok, Vasant Vikar,
MNew Dainl 110057

29, ELECTRONIC CLEARING SERVICE (ECS)

The Company awails of EGS facikty for distritubon of Dividand n
Metropolian Cias in respect of thase Sharohalders wha have opted
tor payment of Dividend thraugh ECS.

30, HOM-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

The Company has consttutad a Rermunarabion Commities. Aelevant
dalaile af tha Remuneralion Comimitlss ane pravided in paragraph 5
af this Repart.

A5 regards traning of Board mambars, the Directors on the Board
arg seasoned prolessonals having wide range of expanise in divarse
falds, They keep thamselves abreasl will the lales) developroanis
in tha fisld of Managemen, Technalogy and Business Enviranmaent
fhrough various symposiums, saminars, pic.

The Company ugloads ils Quariesly, Hall - Yearly and Annual Resulis
an ibs weks sile — weanajalindia. corm which & sccessible (o all. Basides,
fha Presulls are also available on wwwesehiedifarnic.in, The resulis
arg also reparted o Siock Exchanges and published in Matanal
Mawspapars In English and in Hindl nawspapars having wida
cirCulation.

The Company believes in maintaining its accoums n a transparent
manner and aims al racaking unguakiad repart of auditars on tha
tnancial satemants of the Campany.

DECLARATION BY THE EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN & CED UNDER
CLAUSE 45 (10} OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

I heraby confirm that all Board Mambars and Senicr Manageman
parsonnal hawve affimed compliance with the Code of Canduct dor
Direciors and Sanior Management, as approvad by the Board, for
tha financial year andad March 31, 2007,

MAND) GALR

Execudive Chairman & CEQ
Japrakash Associaies Limded

PFlace ; Maw Dedhi
Dade : May 18, 2007
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CORPORATE GOYERMANCE COMPLIAMCE CERTIFICATE
T
The Mambers of Jaiprakash Azsocates Limited

W have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance by Jaiprakash Associates Limited far the year ended on
31t March, 2007, &= stpulated in Clause 49 of e Lsting Agresment
ol the zaid Comgany #ith ihe Siock Eachamnges,

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Gavernanoce is the
responsibility of the Management. Our examinabon was limited fo
the procedures and implamertation thareod, sdoped by the Compary
far ansuring the compliance of the condiions of Corparate
Govarnance, i s nesthar an sudit nor an esprassion of opnion on
the financial slaiemands of the Company,

In aur opinion and 10 ihe beal of our nformation and acconding 1o
ihe explanations given 1o ws, we carlily that the Company has
complad with the condilions ol Corporale Govamancs a8 slipulalad

in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreament

‘We stalg that no imeestor grievance = pending for a pericd eocesding
N menth with thie Company,

We furthaer siate that such compliance is neither an assurance 85 o
1he Tuture viability of The Comgany nor e aMckancy o efleclivensss
with which the Managemsant has conducied the alfairs of the
Company.

Far M. F; SINGH & ASSOCIATES
Charbered Accouriants

M.P. SINGH
Farnar
Mambership Ma. 1454

Placa : Mew Dehi
Cala - 18ih May, 2007

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT
[Foeming part of the Repor of the Direclors for the year ended March 31, 2007)

Macro-Econamic Environmant

Since 2003, India has basn ona of tha fastes! growing aconomies of
the weorld leading to rapid increase in per capita incomme and industnal
graweth, inurn leading the GOP growth b newer levels every year.
Thie GOP graw at @ % in FY 2006 and at 8.5.9% in FY 2007, The
economy is projectad fo grow &l & sustainad average growih raie of
B2 il 2020 and India & likedy b became he woeld's Erges] ecanonmy
by 2080 surpassing tha size of the US aconomy. (Saurce: Goldman
Sachs, BRICS report), Theleck of infrastructure is the key constraint
o gchisvement of & higher econormc rajectory and themelora the
same is geting renewed focws from the Gowemment. Infrastrocture
ivvastments ara slated to ba of the crder of 260 to 350 Billion LS
owar the nest 5 years (Sourca: World Bank, Flanning Commisaion,
Rakesh Mahan Cammiltee). In this scenario, yeur Comparny which is
an Infrastructural Conglomaerate has selected a path of rapid growedh
ta match the country's reguirament and s own dalinad goals.

The Comgany's busness can be broadly classified in the Tollowing
SEclonE.

1. Engnesring & Construction

2 Camenl

3. Enargy (Powar, Ol & Gas)

4. Rezal Estate and Expressaays

5 Hosgitality

Owerall Rewview

Jaiprakash Associaies Limiled is India's kading Engineering and
Construgtion Company wiah strong focus on desalopmeant of Rear
Walley and Hydro Eleciric Projacts. The company  paricipated in
84.3% of Hydropower Projectsiin different capacibes) under
implamaentation in the recently concluded 10* Five Year Plan of the
Gowl. of India. DiFing the period of 2003-2007, projects complated
by your campany added 7350 MW o the national grid, which were
9% af hydropower projects comphated in the pesiod. & Unigue FEAT
tar any organizeticn,

The Company today 5 also Inda's largest Privade Sactar Buikd, Own
& Oparabs Hydropowar Daveloper, fias 700 MW ol Operaling Assals
thraugh its Subsidianies and = devaloping India’s largest Build, Own
& Oparata Hydropowar Project - tha 1000 MW Karcham-Wangloo
HEF im Himachal Pradesh through ils subsadiary Jaypes Karcham
Hydra Corgaratian Limiled.

The cement business of the Group, Mill recemly concentrated in the
Candral Ragion of the country (where il & the leadar in tanmes of markat
shang and owne and operates India's IB.I'Q-B-EJZ E-lﬂglﬂ le=zakedn plant)
haz 7 Milion Tonnes of Installed Capscily. Majar capseily expangion
is ourrently undersay with new cement plams coming ve in the
Karthern, Central, Western and Eastem Regions of the country, which
are likedy o make your company ihe 37 langest Cament Producing
groug in the country with 25 MTPA installed capacity by 3010 ensuring
a Fan India prasence, You will be pleased 1o know thal baginning
with the establishment of the first cement plant in 1968, Jaypee Group
weisubd hired Sl Iq':rE'E MTin25 Waars, an ungresadented achiavernent
in the cament industry, Bwill also ba worthwhila 1o mantion that yaur
compary [directly and indinectly through 98 subsidiaries and Joint
Varmuras) s likaly 10 add 20% of e ew Caman capacilises pkanm esd
for instaliatan im the coundry inthe 117 Froa Year Plan.

Sniprakash Assocates Limsed through its Subsidiary, Jaypes Hotels
Limited is also prasent in tha Hospitality Businass. Jaypoe Hioleks
Limilad awns and opérales three & star halals, iwo in Delhi and one
in Agra. Jaypee Hotels Limited also manages 2 Holel propedies
oamed Dy Japrakash Assnciabas Limited, cne al Mussgars and one
al Jaypes Greens, Graater Moida, 'With ihe Hospitality indusiry in
India prospering and showing signs of grawth, your Company oo =
firglessly sirring o mairdan a robust growth rata n its hospaaality
buszingss. During the year, Jaypae Siddhanh at Aagndre Flace, New
Dalbi ursdarsant & cormglele ranavation and kas now amerged as
the prefered chaoice for ‘up-markat travalers.” The cther Hotels of
the group continua bo do well and all reporied ancouraging rasulis,

Your Comnpany diversified imo the fast growing Real Estaba Sector
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thraugh the merger ol Jaypes Greens Limited in Apil 2008, . Your
Campany baday has emenged 10 be a praneer by daveloping India’s
first goi centric raal astale, Tha sama, baing al prime location in
Gragtar Noida. tday Nas become the most exclusive aodress 1or
high end ssgmeant af home ownens. 5 million Square el of real asiate
in & years with B% green oover has given your company the engine
1o spaarhesd fis loray In resd estate segmeant of its divarsfied Dusiness
portfolic

India & hame 1o the 2 largest relwork of roads amangst the larpe
nations of the world, For a country of the length & breadih of our size
RAoadHighaays are like vans which raed 10 Keap pace with growing
deamand of a las! developing nation. Unon Govermmant and varigus
State Governments have been taking measures (o address this critical
requirament which aconamy an fast track demands,

Taj Expressway an Frojact inking mast fraquantly wisied tourks
deslinalion of dia- Agra with NCR is & 160 km long 8B lane acoass
controlled expressway, bagged by your company and is ON
COURSE

The project arvisages ribbon developmant along e expressway
al & lacalions otaling 40 milian sguans leel lor ressdentialindustnal’
mstitutional purposes and shall trigger multi dimensional socia
aconomic devalopmeant in Washarn LIP basidas sirenglhening yowr
COMEEnys pragence in real agtate seqment in This dacads,

ou will be pleasad 1o know thal duning the year uider review, your
Company successfully bid for and was awarded the conoession for
27 km long Firakpur-Parwanos tall mad project on BOT bass, Tha
project has a 30 year concassion period and will e comphated at an
astimated total cost of Az 416 Crs. Week on the project is expectesd b
oommance shorly

Wilth & reasonably srong prasenca In the desalopmsani of Hydro
Poveer Projecis a5 an EPC Conlractor and on Build, Cwn & Operate
Basis, yaur Campany is naw facusing on ather areas relsted o the
Enargy Secten, intar-alia, includng davelopment of Themmal Power
Projects, Od & Gas Exploration, Cioal Mining and Reconnaissancs
Surveys.

In lire weithi the abowa, during the year under review, your Company
parnticipatad In the MELPYI round of bidding of warkous potential Cil
Blocks in the Cowntry. The Company i consorlium with Prize
Palraleum Cormpany Lid. [a Jaint Yemure Comgany of Hindusian
Patrpzum Comparation Limited and 1CIC1Bank Ltd ) bid for tha South
Rewa Block in the said rownd of bedding. We arg pleased to report
that your Campany [with Jaiprakash Associales Lid. hasing 0%
participating imerest and balanos 10% st Prize Petoleun Company
Ltd.) was abda to secune tha South Rews Block and subsaquantly
signed tha Production Sharing Contract with the Govemment of lndia
an 2™ March, 2007, We have since appliad for the Pefroleum
Exploration Licence, which is experied 1o be awardad ta the Company
shorily. Wa bDalave that this il mark the toray of your company in
il & Gas Exploralion busness and your company will keak at nes
opportunities in the sectar as and when they ansa.

Madhya Pradash Jaypea Minerals Limited was 58t up as a Join
Vanbure Gomgany with M F Stabe Mining Corporation Limited in aarly
2006 10 dewalog 4 Coal Block in District Siddhi af MR for a 2 MTPA
aulpul 1o support a Coal-based Thermal Poessar Pland of 00 MW, We
arg pleased 1o repor &s on the daie of publishing of s Annual

Repon, your Company hag secured anoiher Coal Block in WP agan
in & Jonl Yeriune a srmilar cutpul. Your Camparry & nee fully geared
to estaklish a 1000 MW Coal-basad Thermal Powar Flani ad
SiddhiMF) and sowrca is can fued from the above two Coal Blocks,
The fual linkages which ara asganiial lsedelock for long barm
sustainability of Thermal Power Plants haee been secured  and your
Compary wil now $e producng power &l opbmum prica and will
g compsalititea EﬂgB frm #s maiden Thermeal Poseer vaniuna I'ighl
trominception. ¥our Company is tangering the said 1000 MW Thermal
Power Plani ta be oparational by the Calendar Yaar 2011,

“Your Compary has also bean grantad permiesion for Regonnaissance
Survey Dy the Mineral Resaurces Depariment, M.P 1or an aresa ol
4000 KM in the District of Mandsaur and Meemuch to surdey for
precious stonas and minerals. Tha survey is mainly io be carmad aul
tor exploralion of Diamonds, Godd, Copgsern, Zing, Lead and Wan in
the given area. Topolsgical sureey and sampling has been carrisd
aut for thie pntire area. The samplas ane being sratuated at Parth in
Sustralia, results of which are expactad shortly,

Givan thie strong Gowarmment facs on developmeant of new power
ganaralion capaciies scross the Courry. your Company belisves
that Powar Transmissicn Busingss in India is set to grow rapidly ho
ansure congestion frea Now of power across the Cowntry, 10 view ol
e emeigng appoctunilies in 1he secben your comgany threugh is
Subsidiary Juprakash Hydro Power Limited has floated a Joind
‘Vaniurg Company “laypes Powergnd Lmited® with Powes Grid
Corporation of India Limited (PGCIL) which iz currenily the Ceniral
Transrmission Utikty. While Japrakash Hydre Pawer Limifted has a
T4% staka in the sald Compary the balanca 26% is held by PGCIL,
Thae Comgany has bean tormed with the objective of saiting we of
the Transmission Sysiem associaled with your Grous's 1000 MY
Earcham Wangtoo Hydro Electrc Project. The Transmission Prajec
will consest of a 230 KM long Transmisskon Ling betasen Wangioo n
Hirmachal Pradesh and Abdullagur in Haryana, Chwver 130 BM af ihe
=aid Transmission Line will ke in Snow Zone hawing a snowfall of 2 o
3tact. Jaypea Powergrid Limited has since applad for a Trarsmission
Licenge, which = expecied 10 be grantsd shorly.

Toweards bacoming an imegrated power plaper in the Cownbry and
after having established a strong presance in the Hydro Posser Sectar,
and hawing inibated its aniry ino Thermal Power genaration, your
Compary hag alao Torayed inlo Wind power dufing the year whenen
it = mattng g trough WS, Suzlon, 40 MW of Wind Posser in bea
phasas in Maharashira.

The Highlights of Performance of the Company for the wear
2008-07

1} Gross Fevenws gl Bs, 3578 Crones {up B%)

2) EBITDA at Rs. 1040 Crores [up 31%)

3} Prodnt atier Taw at As 4158 Crores (up 28%)

4) Mat Block ncluding capdal work in progmass incraased fram
As. 2268 Cromes in Fy04, Rs. 2406 Crores in FY05 and Rs, 344
Croras in Fr-08 b As. 5150 Crares in FY-07.

I. Engineering & construsction

Industry Owverdew

The Governmam's focus on indrasireciune davelopment b achisea
ftha projected GODF growih level have franslated inbo heafihy order
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books fos the enginesring and construction sectos In view aof
Gowernmen's encauragement to sat up Hydropower Projects 1o naot
only mael tha current energy supply — demand imbalanca bul also
1 Ealanca the Tharrmal Powan Hydropawer mix, [he company expects
that there will be incraased businegss opporunilies inthe Hydropoassear
Sector, both an EPC Contract basis and on Build, Own & Operale
basis.

The Gewarnmant thnust an davelapment of Hydropower is ewident
Irorm thie cagacity addition of Hydropgawer achigsad in the 10* Plan
pericd., which is hagher than the capacity addibon in any two Five
Y¥ears Plars put togethes. The Govarnment's inftlative for developmant
ol 50,000 MW of Hydropower has translated imto pregaration of
Teasibility neports for 162 hydroslaciric projects for the planned
aggreqate capacity and the 20,000 MW of plannad capacity in the
11* plan penod of 200712 seems closer o reality. These initatives
augur wall for tha sectar,
Operational Perlarmance
Cuuring thes yaar. yaur sompany suecessiully sompleted 1he lolowing
Hydropower Projects tharaby contributing avar 4000 MWs of
Hydrapoear b the hational Grid.
(ay 1000 MW Tebn Dam Progact - Your company construcied the
Rockdil Dam and the Spiksay far this project

(&1 1020 MW Tala Hydroglasiric Project in Bhutam - Your comgany
corstrucied the Powarhouss,

(gh 280 MW Dul Hasti Hydrosdecoine Project = Your company
execUled ha Dam, Powamouwsa and the Head Race Tunnsl,

(4] 1450 MW Sardar Sarovar Projssl - Your company axecuted ihe
Dam ang Powerhouse. Whike certain civil warks are still 1o be
completed on this project, the project has reached a stags where
it i% now generating its enlire nstalled capacity.

(@) 400 MW Vishnuprayag Hydroaiecine Project undertaken on ERPC
basis by your company 1of its subsidkary Jaiprakash Power
Yarmures Limibed.

¥ou will ba pleased o know that while the Vishnuprayag Hydroelectnc
Progact was commesansed by your comgany & montha ahasd of
schedube, the Tebr Dam constructed by yaur company is the 3
largast Rockfill Dam n Asla. The Dul Hasti projact locsted In District
Dol of Jarnenu & Kashmic was axecubad by your eormgany despile
the challenging prvirgnment pravailing in the Ragicn and in the mast
lomurous 1errain. The Tala Project has sean Somea ol The highest raintall
in thee regian. The prestgiows Sardar Sarowar Dam is India’s langest
concrata dam in barms of volume of chilled concrate placad,

You will be happy Lo note that your company has set an
unprecedented frack record for sucoessful esecwion of such
challenging seskgnments and has, in turn, samed a geadwill with its
clienle. vanous Slate Governmenls and the kaeal gapulation which
will ge & long way towards securing tha future growth of your
ofganizakon,

II. Cement Divisian

industry Overviesw

The strang growdh in the indian economy and iha imgresswa GDE

prowih wilnessad by the couniry has Been reflactad in all seclons of
ccanomy induding the corstruction secior. The Construction Industry

is wilnessing an unprecedented growih in all seclars including
infrastruciural development, housing, retail, @nterainment and specal
aoonomes zones. Ths growih of the constriction industny is baing
aptly reflactad in the growth Tor cament demand whszh has led (o not
enly dernand-supply mismateh in favour of supply but also he likely
creation of almast 100 Millien Tennes of new cemant capacilies atter
almost a decade of sundusd markat conditiors, Gemant sectar is &
shining axample of how an industng when deshacklad kom coniroled
regime, can go an o become one of the mest efficient and cast
afiaciiva producar of cemant in the couniry

Cament being a wital ingredient for frestruciune Secior a5 well as
Housing Sactor, has ik forlume lied up wilth 1he national econonmy.
Early 90= best rememibaned far inftiation of reloems, were also witness
of actualization of rafarms procass, which hardly kepd pace with the
promiges made, tharefore. cament along with steal went through a
leng drawn recassionang cyde, axpanding close 16 one decade.

‘While Indian Cemant Manufacturing capacity expanded from
51 million bones per annwem b close o 160 million tones in March
2007 |in 15 waara), it was the “Brown Feld Capacity Expansion”
acctured far bulk of the new capscity creation in the last about &
years, which was tha dwact result of preductivity enhancemant,
debottienacking and maximizaton of clinker 1o cemeant conversion
and cosl 5a'|'ir'|g inibalives. The cement demand, in the secand year
in succession, has mgistened a doubde digit growth (10.5% in FY Q7).
and a much awalted stable price regems, Itis worth noting thatl evan
At current leval, cemant peice ndex from 2000-01 has remained
beloe all commodity price index such as steel, tember, bricks e
despite the staap risa in coal price, rall | raad ﬁ"ﬂlﬂ n1 which
contnbule 1o akmast 40% of the daliverad ooel onwhich companies
hanei nia comtnal.

Our ecanomy, beng marshalled with greal resalule by the Father of
the Aeforms, Hon'ble Poma Minister and his able Financae Ministar
has exhibited optirnism and confidence. e expeciad thal ndia neads
almest 250 milkan keres cement per annum by 2012 and even though
cemant import in the country has been allowed at Zero Impor Duty,
cemant taing produced by Indian comganies, avan &l ha pravailing
lax regime on Indian cement which incidentally is amongsl the
highest, totaling 0% of the defivered cost, is still more competitive
orear tha cement impaned on the pravailing fero kmpard Duty, Indusing
foF thie 821 25 years, i ganeral, has created cagacity ahead of the
requirernent and & present As. 62000 crores is being imestad by
1his sactor in creation of new capacities on tha sirengih of their balance
shaet and managenal rescurces evailable with the vanous groups.
Wi pxpec thal with (he conlinuaus impebus available 1o the econamy,
cemant is Beely 10 ser a stable growth in consumption as well as a
satstaciony prica ragime,

Your Company has succesefully implamented cne of tha most
compraibansive mulli-dimensional moderization schame in 2004,
which resulted in dinker prodisction growth of owver 23%, cement
praduction growing by over 40% and setling up of 100% Captive
Thermal Power Flani ahead of ime. All tis resulied for your Compary.
being able 10 produce significant addtional ceament on cast effective
basis tram all the 4 plants with cost of power besng cheapest in the
indusiry, liming ol which matchad with e growih in consumption
and in fact your campany loresse earlier than olhers, helped in
enhancing greater shareholkdar valua, far all its stakehaldars, Your

ar



IERAKASH I

Comparry his taken measures in last iwo yaars which has now given

yaur Comparny apportumily b cresale nes capacity in Western and

Martharn region besdas moving in 1o further consclidate its posiion

in Central India.

Some ol the uniges leabures of the Cament Divigion are as under:-

al Al Cemenl Planls have lactonad latest lechnology and have
Captve Thermal Power Plams nght from 1% day, which would
ansure mast cost affective source o powar,

I Az partof Jaypes Himachal Cament Plant, Municipal Solid Waste
Flamt is coming up n Chandigarh which would process MEW,
which in lum shall be used as fuel in the Captive Thermal Power
Flant for cur Gement Praject in Himachal Fradesh, | shall provida
coal eflicient fual and COM bamalil

G our Company has enlerad inlo wilth a Jaim Venbare for 22
millicn tones per annum Cement Flant with SAlL, a Mavsaina
FSL, first bmea in the industry,

dy  On comphation of new Projects wnder emglemaniation, Jaypes
Graup waukd hawe growth al 25 million nes capacity (in 25
yaars of is sostence in Cament Busness) by 2011,

The new capacitas baing added by your company are as under ;

Region | Capacity in | Capacity Total| Captive
Operation | under (MATPA) | Thermal
Implementation Power

(B}

Centrad | 7.0 4.7 1.2 173
Wit - a7 2T 50
Morh - 1054 110,54 135_

The warious capatily expansions are under exaculion and with 1he
oommissioning of the frst of the planned capacities by FY 2008 your
company will sea addiional capacity creation for each ona of the
el Tour e ars.

Dperational Parformance

Dunng the pear, the comgany sinassed 13% increase in camenl
proguction fram 5.9 Milian Tonng in 2005-04 fo 66 Million Tonnas,
Tha cermant and clinkar dispatch grew by 11% from 6.1 Million Tonne
o 6.8 Milion Tonnes, While on ane hand the power consumplion
was controlied o levels of the previcus year, thae commissioning of
tha 38.5 MW captive powar plant, the third at the location halpad
Laring down e Cosl of power by Choge 10 7%, You will be pleased b
kmow thal your company’s present camen operations are now 1004
sal-raliant {or their power requiramaent. Your cemant plants at Rewa
and Bala in M.F. have achisved thair besl ever productivity levels
an account of imestone crushing. clinker production. cement
grinding oic.

The excellence in operation supporied by encouraging market
conditions nelsed achiews an all raund notewarthy pedormante.,

1. Energy
Power Sactor Dvarviaw

The Growth of the Indian economy is necessarily required o be
supported by a suitable power ragima with availabiity of reliable and
quality povwer. The Indian Power Secior has huge capacity shoragas.
A1 the and of the 10th Fiva Year Flan the power mdusiry added

approximabely 23 000 MW of capacty a8 compared o the ravised
target of 37,000 MW (from 41,000 MW earker) reprasenting a capacity
ackdnzn shortlel of apprazimataly 365 With powes dameand Q"l:lﬁ'll'lﬂ
alan iﬁﬂrﬂ-ﬂﬂ-irlg rale Serass tha natian Jindwstnal, sesvices, housebold
ard rural segments) thes has resutad N power deficit incraasing o
13% an an avarage and 10 15% in ps=ak hours, Transmission and
distiibution losses in India are amongst the highest in the world.
Elactrfication i carain parts of the country is stll in the distanca
which thea Gowarnrmant hnp&a L] Ell'hﬁhh.l addrass with the” Possar for
all by 201 2" capacity addition target of 1,00,000 MW during the 10th
and 111h plan pesiods. As per the 161h Elaciric Power Sunsay, elaciric
supply in India needs to grow by plus 8.2% pa over FY0S-12, much
highar than tha 5.8% saen Im tha paEst decade. Exaculing projacts on
tirmaly basis will ba kay 1o addessing e coumng's requiements in
this scenario of eear incraasing demand,

The enactmant of Elaciricity Act. 2003 was & step faken by Tha
Gawerrimant b pul in place a lram swork far devalapmeril of the Pawer
Secior and seen to be a nght stap forsard by tha Govermmant to
achigve higher generation capacilies. The Electricity Act 2003, has
lad o & reducton n fransmissian and distribudion losses and a
ragqulated power rggime {or tha natign, These actions of tha
Eovamment have cragted an ervinanmenl Tara ﬂﬁf-&.ﬂil;l'r'l ahiltin tha
devglopman of power sectar for the nation,

Tha twin drivars of goegrmmant 0o on tha power secior gnd tha
conlinuing pawer daficil are ikaly 10 give a strang boos! 10 the pawer
ganaration business.

Oparational Parformance

Your Comgany hrough ils subsidiaries is operating 700 MWW of Hydng
Power Plants namely 3040 MW in Baspa at Himachal Pradesh and
fha 400 MW Vishnu Prayag Project in Litranchal. The two peojecis
hiawa joirly defivarad 2262 08 mlions units of clean & green energy
o tha national grid. Thie operational rasult of the two subsidiarias
spaaks lor Bsell in e perdonmance of 1he b plants,

V. Real Estate

Indusiry Crearviay

Thia Raal Estate sachar in India = growen at 6 recond pacs, fualed by
rigirgy GOP incraasa in disposable incomes, damand fram T, ITES,
Betail sectors, and robust Fongign Direct Imeestmient Siows. Aapid
popudation growih, Tevorale damographics, dacreasing hous=ahold
sizes and a hausing shortage of currently 26-30 million wils shall
reguirg axtensive rasidantial constructon, Thara s alsn 8 marked
hilt 1owards dermnand for qualily organised real eslate as a rasull ol
grawing disposable incomes, which has led to high conswemer
confidence and increasing aspiraton levels. Essier availability of
laans, tax advantages, growing population coupled with nuclear
tamilias. urpanisaiion and the lowar averaga age of proparty
Wnershi ana offer factars comibuling o the damand tor guality
Rral Estaie.

i is estimated thad nearly $1% af the irvesiments will ba in tha
residantial seslor raprasenling an average annwal addition of 2.3 bn
5q it of residential space ower tha nesd fhee years, The comimarcial
sachor led by tha huge damand Trom the T and ITES sector = Elaly
to add 61 mn sq hoof ofice space and the fast growing reail sector
about 25 mn sq ft of ratail space ovar tha naxt five yaars, This is lloaly
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to raswl in a 3%% increasa in total constructad araa requinng Real
Esbate inreasiments of USD 9.5 b or 6.8% of GOF annually. [Souncs:
Edelwemss Capital Report)

Operational Performance

four Gompany |5 devaloping premium goif cantric compax of about
B millicn S5q.4. &l Jaypee Greens, primanly consisting of high and
rasidenlisl developrram for HMES and Carporates. Jaypes Gresns s
located ot the heart of Greater MNokda, ane of the fastest growing
towns=hips n the Mational Capital Region of Delhi, wah word cless
infrastnachare. & gix-lane sxpressway cormects Graabar Maida 1o Delhi
with & travel time of abou! 38 minuies. &n 18 hale Greg Morman
signatuna intarnational champeonship coursa wish a practice rmnge
ol abowt 194 acres of land including 8 cub house, Jolf acadamy, 25
cattageas. heallh elub, swimming paals, restaorants and bars,
conderenca halls atc are already operaticnal. Tha golf course is the
largaest in India and 1ha 3rd largest n Asia while the preclice rmange =
ihe kargast in India.

The concepl of “golf-centic real astale” S ungue o Inda and the
Jaypar Greens property has craated a niche sagmaent n itself, with
rez proparty in Indea faling wder direct competition, i s enviglonad
s a development af internalional standard and excellence with the-
uns with the best designers, planners & imfernabonal corsultants for
gach araa of the project. The Company emrvisages developing
approximaiely 1800 residantial unils of various Types over tha nexd
d=f years and during the year abowt 1.2 million S0.f. consisting of
appros. 400 Units has baen sold by tha Comgany,

¥, Hospitality
Industry Ovarview

The Hoapilakty Industry in India has shown a smarl recowary ovar
the las1 few years. Docupancy Lesvels and ARRS which wers at a low
in 200203 hang climbed sharply 10 a poont wherg noe damand &
gxcaeding supply. This has bean driven primarily by Tha fremendous
incraass in businass iravelers whoss iravel plans are determined by
the econamic grosth of the country. Forex revenues., which typically
BCoLnt far & major propoticn of the revaniue siresm. have also ran
on the back of & srang inllux of imemational tourisls imo ndia
(Awverage CAGH of ¥.6% over the past § years). Dunng the casendar
year #2006, fargign tourist armval grew 13% 10 4.43 Million as aganst
392 Milkan in 2005. Forex earnings from lourism grew 8l 14.8% o
US 3 6.6 Billion. This scanario of haalthy growh is espected to
continue in the futurg in vies of tha high business confidence index
lgveds and continuing groswth in intarnationsd tounst srrivals into India.
Operatipnal Perlarmance

Jaypes Hotels Limited, 8 subsidiary of Jaipralash Associales Limiled
has bean presant in the Hospitality business for approomaiely 26
yEars, Jaypes Hotels Limited owns and oparatas thrae 5- slar hodsls,
Jaypes Vasan Continenial and Jaypes Siddharih a1 Delhi and Jaypee
Falace Hotel at Agra. Jaypes Holeds Limiled alse manages 2 Holel
proparties ownad by Jaiprakash Associates Limited, Jaypes
Rasidensy Manor at Mussoors and Jaypee Graens Rasorts, at
Grealer Noida, Durirg the year uncer review 1 average actupancy
el far Jaypes Vasarm Continerntal, Jaypea Siddharth and Jaypoes
Palace Hotal wis appromimatedy 0%, T4% and S55% respachaaly
The awarage room rent was Fs 7954, A= 6,351 and Rs 3,722
respeciiviely.

Your Company i lirelessly siriving o maintain & robust growth rale
in its Hospitalty business in line with tha growth in the Hospiality
indhistng. Tha aparationgl reault of the current waas, in falation 1o the
cormaspanding ogeration of the previcus year, have shown an
incraasa in 1ha hodel business, Threst on cost managesmant inflatbves
has aleo yieldad poditive naguits, During he year, Jaypes Siddhanh
al Aajendra Place, Mew Delhi undersent & complede renovation and
has amerged as the preferred choice for ‘up-marked resalers.” The
athar Hatels of the Qroug cantinue b do wall and all repores
encouraging results,

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS

= Engineering & Conabuctan Industry: With a lat of thrus! by the
Govemment of India o add hydropewar generation in India to
gl growing porssar demmand and i comact the Hydro Powear
rmix 1o 40-G0, it = acpected 1hat Bange number of hydroposesr
proyacks will ba taken up Dy various Gowemment undertakings
thus mare opporunilies tor Company which specialisas  in
desalcpmant of Hydm powar and River Yalley Projects. Similar
Governmenial thrust on othes infrastructura projects like
highwiygs | expressways has provided more opgariunities for
the Company,

*  Hydro Powar: The necessity for aoditon of hydro-power gs
abans and ihe various incentives provided by the God, of India
for prevate secior parlicipabon in davelopment of power will be
kay 10 ihe deselepment ol Hydre progacts on BOO basis by the
Compary.

= Huosptality ; Growth in India’s tounsm, with higher tourist armvals
and 1 increasad economg SClivities in tha coumny will Taclitale
groesth inthe Hospitality business.

= Cemani: Cament consumplion in India has baen grosang 8% &
compound ammual gravih rale of around 8% durng 1he kasl &
yaars. Tha market is now looking up and salling prces are
ﬁrmlnq up, The I::l:ll'ﬂl:lEI'I:.' has 1akan Flegs [ iMprove aconomsy
i operations,

= Mining : The Company is actively pursuing far a Captiee Conl
Edock for Camant Business, which as per G00's latest guidelnes
are avalable for captve uses of Steel, Camentand Power Seciorn
Captive Coal Blook o mest 1ha reguirament of Cemant busness
veoidd nod ondy mee s larg leem enangy need, bul would also
biring down the cost of praduction substartially.

= Tha Company has manufaciunng and disirigution facilties of
Cesman located n Central India with an installed capacily of 7
miga, The Company is in the process of enlarging its Cament
capacitias at various locabians across oouniry, mone pamiculaty
in Northem part of Inda.

= Tha Indian Econamy is expactad 1o grow at ovar 5-6.5% p.a. in
tha medwm 1erm. The growih is anvisaged 1o Do driven by
imeesiments in infrasiructure including Aoads, Parls, Pawer
Sactor elc. Basides, housing sector in the whan and semi-urban
areas i poiged lor grl:rl'ﬂl'l.

Increasing economic actiity and population is expected 1o increase

biodh, par capia and aggregata, cemant consumption, Thesa faciors

are espacted 1o posilively impact the prosgects of demand lor

ocament
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Thea Campany fas amerged &= a Signilicant Inlrastruciure Cormgany
with diversification in Real Estata, Expressways and Hospitality
businass, Already on & higher Tjectony in growth curve, the Company
is poisad to seize ewary opporiunity o entar the axisting lina of
business or naw ralated ine of businesses, The Company = well
equippad to handle threats of compatiion and chalenges which
might emanate from Cament Industry of ihe Company™s ongaing
expoution of Projacts on Mounlaineows Regions and at difficult
barraing.

RISKS & CONCERMNE

al  Cemand industy & highly energy intansea,
The saiting ug ol 1he Capive Dawer wnils for its cement planis in
addition 10 steps taken by il o reduce e powar consumption
ol ihe units will imgrove IS competilivanass by kawering s power
cost, which & ore of the key inputs. JAL has commissioned two
thesrmnal posar plants ol 25 MW each in February and Movemibar
2004 and third Captive Powar Plant of 3850 M & envisaged
b be commissioned by Financial Yaar 2008, The Comgany is in
the process of enlarging its Cement capacilies in different
Iocations across the coundry wilh an endeavor 1o have caplive
pownr units &t aach such location b3 make s cemand price
compedithve.

by The Engineering & Construction Division of the Company

providas parformanca guaraniesas in ralation 1o soma of ks

progecks and othar activities.

The Company provides tha Parformance Guarantea which

depands on the Terms and Conditions as stipulated by the

Cligmts and is up to 5% of 1ha contract price and is i ing wilh

the genaral practice prevading in the couniry Tor awards af

coriracis,

Cydical and Foltical Conditian atiecling Dusinasges @

The Camen Industry = cychical n nature and carsumption level
of cemani reducas during monsoon season. Howesarn, the level
af spending an housing sectar is dependent on the grawth of
sCondmy, which & predominantly dependand on ajriculture
since India is an Agriculural centric eoonomy.

E & ¢ Growth in infrastructure secior i dependent on palitical
stability. There has been continuous emphasis on desalopment
of Infrasbructure and Housing by successive govemments aftar
redor proceds was initiabed in nineties,

Contract Payment Risk

In viaw of the Fact that JAL fypically takes up large size
consiruction contracts of sizes over Bs,.500 crores which requine
large scale mobikzation of man powes, machinary and material,
the timedy receipt of payrmeants from the clien is cntical.
Gararally, tha contract ierms ireolve paymant of advanca for
rmabization while the alance amaunt 5 nked 1o the physical
prograss of the project, ML restices its inbares! 1o those projects,
which have the budgetary cullay | sowees of inances lied up
{i.@, fnancial closure achiewad), thus. miremizing the risk of
defays in payran.

c

d}

a0

INTERMAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS ADEQUACY

The Company has an internal control sysiem commensurale with
itz =za gnd nabure of business, which covars the Iolowing aress -
= Opbrium ulilization of resourcas

Accirale & prompt recaording of ansactions

Effzsant communication syaiem bebsaen the Frojacts and Haad
Office

Sateguarding of asseis

Complignce with prevalent slatules, listing agraeameni
prvisions, managemant policies & procedunaes

EMicient managament information sysbam

Adherenca o applicabls sccounling standands and palicies
Ravigw af IT and othar systams

Tha imtamnal conral systam provides 1or adherenca 1o aoproved
procedunas, policies. guidelines and autharizatian,

In ordar 10 ensuna that all checks and balances ara in place and all
the inlemal saniral sysiems and presedunas are in arder, regular
and exhausive intarnal auds s conductad by gualified Chartared
Aosourianis.

Imtemal auds reports are raviewed by the Audit Commsies ona
regular basid.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT AWMD HUMAN RESOURCES AMD
INDUSTRIAL RELATIDNS

Excallance in business aperations is achisved thraugh & cammilbad,
talaried and focussed wark force. Led by the Foundar Chaeman of
Jaypes Group, the Campary is Tofunate 1o have crealed a poal of
dedicated parsonnel 1o share a comman passion and sision which
hag resulbed m phenormanal grawth of the Graup. The Campany
adopis labast techniqeas in avaluabing tha potaniial of Fersonmel and
iraming needs of he ermployses al all cadres. Desigring of Lailor
made training programmas /coursas that coukd fill the knowledge’
skill gap and imparling in-hause training and imgating  exiernal
programmes arg significant functiens of Human Resourca
Departmani of the Cormpany, which alss has in place a moenilaring
mezhamsm which comlinuoisly aualiaiss tha training naeds.

The {:'I:lI'I"IFIEI'IjI'B 5&13[‘,‘ Fl:lliﬂ:i' comprises a stalemant ol the
Crganizaton's obiectives regarding satety of Man and Equipmant n
Operation al work giles. The ME"IE.QEI"I"EH['E: endesar is 10 establish
Rizk-Free and zero accident work grivignment.  For fhis, 2 Safety
Commiites headed by a Sanier Execuiive of tha Salaly ol
Establishmant, as per ihe ‘Inbarnal Salety Organization’ guidalines,
ovaraean the 'B.B]'El!r abpecla,

Industnal relatizns in the arganization continue 1o be cordial and
Progresse,

The ME.I'IHQE'I'I"IEI'II has prﬂEﬂEEﬂ L& -Er'lﬂl!.lﬂ-iﬂ aff Divigion wissa
performance of the Company far tha year 2005-07 and iis cutiook
far 1 lulura, This cullaok is based on asseaament al the currenl
bussness anvironmant, | may vary disa 1o future eoonomic and ather
develogment, bolh in India and abread.
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BRIEF PROFILE OF SIGNIFICANT SUBSIDIARY
COMPANIES AS ON 31.03.2007

[JAIPRAKASH HYDRO- POWER LIMITED (JHPL) |
PROJECT DETAILS

Jaiprakash Hydra- Pawer Lid. [JHPL), has desaleped and is aperating
Baspa - || Hydro-electns Project (300 MW on Build-Owen-Operale
basis. The project is [ocated on the river Baspa, a triutary of rever
Suley in Dist. Kinnaur, Himachal Pradesh abowt 210 kom fram Shimla

Thie Poresar plant, 300 MW H E, dasignad o produca alecincal anangy

of 1213,18 Mids annually in & 90% depandable yaar. Soma of the

Special Featwes of the Plant are:

- Run af the river schema nol imvolving amy submengance of
rehabililation and is emvdronmeant Iriendky

Bamage at an alevation of 252050 meters above sea level | the
highess altfude for any such structure to come up in irdia.

- BA.70 Krn lang 400 KY transmiEsaan line comprising 121 towars
passing fhrowgh elevation ranging fram 1,500 10 2,800 min one
ol the mogt Mtz lamman, crossing e vallery 13 limes and Rivar
Sall twice

The powear generaled by the Power Stalion s being supplied to

HPSEE under a Pawar Purchase Agreement execuled in 1997

inchiding 12% free power 1o the Siate Gowermmant.

WORKING RESULTS

The working results for the year anded 318t March, 2007 undes report
Bre A8 undar -

Rs. in Crores

Yaar gndad Yaar andad
315t March, 07 3151 March, 06
Gross Revanusa AXETT 277.556
Le=s: Rebale lor prompd payrnans B84 5.73
29,08 271.82
Add: Diher incomse 2744 241
A58.52 27423
Prodit bedare dapraciation
& Tasalion 221.25 130,42
Less: Degresialian 4562 4395
17563 BE.4T
Add: Extra-Dedingary Rems -
Reversal of Deprecialion for financal
Years 200304 & 2004-05 - 7335
Add: Prior Period Adjustrmanis #8921 -
Prodil befare taxalicon 224.84 15882
Liags: Proyigion hor taxaion (MAT) 2530 14.14
Prodil after Laxasn 16809, 54 14586
Add: Fralit browght torward from
previous year 16470 1802
Balance Caried 10 Balance Shagt JAGa.24 164,70
OPERATIONS

The performance of the Flant and the Energy ganarated during the
year gnced 3155 March, 2007 s as under -

Flant Awailability]ts) Camaration (malion unila)
Mal Saleable Enargy
A6.63 1121 54
Thie Lawiff for the yaar 2008-07 , a5 pear the Tanff Order dabed 24 02 2007
and in accardance with the Power Purchase Agreament (PPR), works
out b As.2.09 per unit. The generation af the Plant during the year

was very good. 127448 MUs ncluding 12% Fres Pawer 1o Himachal
Pradess Stale Electricity Buardl Goverrenerd of Himachal Pradesh

3

wiere delivered al Jhakn. The Mat Saleable Enengy warked out to
1121.54 MLIs cut of which 1050.06 MUs was as the Primany Enengy
and tha balance 71.48 MUs was Secondary Enargy, The afaresaid
generation was achepvrd during the penod from 2nd Mary, 2008 (Le.
atter recommancement of generation which was suspended from
1éith January, 2004 dus fo rockfall on tha nstallations of the Pothead
Yard) o 3151 March, 2007

HATIONAL ANWARD

Baspa-ll Hydro Power Sation has been conferred with the
“HATIOWAL AWARD FOR MERITORIZUS PERFORMANCE FOR THE
YEAR 2004-05" in recogniion of its aulstanding padarmanca. The
gracard bas been institubed by the Ministry of Pawer, Gavernment of
India. The fevard was prasented by the Honkle Prime Minister of
India &t & function arganized at Balyogi Auditarium, Padiarmeant Library
Building, Parkament Hause, Kew Delhi on 275 March, 2007
CUTLOOHK

The ganaration of energy unile during the year andad 3121 Manch,
2007 twias satistactory. The Plam genaraied 1050006 MUs as Frimany
Energy and 71.48 MUs as Secondary Enengy.  The Plant availaibility
athoved was B 83%. Tha enlire enengy generaied was purchaged
by HFSEB and paymani was resaived ragularly on tima. The
arvailability of waler in River Basgpa is satislaciory.  The Company is
hogalul thal bardng unlonssesan events, e Plan would generale
full design enesgy during the CUant yaar.

The company has incorporated a subsidary Company, namaely
Jaypee Powergrd Limited in Joint Yenture with Power Grid
Corporation of Inda Limited, for establishing a Transmission System
far evacusting powar from 1000 KW Karcham Wangtaa Hydro-
Electric Project. The Detailed Project Aeport is under finalisation.
The Sharshalders' Agreement has besn executed with Power Grid
Comaratian af India Limited and effactae steps ane baing tasen o
farge ahead with the Progect.

Thea futura outlook of the Company's operations is bright,
AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Auds Commities consists of indepandant Directors, namely 5/
Shri B.E. Taparia [Chairman), BK, Gupta (LIC Momines], B K, Balra
{IDBI Momines] and .00 Naitwal, satisfing the requeemens of
SZnclion 2628 of the Compars Acl, 1956 and Clausa 24 of the Listing
fAgreament with Siock Exchangas.
DIRECTORATE
Thea Baand af Direclon comprige of the Hll:ll’iiﬂg.-
Shri Maraj Gaur, Chairman
Shri Sunil Bumar Shamna, Vice Chairman
Shri 5.¥. Jain
Ehri Gopl K, &rora, 1LA.5 [Ratd.)
Shri DN, Davar, Ex-Banker
Shri B.K. Tegana, Ex-Bankear
Dir. Ramesh T Vaish
Shri Bakrzhan Balra (IDBI Mominsa)
Ehri Bal Krishna Gupta {LIC Maminas)
. DOr. D.G. Kadkade
. D AL, Gupta
. Bhri GF Gawr
. Shri 5.0, Nadwal
Shii Marendra Singh
Shri J.M. Gaur (Whale-lima Diseclar & CEO)
Shri AL K. Narang (Whoba-tima Director & CFO)
. Zhri Har Prasad
. &hri Aajw Ranjan Bhardwaj
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[JAIPRAKASH POWER VENTURES LIMITED (JPVL) |

PROJECT DETAILS

The 400 MW Vishruprayag hydro-elecinc project has been deseloped
by and is being operated by Joaiprakash Power Ventures Limited
[“JPVL") in Ltaranchal on a BO0 bases.

The Vishmuprayag priject i5 a ren-pt-the river power plant on rver
Alaknanda in Chamok district in the state of Ubrached. & poswer
purchase agreamant Nas Baen antared Mo beteaan

JFYL and Uitar Pradesh Powe Corporation Lid. (“UPPCL™).

Pursuant to the powsr purchase agreament. UFPCL will purchase
tha artirg anergy genaration of the project for a period of 30 yaars
[extendable by mutual agresment far a furthar 20 years), 12 par cent
of the energy genarated by the project wil be provided by JPVL o
tha gowarnmenst of Uttaranchal free of charge with balance of B4 per
cent. of the anargy generated baing sald to UPPCL at a tariff based
an a pass through mechanism computed on the basis of inlenes)
charges, depreciation, retum on equity and carlain ather critaria,

The project is designed o generale 17744 MU in 8 90 par cant.
dapandable yaar and 1847 MU n a 30 per cent. dependable year.

PROGRESS OF THE PROJECT
Cammissioning of the Project
The Project has besn successiully implemeanted during the yaar
andad 318l Manch, 2007 wider rapart and the vaiows Unibs have
Daen commisgioned approximately G (8ix) months ahaad of he
shadle provided in he Power Purchase Agreamenl (FPA) a8 shown
l+7=1
Commissioning Actual
Schedule as per PPA Commissioning Date

Linit-1 31.12. 2006 17.06.2006

Linit-2 A1.01.2007 1407 2006

Linit-3 28,02, 2007 3108 2006

Linit-4 1.03.2007 13102006
WORKING RESULTS

JPYL achieyed Commercial Operation af itg 181 Lnit on 1706, 2006,
2rnd Unit on 14.07. 2006, 3ad Unil on 31.08.2008 and 4th Unil on
13.10.2008. Accordingly. the working results lor 1he pear endad
31052007 (lor the ps@nod from 17062006 o 31.03.2007) are as
unidar.-

A&. in Crofas
Grass Aevenue 76
Less: Rabate far prompt payments a4y
21416
Sgd: Othar Inoome 2.43
21650
Prafit before depreciabon & faxation 11718
Less: Deprecation agaz
Praft bafore axatan “BiAE
Less: Prowisian for faction 409
Prafit aftar taxatian T1.77
Prafit available for apprapriation .Y
Mporopration bac
Deberiure Redemption Aeserve  28.00
Praposed Dividand 3563
Dividend Tax .05 TlLER
Balance carned ower 10 Balance Shast 108

The Cormpany declared madan dividend in he very first yaar of is
operalicns.

OPERATIONS
The pardoemance of the Plant and tha Energy genarabed dwing the
your anded 315t Manch, 2007 under nepoert was as under-

Plant Availability (%) Generation (millian unita)
Aciusl Energy | 12% Free | Saleable
delivered | Energy | En
9B.50% B51.55 114.16 | Barar
FUTURE GUTLOOK

A etiors are being mada to minimize such spillage of waler from
tha Barrage, which could ba wlilizad for generaticon of powes,

The ganaration of energy during Apeil and May 2007 has axcesded
the Design Emergy of the corresponding months and the Plani
Awailability has Daen S9EE% duning the sama perod

Barring unforesean circumstances, the Campany |5 confidand of
largeky improved performance during the Financial Yes: 200708 with
highar neat profil.

DIRECTORATE

The Board of Direclors comprige ol Be Tolowing:-
Shri Suresh Kumar Exacutive Chalrman

Shri GLB Singh, Vice Chairman

Shri M.C. Shanma, Wies Chairman

Shri Manoj Gaur

Shri Surd Humar Shanma

Shri Basant Kurmar Goswami, 145, (Reid.)

Shri B.K. Taparia, Ex-Bankar

Shri DN, Davwar, Ex-Bankar

9. Shri Harish Chandra Jain, Directar {Nomines LICT)
100 Shri L.P Agparwal, Drechar (Marmines IDBI)

11. Shri M.A, Siddigi

12 Shri R.L Gupia

13, Shri Shailendra Gupla

14. Shri Subhash Chandra Bhargava

15 Shri Suresh Chandra

16 Shri M.C. Mahashwan, Direclar (Whola Tirme)

[JAYPEE KARCHAM HYDRO CORPORATION LIMITED [JKHEL) |

PROJECT

JKHCL is implamenting 1000 MW Karcham Wangtoo Hydrossactic
Project in Disirict Kinnaur, Himachal Pradesh on Build, Ceam & Oparale
pasts, The Progact, envisaged as ren-pd-the-rivar on the Satiyj river
in the reach between Karcham and Wangios villages in Kinnaur
Digtrict of Hmachal, wdl Wikze the head available bataaen 1ail walers
of BASPA: and head waters of Mathpa-Jhakr HEP Tha undenground
power slation will have installed capacity of 1000 MW (4 x 250 MW
with Francis Tubings, Basad on 10% waler discharge for aquatic
lide, the anmual generalion will be 426388 Million Unils in 90%:
dapandable year and 4310, 70 MBion Unis in 50% Japandable yaar,

PROGRESS OF THE PROJECT

JEHCL hes obleined all sialutony approvals reguired for setting up of
thie Pregect including Enviranmental Clearance & approval from
Mineiry ol Ervinanment & Farest, Govesnment of India tor diversion
of forest land,

/5. Agres Intermational Lid,, Canada have beesn appointed as
Lender's Enginaer bo parlom anginesring sandcas for the Projgact.

W e R o=
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Wiarks like Construction of Diversion Tunnel. Approach Roads,
Irfrastructure Warks and adits 1o varicus underground works on the
Progact have already commanced. Tha li! impariant milesions of
resarr divarsion at Karcham Dam through the divarsion funnel has also
been achieved on 11th Apil 2007,

In terms of the Memarandum of Understanding sagned betwean
Jaiprakesh Hydro-FPower Lid., 8 Groop Company, with the Powar Grid
Corporation of India Lid.. a Jont Yertune Company namely Jaypee
Powergrid Limited, has been promated Tor establishing the
Transmission Systam for puacuating powes fram the Project, JEHCL
has executed the Transmission Service Agreement and the
Implamentation Agraemant with Jeypes Powengrid Limied

The project cost &5 appraised by IGIC] Bank Limied [the Lesd) at
A= 5600 crores is propased 10 be firamced at Debd Equity Ratio of
70300 The Project would De inanced By raising eguity capital of Rs
1680 croras and tarm keans from the Banks/Financial Institutions of
A= F820 cromes, |CIC] Bank Lnited (ke Lead] and variows Banks!
Fnancial Irsiiutions hava since sanctionad the financial asssiance
aggregating Rs. 3920 crares 1o JEHCL.

PO'WER PURCHASE AGREEMENT (PPA)

PPA has been executed on 215t March 2006 with PTC India Limited
Tor sale of 704 MW power Tor a temrm ol 325 years, Taritl ahall e basad
on completion costas approwaed by Central Electricity Authority (CEA)/
Cariral Elesiricily Regulalon Cammission (CERC) and regulated an
the basts of CERC Regulabons datad 26th March 2004

DIRECTORATE

The Board of Diractors comprise of 1ha follosang:-

1. Shn Sunil Kumar Sharma, Ghaiman

7 S5hri Mang] Gaur, Vice Chairman (Executiva Ghalrman -
Jaiprakash Associates Lid.)

3 Bhn Dharam Paul Gayal, Managing Director (Ex Director Progect

— TALA Project)

Shini Giopi K Arora 1LA,5. (Redd.)

Shn GP Singh,

Shn Swresh Kumar

Shn Swran Jain, Whoba-time Direcior

Shri Rekash Sharma

Shini Brij Maohan Aganaal (Ex Executiva Dirachor IFGI)

10, Shn Ann Gupia

[JAYPEE HOTELS LIMITED (JHL} |

Jaypes Hotals is engaged in Hospitability business, operating
Interralional Standand Hotel and Goll Course. Presantly it owns three
hotals of five-Star and above calegory namealy Jaypae Sidonath,
Jaypoe Vasant Continental at Mew Dedhi and daypes Palaoe af Agra.
It also manages the operations of Holel Residency Manor at
Mussoona and Jaypas Grean Resors including 18 hola Golf Course
at Grealer Moida,

FINAMCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

@@ men s

{Rs. In Lac)
Year anded Yaar ended
Particulars N.0%.2007 51,03 2006
Grioss Rensanma 1308005 14249 48
Gross operaling praft ABAG.ES B2EE10
Ligs:
a) Inieres & Financial Changas 391,20 50337
b Deprecalion & Amonizaticn 5491.04 434,81
Prodn befors 1ae 215448 381892
LiEgs:
a)  Prosigion lor Swrenl 1ax 79540 2847
bl Defered jax [38.79) 458,24

th  Frings Banefit ax A0.00 2516
Profit aMer tax 1367 .85 280408
AddiLegs)

Oiher adjustmens fram sarkar yeans 15.31) [B5.549)
Profit avalable for appropriation 136254 280847
Lges;:

a)  Transler o General Resare 108,00 205.00

bl Propased Dividend Gam &2 Qo8 a2

ch  Tax on Dividend 168. 75 140,06
Balance carried to Balance Shesat nE.eT 1264.57

FUTURE DOUTLOOK

Conzequent to Government's liberalized policies, focused and
planned approach towands desalopments, couniry has ausianed
rabueE aconomic growth, Hospltalty industry in genersl and 1ha hoted
business n particular are paised for groath intha coming years.

It haxs besen an endeavor of the Company to constanty strive fo sustain
grawih and manian high qualily standards. The sial and exsculives
of 1he Comgany arg well molivated and the onganzation is prepared
1o condront challgngas in emerging comptitive anvironment.
Aenavated Haobels, faypes Vasam Continental, Vasani Vihar, New
Celhi and Jaypese Siddhanh. Rajendra Place, Maw Dalhi are
comntemporary and postioned in tha ue markal busness sagmant
The Company has added presidental suile at Jaypee Palace Agra,
iherety crealing & competiive adge over olhers in distinguished
dignitaries segmant, The Company & confidant 1o achieva betiar
pariormance in tha coming years. The Greg Moman designed Jaypee
Gregng 18 hole Goll Course &1 Grealer Moida, beng managed by
the Company |s acknowledged &3 ane of tha bast Goll Courses in
and around News Dalhi.

DIRECTORATE

The Board of Directars comprise of tha fallosing:-

Shii Sunil Kumar Sharma. Chairman

Shn Manoj Gaur, Wioe-Chaiman

Shri 5.G. Awasthi, Managing Dinactor

Shri 5P Warty, Whale-tme Dirsctar

Shri Manju Sharma, Whob-1ima Direcice

Shiri K Subsamanian

Shin Gun|it Singh

Shri B.K. Taparia

Shn S.K. Chakrabarh

10. Bhri Pawan Kumar Jain

11. Smt Rita Dt

12, Shr Harish Kumar Vaid

13. Shr Sarmosh Kumar Bansal

14, M=, Sunia Jashl

| GUJARAT ANJAN CEMENT LIMITED (GACL) |

PROJECT DETAILS

Thie Company & setling up & 1.2 mipa cement plar &t Bhuj District
in Gujarat with 22MW captive power plant to establish presance in
ihe western markets of India and 1ap the cement axport market to
Middle East. The eslimated total cost of the praject is approsrmalely
As. 880 Crs. The project is scheduled to be commissioned in the
Fmancial Year 2008-08.

PROJECT STATUS

Capila) Expendilure armouning 1o Ra. 114,06 Cre. has bean incured
during 1he year ended 315t Manch, 2007, as under:-

T
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{As. in Cronas)

Fixed As=ats (Mel af Dap.) 208
Capital work-mn=pragress 10440
Expandibirg dunng consirecion panod T.aT
114,06

7. Ehri RE Nargyan

[Formier Chairman — Power Grid Conporaton India Limitad)
d. Shri BB Mishra, Dirachor {Progach)
9, Shri Prabhakar Singh

|!|l.lDH'I"A PRADESH JAYPEE MINERALS LIMITED [MPJFML) |

PHYSICAL PROGRESS

Lang messuring 462.96 Hactares has bean allothed by Govt. o
Guijarat.

Leams agreament|s) for 858 Heclares of Lime Stone Block &
00 Hectares of Laleritea Block have Deen exacibad.

soproseal Tor 120 Hactares clay mines has bean racesad.
Linkaga for supply of Lignite from Panandharo minas of GMOGC
has baen received

Cirdars for Magor plant and machinary viz. pyro processing
equiprment, Ras Mill, Lignite Mill, Bag housa for Raw Mill, Camem
Wil anel DG Sats hawa bean placed

Approsal o Ministry of Ervironmant and Forests, Gost, of India,
far Cernant Plant and Limestone minas has been recaived.
Civil & Struciural work is in progress.

DIRECTORATE

Thea Bipard of Direciors comprise of the following:-

Shri Mang Gaur, Chairman

Ehri Samir Ceaur,

Shri PY Vora

&hri Ramijay Singh

Shri Harish K. Waid

6. Shri Alok Gawr

[JAYPEE POWERGRID LIMITED {JPPGL) |

PROJUECT DETAILS

Jaypee Powengrid Limided was inconporated as a Joint Yenture
betaaan Jaiprakash Hydro-Power Lirniled and Powes Gid Comporation
af India Limitad, with the cbiect of implementing, a Transmission
Syslern bo evacuabe powar 1o be ganarabad by 1000 MW Karcham
Wangbao Hydro Elecinc Powar Project in Kinmeur District in Himachal
Pradesh. The system will consist of a Transmission Line from tha
powarhouge at Wanglod 10 the interconmacting paint with the norhem
grid at Abdullapur, Yamunanagar, Hanvana, The astimated iotal cost
al carnpletion is As 1,000 Cranes

PROJECT STATUS

The Feasibiily Resant cum Detailed Projest Aeport has bean prepared.
Tha finalisatean of alignmant of tha Transmission Linge is expactad by
the end of July, 2007, The Transmsson Uoense Application has
besan liled with Central Eleciricity Regulatory Commission (CERCH
and is axpacied to ba aocepded for listing by CERG sharthy,
Consequant upan grand of tha Transmission, Jaypes Poeargrid
Lirnited expects 1o award conlracts far the canstrustion ol
Transmission Line and other packages for the Project subsagueant 1o
finalisation of detsiled designing and engnesring of the Praject by
Sapiernizar, 2007, Claarances Irorm iha Minising of Endronmant and
Foresis shall be appliad for by the end of the year and tha wark an
i Progact is expecisd 1o begin in Mansh, 2008,

DIRECTORATE

The Board of Direcion comprige of he following:-

1. D AP Singh, Chairman

(Chairman - Powar Grid Corporalion ndia Limited)

Shri Mano) Gaur, Vice Chairman

Shii Raji Aanjan Bhardwaj, Managing Direclor

Ehri Sunil Kumar Sharnma

Ehri Sunan Jain

Ehri GF Singh

o L by
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PROJECT DETAILS

The Madmvywa Fradesh Siate Mining Corporation Limited [MPSMCL)
invited tandar for selection of a jent wanfure parinar to develop and
rrirne coal fram Amelia (Marth) Ceal Black, which had baen alatted
1o tham by Govl. of India, Minisiry of Goal. Jeiprakash Associatas
Limited {JAL) was salected as jont weniure partiner and tha agresment
BEiwean MPSMCL and JAL wag anersd nbd on 2710 January, 2006,
FROJECT STATUS

Capial Expendilure amounting o Re8.92 Crs, begides Sacurily
Deposit of As.5,00 Crs,. fimanced by Equity has bean incurrad il
1= March, 2007, as undar:-

A= in Crs)

Fixed Assets (Meal of Dap.) 1.80
Capital work-in-progress 2.56
Exgandibure during eansiruclion peried E.45
8.52

Various Project aciniteas have commanced as undar;-

+  Privale land measwing approximataly 18.14 Acres has bsen
purchased for sattng up of bass-camp.

Mining Flan has been approved by Minisirg of Coal, Govemmernl
af India.

Mining Lease Appicalion hias baen submilled ba Sacretary 1o
Gowamment of Madhya Pradesh, Minarals Rescurce Deptt. &
Draft Minirg Lease for velting has bean submilbad (o Minisiry of
Coal. Gowarnmand of India,

"Wvark ordar hias baen placed for Geclogical investigabors of Coal
block & Drilling activity has been completed

Work Order for undertaking ELWVEMP siudy and necessary
chaarancas from Ministry of Ervironmeant and Foresis has baen
placed.

The Public Hearing far Environmental Clearance as par new
Ervironimental Matification 2008 has beaen hald at Gram
Panchayak Bhavan, wilage Majhaull,

Topograghical sursay has Been complaled. whereas sie sUrsay
has commenced

Waork Order 10 prepare detaded Progect Aeport of Coal Block
antizing all mining related acividias of Amalia (Marth) Coal Block
haes baen placed.

Forast Clearance apphzatan has been orwarded 1o Minisiny of
Envinanmant & Forest, Gowernimant ol India by Chisl Consanator
of Farast. Bhogal,

Land raquirament for vanas mining aclivias has been dentified
and preposal for acquisition of approsimately 134 Hectares of
land hgs baen submittad o Colactar, Sidni

‘Work-Orndar bor preparaton of Detalled Propact Report as wall as
In-principle approval from Baitways for private Baibway sidings
at Asrsalia (Monh) Coal Bleck has baen placad

Dispensary has stamed lunclioning.

MRECTORATE

The Beard of Direclors compnse of the follawing:-

Shri Rakesh Agaraval (1AS). Charman

Shri Manoj Gaur, Vioe Chairman

Shri Bunny Gaur, Managing Directar

Shri Armit Sharma

Shri MK Jha [Former CMD, Coal Mine Planning & Development
Inalitube)
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Yes, There's a
gselfish reason behind
our efforts. It's called

satisfaction.

The seed planted in the year 1085, has today bloomed into
a healthy tree. Tnder it, more than 26 villages surrounding
the ‘cement complex® and ak locations where the group has
its area of operation treasure the comfort of quality structures,
Yaz, Jalprakash Sewa Sansthan (JEB) through its
Comprehensive Bural Devaloproent Prograrmme (CROP) was
astablished to realize Jaypee's philosophy and chiectives of
supporting socio-economic development, reducing the pain
in soctety, and providing education at &ll levels of the learning
curve, With eonskrecetion and renosation of roads (more than
50 kma) around cement complex roads, village achools,
healthcare facilities, animal husbandry, irrigation, drainage
svstem and numerous temples, JE8 i3 not just providing the
basic social neads, but also striving to bulld a satisiying amnd
contented community - for & stronger nation.

It is our dream of a brighter India that gives us the courage
to brave the odds and emerge successful. It's no small

dream. But then, it's not too big either,
s’
e
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BERARASH I
AUDITORS" REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
JAIPRAKATSH ASSOCIATES LIMITED

1

We have audited the attached Balance Shest of Jaiprakash
Associabes Limited as at 315t March 2007 and also tha annaxed
Proft and Loss Account and the Gash Flow Statemans for the
year ended on that date. Thase financial stataments are 1he
rasparsibibty of th Japrakash Associates Limited managament,
Cur responsibldity s 1o axprass an apinion on thesa financial
statemants based on our awdit,

2. We conducied ow audit in acoondanca with awditng slandands
ganerally accegted in India. Thase Standarcs reguire thatl we
plan and perlorm Me audit 1o cbiain reasonable Bssurance
whaiher the Financigl Sisternanta are prapanad Trea of material
missiatemant. An audil includes examining, on & lesl Dasis,
Byvidanca suppaning Tha amaounis and disclosunes inthe financial
slatermants, A0 sudit also ncludes assessing the accaunting
princigles usad and sagnibcant estimates made by managament,
a5 wall 85 avalualing the overall prasantation of fnancaal
slatament. ¥We beliewa hat our awdit provides & regsonabia besis
ToF Sur opinicn.

3. As required by the Campanies (Auditar's Report} Order, 2003,
as amended by the Companies (Auditar's Beport) (mandment)
Order 2004, iszued by the Central Gavernment of India in terms
of Sub-section (44) of Section 227 aof the Campanies Act, 1956,
we give in the Annexure & statement an the matiers specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Ordar.

4, Furner o our comments in fhe Annesura redaned 1o/in paragrapn
3 abowa, we rapoi that;

(a) we have obtained all the information and exglanations,
which 1o the best o ow kntwledpe and beliel were
mecessary for the purposs of aur auds;

(B0 inour opinion, praper books of account as reguined by law
have bean kept by the Compary so far as appears from
ur pamination of those books:;

(¢} the Balance Sheat, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statesmsard dealt with by this regart, are in agreamand with
1the Books of gccount;

(d) in owr opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profil & Loss Accounl
and Cash Flow Slatermnent deall wilh by (his reparl, comply
wilh the Aceaunting Slandards referred 1o in sub-section
(AC) of Sectian 211 of the Companias Act, 1856,

() on the basis of wiiten representations receved from the
drectars, as on 3151 Manch 2007, and @aken on record by
the Board of Dinectars, we regart that nore of the direchors
oithe Company is disqualified as on 3151 March 2007 from
baing appainted as a diresior, intarms of clausaig) of sub-
sacticn(1) of saction 274 of the Companies Act, 1955;

M In our apinion and 1o the best of our inormation and
according to the explanations given 1o us, the said
acoaunis, repd igether with sigrificant Aocouniing policies
and rctes thareon, give the infomrmation required by the
Companies Act, 1958, in the manner 50 reguined and Qive
A true and Tair view:

M inthe case of 1he Balance Shest, of the stabs of alfars
of the Campany as af 315t Manch 2007,
(43 intha case of tha Prodit & Loss Account, of tha Prodit
o the Company for the year endad an that data; and
(i) i lhe case ol the Cash Flow Stalament ol (s cash
Nivas af e Comparny Tof e pear ended on thal date,
Far MLP SINGH & ASSOCIATES
Charterad Accounianis
M. Singh
Placa: Naw Delhi Pariries
Caled: 18,05 2007 M. Mo, 1454
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ANMEXURE TO THE AUDITORE' REPORT

Fefarnad w0 in paragraph 3 ol cur report of even dabe on he Bocounis
for the wear anded 31st March 2007, of Jaiprakash Associates
Limited

iy (@) The Company is mantining proper records shawing full

fii}

{iv

{wh

[wil

particulars includging quantitative details and siduabon of
foord assels. The sibuation of the moveable assets used n
the constuction actrity keeps on changing from works stes
depending upon requirements for a paricular contract.

A substantial portion of the Fized Assets have been
physically varfad by tha managesmam during the yesr and
in our opmion the frequency of vesification is reasonabla
hawing ragard 16 the size of the Company & nature of is
assets. According o the information given 10 us and 1o the
bBast of aur knowledge, no matenal discreapancies wara
noliced on such physical wenficaton.

Fiwed a=sais disposed aff by the Compary during the year
wang not subsiantal; bence it does not affect the Campany
a5 & going Cancern.

The invendarias have bean physically wendied by the
rmanagement at reasanable mbercals during the year In
aur oginion the frequency of varfication is reasonabla.

The praceduras of physical serification of invarariag
followeed by the managament are reasonable and adeqguata
in redation 10 e size of the comgany and the rature of is
Businass,

The campany is maintaining proger records of inventory.
The dicrapancies noticed on physical venfcalion wena nol
maleral and these have been properly dealt with in the
bBaoks af accownt.

The Comparny has nod granted nor taken any loans, secwed or
unsecured tafrerm campanies, firms ar olbér paries cowenad n
fthaa rbj!-l:ﬂr manlansd under section 301 of the DEI‘I'pHI'IiH A,
1868

In sur apinion and ascanding 10 tha inlermatian and axplanations
given to us there is an adequale inlernal cantrol Sysbam
Sormrnansurabe with tha size of the Company and the nalura af
it business, for the purchasa of imventony and fed assais and
for the sale of poads, elecincal anany, sardces & supplies under
EPC contracts. During 1he caurse of aur audit we have nol
abiserved any contmuing fEdure b carrect major waakness n
inlemal conbral System.

Based on the audil procedues applied by us and accarding 1o
the indarmalion and explanalions qiven b us we ane af iha apinion
thal the parficulars of confracts ar arrangemenls refered o n
sachon 1071 ol the Cormpanies Al 1856 have been enlened inla
fhe reggister reguired 1o be rmaintained under 1hat section. The
rransactions made in pursuanse of sush coniracis or
arrangaments hase bean made al prices whsch are reasonalble
hiasing regard bo grevailing rarkel pricas af the relevant lime.

I our apinion and acconding 10 the inlormatian and explanalicns
given 1o us the Campary has complied with the provisions of
Section 5BA, 5BAA and any ather pravisions al 1he Companies
Azl 1958, and (he rules framed thereunder with regard 1o tha
deposits accepbad Trorm the public. As informed (0 ws, no order
has bean passed by the Company Law Board ar Mational
Comparry Lew Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India ar any coun o
arry olfsar Tritunal.

=}

=]

[&]

=]

=]

&y I our sginian the Camgany hag an internal audil sysiam

Gomrnansurale with the size & nature of s business,

[wiii] 'WWe hawe broadly reviewad ihe accounts and cost records

raintained by he Gement division of the Compary pursuarnt 1o
the Aubas made by ihe Ceniral Governmean for the maintenance
af cosl records under Saction J08{1){d} of he Cornpanies A,
1856, and are of ihe oginion 1hal prima-facie the prascribed
accouns and reconds have been maimained. We have not,
Fioweaver, made & delaled examination af the records,
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(=) fa} A5 per records produced before us, the Company is

genarally regular in depositng undsputed statutary dups
like Provident Fund, Investar Education and Protection
Fund, Employees’ Sate Insurance. Income-lae, Sales-ax,
Wealth Tax, Sardce Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, cess
and ather matenal statulory dees applicabie 1o it with the
approgriabe autharifies and tharg were no arrpars of such
duas at the year end which haes remamned oulstanding for

a perind of mara than six months from tha dase thay became
payable, axcepd for Sardcs e amounting te Rs. 28,00 lacs
and Sales Tax amaunting be A5 1.92 lacs.

As per records produced befare us the dees of Income.
tax, Sales-tae, Weahh tax, Serdos tax, Customs Duty, Excise
Duty and cess which hawe nod been deposited on account
al arry dispube ane alabed hanaundes:

[=}]

|As. lakhs)
Famaz of Statute Poriad ho witich Famm whore dispuie s panding Tokal
(HEtung of Ched) Az ] raliles Conmimigsaianamls Aapalals High Su présng
aulhgriiag — G Coun
Trioansl
Incame Tax Y 200:-05 2312 22T
Canirgl Exciss neG-a7 a4a.20 44,240
156700 =22 T2
156002 TESF 157
S0 -0 - T
S04 X L. e LT
S5 ade ] .04
200004 jle-kx ) e - 1
2001055 049 11615 U A
H00E-08 148 82 14882
2008-07 48 05 A% 089
Elecincity Caman 2000-064 H2.48 el ]
LLP Treade Tax - FE T
500 .74 a5 A0 3G
F000-0 maea Fl el
0 -0 711,14 T
200a-6c) S Th 54,70
2000064 1580 2aarr 057
H0-05 H12.84 B2
200a-07 1766 1785
Birur Sales Tax el -5 244 25
LLFEr#y Tax 200 -G 523 823
F00a-04 TR 21366 5,84
-0 s3.07 S0
H05-06 aaf 4% 44540
F00E-07 60,75 0TS
M. FEriry Tax F000-0 050 1]
0 -G 130.58 13858
F00G-06 118 118G
Mikiry Kar (b ] 073 [
MPCTICET G- 12 13 A
2000 -0 Fonli ] 2034
Floyalty o linvEiors Upita Diac 20005 40105 2400, 04

%)

[xi}

[=ii}

[xii]

|l

b

|vi)

The company does not have any accumidsted l0sses and has
nod incarmad any cash kossas during the inancisd year covared
by auir augd® or in Tha immediately preceding linancial yaar

Ir aur apiricn and sccording 10 e namation and explanations
given o us, lhe Company has ot delauked in repayrment af
duss 1o financial nstilutions, banks or debeanture holders,

Thiz Company has nat grankad inans and advances on tha basis
of sacunty by way of pledge of shares, debantises and other
SECLEIhas

In cur apinion the Company i nota chil lund o & nidhi'mutuel
benedit Tund'sociely. Therelome, clausa (xid) of Para 4 of the
Ovder iz not applicable.

In aur opnion the Company s nof dealing i ar trading in
shares, securbies, debentures and other invesiments,
focordngly, clauss [xiv] of Para 4 af the Order i not applicable.
In our oginien and according to the information and
explanations given to us, whera the Company has given
guaramea for lnans taken by its subsidiaries from banks or
financial mshiutions, tha terms and conditions theresd are nat
prejudezial b3 tha Interest of the compary

To the best of cur knowledge and bebal and accarding to ihe
imlcernation and explanalions given 1o us, 2 loans availed
by ihe Company ware appled by ihe Company Suring 1he yees
fiar e purpoag for which the aans wers ablaned, athear than
tamporany Saployman pending apglication.

{xwii

According ta the intoemation and axplanatons given by us and
on the overall examnabion of the Balanca Shet of tha Company
for the year under rapor, we &re of tha opinion that ng funds
raizad on shoet term basis have Deen used for long term
Irwagimant,

[wiil) Aceeeding o the inermation and explanaticns given L us the

|win}

{xx)

(i

Corgany has not made ary peeferenlial alabrment of shares b
partis and companies covered in the Aegister maintained
under section 300 of the Companies Act, 1956,

According to the infommation and sxplaraticns givan 1o us, the
Compary has creabed secuitynchanga in respec of secured non-
corvartible debentunas issued and cutstanding at the year end,
Az the Company has not raised amy maney by way of public
ingues during the year, Clausa [xx) o Para 4 of the Order i nol
aoplicatla,

fiooording to the information and explanations given 10 u=, no
material fraud by or on the Company has been noticed o
repored during the year.

Far M.E SINGH & ASS0CIATES

Charterad Accountants

M.R Singh

Place: New Dalhi Pariner
Daded: 18,05,2007 M. Mo, 1454
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HBIERARASH I

BALANCE SHEET
A5 AT ST MARCH, 2007
SCHEDULE 20062007 20052006
A%, IN LAKHS Rs. IM LAKHS
SOURCES OF FUNDS
SHAREHOLDERS FUMDS
Share Capital B 21,924 a0 BoE
Reserees and Swrplus B EE AT AT 208 248,114 208 230
LOAM FUNDS - -
Secured Loans c 368,505 272136
Unsecurad Loans o 182 581 551,578 145, 840 421,576
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 45,543 49,016
TOTAL FUNDS EMPLOYED BoA A14 Ta9. 216
APFLICATION DF FUNDS
FISED ASSETS E
Gross Biock 420,193 36E3TE
Le=s: Depreciation 127,987 116 50
Mt Block 292,196 246, 6T
Capital Wark-in-Progress [Including Incidental
Expandiure Pandng Allocation) 22F 813 515,004 a7 606 334373
INVESTMENTS F 177,874 155,704
DEFERRED TAX ASSET a2 Ea
CURRENT ASSETS LODANS & ADVANCES G
Invaaa Mool Ex an,616 60,133
Projects Under Devalopment 45,847 61,113
Sundry Debtars 45,205 42 F38
Cash and Bank Balances 142 581 186,580
Oiher Current Asgets 1,283 340
Loars & Advances 108,B50 91,179
425,752 421,883
LESS: CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS H
Currart Liabiditias 200,360 153 EAR
Pravisions 30,407 19,805
230, TET 173,692
HET CURRENT ASSETS 194,985 248,330
MIFCELLANEDUS EXPENDITURE | 14 =1
TOTAL APPLICATION OF FUNDS A&, 814 739,216
Accounting Policies and Motes to the Accounts -]
Ag per gur report of evan data Far and an behall of the Board
attached io the Balanca Sheat
For M.P SINGH & AZSS0CIATES MaNO) GAUR
Chararad Aocaunlanls Exazutive Charman & CED
M.E SINGH SUNIL KUMAR SHARML
Partnar Exaciiiae Vice Chaiman
8. Mo, 1454
Placa : Mew Dalhi M. DUBE A.8, SINGH HARISH K. VaID 5.0 MAILWAL
Datad: 18.05.2007 Jt. Presidant [Accounts & Praskdant {Financal Presicant (Corporate)  Director (Finance) & CRO

Tevmtiom)
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N 1R AKASH

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR EMDED X13T MARCH, 2007
SCHEDMULE 2008-2007 2005-2008
Mg IN LAKHS As. ™ LAKHS
INCOME
Cemeant Salas [Gross) 207,270 144, W50
Lass: Excise Duty on Sales 25419 181,851 (2,305
Consbruction Revanus 161,072 192,087
Ashesins Sheels Sales [Gross) 1,403 -
Less:Exaise Duly on Sales 118 1,288 .
Huoiel / Hospiality, Power & Othar Aevanus J 13,624 168,321
Increass (Decreasa) in Slocks K 1,527 359,362 1,713 330,739
EXPEMDITURE S S
tanutacturing, Consirection, Hotal/Hospiality
& Powar Expanses L 177,426 187 s
Exciza Duty [Raler Haota Mo 200 of Schedule 5] 218 |351]
Persarmel 1] 168,108 12,039
Seling & Destnbution Expenses H 34,505 2T 16D
(thar Expanses Q 7,084 24,070
Irlesreasi P 25,7258 23,874
Deprecalion 16,205 287.amM 168,146 200,45
Profit before Tax and sxceptional hem E1,991 40,319
Privdil on Sale of Shares of Jaiprakash
Hydro-Powar Limited [Subsidiary Sompary] - 36,137
Provvesian for Tax
Cument Tax 16,509 12,141
Diedgrrad Tax a0 56
Fringe Benelil Tax 32 20,501 260 12 457
Profit after Tax and exceptional item 41 450 53,959
Prodit broaghd foreard from Pravious Yaar 0,038 41,459
Frofit'[Loes) Transharmed Troem Transtaror Company - (3282
Debenture Aedemplion Resers no lenger reguined 3,200 680
Profit Avallable for Appropriation 134,728 1062 16
Lass ;| Provision tor Dividand Paraning 1o
Pravigus Yaar [including Divdand Tao| - 18
Lass : Translerred to Resarsa far Prermium on
Fareign Currency Convanible Bonds 3,188 Qa5
Less ; Transderred to Debandune Redemption Aeseres 7.133 5208
Lass ; Transdarrad to Ganaral Resarda 4,300 6,400
Lags | Intarim Disidend 4,374 3,406
Proposed Firal Dividend 3,508 2,290
Tax on Dividands 1,208 2,051 B14 6618
Balance carried o Balance Sheat 111,008 00,038
Accourniing Policies and Moles o ihe Ascownts 5
Basic Earning Per Shere [exciuding axceplional item] |FRupesag) 18,10 13681
Diktad Eaming Par Share [axcludng exceptional iam| |Rupesas) 17.77 13.33
Basic Earning Par Share [including axcepiional dam] [Rupeas) 19.10 N
Dikuted Eaming Per Share [ncluding excepbonal item) [Rupmas) 17.77 30,58
Ag per aur report of even date For and on behall of the Board
atlachad 1o the Balancse Sheat
For WP SINGH & A550CIATES MANO. GALR
Chartered Accouriants Exprcuiies Chaimman & CEC
K. SINGH SUHIL EUMAR SHARMA
Parner Exesoulive Wics Chairman
Mo, 1454
Place : Maw Dalhi LN, DUBE F.B. SINGH HARISH K. WAID 5.0, MAILWAL
Dl 18,06 2007 M. Prasadend (Acooints & President (Finance) Prasident i(Comporatal  Diresior (Firancs) & CFO
Taxation) & Company Secreary



IERAKASH I

SCHEDLULE “A&~
SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised
103,00,00,000  Equity Shares of As. 104~ each
3000000 Prafarance Shares of As, 1000~ each

2008- 2007
A=. IN LAKHS

103,00
3,000

2005-2006
s, IN LARHS

103,000
3,00

106, 000

108,000

lesised, Subseribed and Paid-up
21,9239,654 Equity Shares of Rs, 10- sach fully paid up

[Previous Year 21,50,57, 740 Equity Shares|
eompriging ol 17,21,73,011 Eguity Shares
[Previous Yesr 17,21,73,011 Equity Shares]
allotted as fully paid-up in tarms of the Scheme
ol Amesgamation eMactive from 11.03.2004,
40,43,970 Equity Shares allotted for
ca=h under Jaypes Employess Siock
Purchase Schema 20027, 1,61,46.908
Equity Shares [Previous Year 1,39.65,003]
allotted for cash on comvarsion of Foreign
Currency Corvertible Bonds and 2,48,75 785
Equity Shares allotted as fully pald

in terma af Schame of Amalgamation efacte from 22,08, 2006

21,924

1,506

21,924

1,506

SCHEDULE “8"

RESERVES AMD SURPLUS
General Reserve

A5 per last Balance Shea

Add:Transfer fram Profhit & Loss Account

Less:Adjusiment on ascounl of Actuarial Valuation of Gealuity and

Earriesd Lesnes Due 1l 37 00,08 in anrs ol A5-15 [Reviged]

Debeniure Redamplion Resare

Ag per last Balanca Sheat

Add:Prowided during tha yaar

Lesss: Transher 1o Proft & Loss Account an Aedemplion
Revaluation Resardse
Ag per lazl Balance Sheat
Agd ; Transfarad from Transleror Company
Less: Ravaluation Resere on Leasehold Land under
Devalopment reversad

Less: Proparlionale Amortisalian
Securilies Premium Account
Ag per las Balance Shee

Agd ; During the vear on conversion of Foregn Curency
Convertble Bonds into Sharas

Reserve for Premium on Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds
As per last Balance Sheat
Add : During e year

Capilal Reserve an Amalgamation

Surplus
Ag per Pralit & Loss Accound

24,212

445

18,308
7,133
25,441
3200

53,847
&2 688
3. 9859

T

57,085

28,067

22,241

4,134
2,468

111,005

17812
#,400

g, 750
Saia

24,958

&, 580

a51
52,769

25,481

31,604

24,212

18,306

ST.0A5

LG
2486

B0, 036

265,371

246,714
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SCHEDULE =C™ 2006-2007 206052008
SECURED LOANS R, IN LAKHS Rz IM LAKHS
A, Dabanunes
iy S000.000 16.5% Non-comartible Sacured Debaniwres of R, 1000-
each fully paid-ugp in cash [As 40 Per Debenture Aedasmad)
|Presiaus Year A= 70/ per Debanture Aedeemead) 500 1.500
[ip 1,00,00,000 12% Mon-corsarlible Sacured Debamures ol R 100
aach tully pasd-up n cash [Rs600- per Debaniure Asdaemad)
|Fresious Year Rs 400 par Debanivre Redasmad) 4,000 6,000
fiip 1,100 13.58% MNon-convertible Secured Debermures of Bs.1,00,000/-
each fully paid-ue in cash [Ae.75,0000- per Debenture Aedeemed)
|Presious Year Fs 50,000 - par Debenture Redesmed] 275 550
i) 200 13,5% Hen-convertitle Secured Dabenturas of As, 1,00,000/-
each fully paid-up n cash [As 75,000/ par Debenture Aedesmed]
|Presiaus Year R=.50,000/- per Debenture Redesmed) 225 480
[ 1,000 1 2% Mon-convedtible Secusad Dabentures of Rs 1, 000000:-
each fully pasd-up . cash [Rs 50,0000 par Dabenbure Redeamed]
[Presdgus Year As 25 000/ par Debenture Aedeame:d] 500 750
il 1,000 [Previeus Year 4,000] 7.5% Nen-comerible Secured Debentures
al Bs. 10, 00,000/ each lully paid-up in cash 18,000 400000
i) 1,600 8% Mon-corvariible Secured Debaniwes of Rs, 10,00,0000-
each fully pasd-up in cash [Fully Redeamed] - 16,000
Iwiii} 1,600 8% Mon-carverlible Secured Debamnures of Bs.10,00,000/-
each fully paid-u in cash [Fully Redeamed] . 160080
i) 1,500 9.5% Non-convariibla Sacurad Debenbures of
Fis, 10,080,000/ gach fully pad-up in cash 15,000 .
(@) Advance Subseriplion agains! Non-comserible Saeurad
Dealuraa of Re. 50,0000, 000, 3,000 41,500 - 81,250
B, Tarm Loans
iy From Financial Inshtutons 27,521 27153
iy  From Banks
{2l In Aupees 242 598 124,056
bl In Fargign Currency 29,044 271,542 14,835
fiif  From Oihers 10,000 305,563 - 171,084
c. Working Capital Loans
From Banks:
iy For'Working Capital
{aj in Aupees 12611 12153
b} in Fareign Curency 12,811 1,130
fiy  For Owerseas Woarks 3,682 16,283 4 950 18,213
o, Adwances from Clents
From Governmani Departmans, Public Secior Undariakings & Othars -
Secured agairst hypothacation of Constriction Material and Plar & Machinary
iy Intzrest Beanng g3z 460
fiy Mo Inseress Baaring a1 1,182 481 1241
E. Hire Purchase TE 241
J6E 505 272138
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JERAKASH I

SCHEDULE "DO" 20062007 2005-2006
UMSECURED LOANS Bs. IN LAKHS Fs. W LAKHS
A, Foraign Currency Convertibba Bands [Ses Mole No.d of Scheduke “57]
FCCE-l  [USD| Ay 10,958
FCCB-Il [EURD) 53 900 55 FaT 9,285 100,233
B. Foreign Currency Loans from Banks |ECE] e -
T, Debaniunas
iy 863063 8% Non-comeribls Unsacured
Deb=amues of Re 100/- each 1uly paid-up in cash BE3 563
fiip 1,000 8.1% Non-convertible Ungacurad
Dabenturas of Re.1,00,0000- each fully paid-up in cash 10,000 10,863 - 63
@ Short Terrn Loans irom Banks 17,775 24,700
[Repavabile within ona yaar - A= 7,775 Lakhs (Previous Year Az 24,700 Laknsg)]
E. Sales Tax Dafanmant Loan 2,102 3,033
|Repavable within ona yaar - Az 845 Lakhs [Previous Year Rs 862 Lakhs)
F. Biks Discounting 4. 867 4,545
[Fepayable within ona year - A5 4,867 Lakhs [Pravicus Yaar Ais.4 545 Lakhs]
G. Fixed Deposit Schema 14,091 9,149
[Repayabie within ona year - As 8,081 Lakhs
[Presious Year Rs 5270 Lakhs)|
H.  Depaosits [from Stockists, Sales Promoters & Golf Course Mambaers) 8470 7 axr
182,981 149,840
SCHEDULE “E”
FIXED ASSETS A=, IM LAKHS
PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK DEFRECIATION MET BLOCK
AeOn Transbsr  Addition Caks! e On Uptz  Trarmler Forfhe  Sslad Torsl  Asdn AsOn
1.4 2006 fravm during  Trangfer) 3132007 3002006 lrim Year Adpsl- FRI00T 11 32006
Transferer  the Yosr  Dispozal Transbsrar sl
Company durirg Camparny
the Yaar
o1 Land
ja} Leaschakd Land 38,148 4,772 ars 42 E4E 43 648 38148
[ Feaahicld Land 2411 - 5,102 - Ty - - - 7,803 2411
e Buikling
[a} O 23,253 . 2,181 163 28T 3518 To8 i1 4 2% 21,068 1%, 735
[ Hatal .74 - U} - 3R L] i AT 2030 2.2m
03 Pursly Temporary Ereclions B.825 ] 3,422 [ R =1 s B 3422 ERE] - .
04 Ry siding 93s B,061 £, ek =2 158 =P x] 6,326 423
05 Plam & Machinary
|a} Casmer Dievision 132,528 - 6362 4 viaETT a0 6.rar 3 BEEE TREEZE T11A7
b Constructcn Deiskan 117,168 . 4,533 6,308 115303 argi 5084 4318 3ITT TEOIE TH5ERL
] Gl Courds Jar - aj - A4 2 20 2 58 333
|6 Falel k] ] 5 = &E 13 3 L] 52 60
08 Cagike Thanmal Poser Plant 23,605 168,720 - 40415 2154 1,735 391% 38488 I3 511
OF Wind Turbing Cersratom - ¥.ear - 7T - e %3 7,805 -
@ Goll Course 3,108 - . - 2008 T 148 EF3 2236 3,384
09 Wesssdlanenus Foed
Aseetn (Halel) 17 - 15 - TS brd j [1] = 47 Lk L] 133
10 Whodar Wehickes 3.8 . 1,014 138 4. 745 1857 289 gl 2 140 2,609 2,044
11 Fumilurg & Ofica Equipman 7,343 - 1,260 104 |- E-] i 1] GH 178 3547 4,830 4,150
12 Ships:Bom 4 - 8 = -] - B = o -] a
12 Aoroplams | Helcophor 7aa 9,014 ] S04 244 58 ZTE 24 8,993 498
14 Technal Books E] - - - 3 3 - 3 - -
66, 376 = 04,244 11 827 42003 119608 16,02 Bald 1Z7eeT 283,986 30 76T
FREVIOUS YEAR 31,172 60,171 18,562 33 529 368 375 105 S5 1238 15231 ZBid 119808 248 TET .
CAPITAL WORK-IN-PRGGAESS [Including Meidamtal Expandiire Pending Allecatian) 232,873 A7.808

Haote:

1 Dut of #he Deprecistcn dor e year, A=87 Lakhe |[Previous Year Be 38 Lakhs] has been induded in Expenditure During Constnaction Period shaen in

Schadula “F™.
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. APRARASH

SCHEDULE “F* 200E-2007 20052004
INVESTMENTS (AT COST) A= IN LAKHS F=. IM LAKHS

(&) Inepstmants in Subsidiaries
(a] QUATED
(1 40049543 Equity Shares of Jaypes Hobtals Limitad
As. 100 gach fully paid-up 6,542 B.543
(81 31,90,00,600 Equity Shares of Jaiprakash Hydro Powar
Limited As.10J- gach fully paid-up 41,376 47,918 41,375 47918

by UNQUOTED
(0 42 50,00.000 Equity Sharas of Jaiprakash Power Venturas
Limited of A= 100- gach fully paid-up &2 ,200 47 900
(8 75,00,00,000 Equity Sharas of Jaypee Kercham Hydno Conporaton
Limited o4 A= 100- gach Tully pald-up [Previous Year B0,00,00.000] 75,000 80000
(M) 4.50.50,700 Equity Shares of Jaypae Cament Limited
of R 100- sach fully paid-up [Pressgus Year 50, 700] 4,305 122,405 3 102805

(B} Investment in Joinl Yenlure Subsidiary
UHQUOTED
i 105,000,000 Equity Shares of Madhya Fradesh Jaypee Minerals Limiled
ol R=.100- each fully paid-up 1,050 -

(T} Investment in Assaciate Campanry

UNGQUOTED
(1 10,000 Equity Shares of Jaiprakash Kashmir Energy Limitad
of Rs, 100~ gach fully paid-up 1 -
(D) Ddher Investments
ia] QUOTED
{1 Ml Eguity Shares of Jaiprakash Emerprizas Limitad
ol A= 100- each Tully paid-up [Frestaus Year 4.67,570] - 47
(¥ 15,350 Equity shares of Capial Trust Limited
ol B2 100- gach fully paid-up 2 2
(#) 100 Equity Shares of IFCA Limited of Rs100-
gach fully paid-up - -
(%) 7.21,600 Eguity Shares of Indiagn Owverseas Bank

ol R=100- each fully paid-up 7z T2
(¥l 1.85800 Eguity Shares of PMB Gits Limibed
ol R=.A00- each fully paid-up 50 124 50 1
ibj UHOUOTED

{il 5 Equity Shares of Makers Chamber V| Premisas

Co-oparative Society Limited, Bombay of

Rz.50/- gach Nully paid-up [Fs.2500-) - -
{# 5,000 Equity Sharas of Tousism Advisory Financial Sarvice

Coepn. of India Limied of Aa. 100/ each Iully paid-up 5 5
(W) 20,35,000 Equity Shares ol Jaypee DSC Vantures Limitad
o s 100 each fully paid-up 204 209 204 209
(e} BULLION
Gold [27 Kps) 260

(E) GOVERMMENT SECURITIES

[Pledged with various Government Depariments as Security]

(il Mabonal Savings Cenilicates [Face Value Ra.2, 0000 = -

(¥) HKishan Vikas Paira [Face Valua Rs3,000/-] - - - -
(F} SHARE APPLICATION MOMNEY

(M  Jaypee Cament Limted [Subsidary Company] &, B0G 4. 500

(¥) Jaiprakash Kashmir Energy Limited [Associabe Company] 11 1

() Madhya Pradesh Jaypes Minerals Limsted [Jaint Yerrure Subsidiary| b2 L] B,907 - 4,501
177,E74 155.704

Mote @ 1. Aggregabe oost of:
Cuated Ireestrments (Market Value Bis.1 127, 31,37 480/
Prervious Year Bs 121,32, 74 2305
Unguabed

2. Al lnvesiments are Long Tesrn

4 B04. 160,148
12,392 475,163
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2008-2007
Rs. IN LAKHS

SCHEDULE “G”
CURRENT ASSETSE, LOANS & ADVANCES
A. CURRENT ASEETS
1. INVENTORIES (&= par invaniories teken, walued and

2005-2006
R=. IN LAKHS

cartified by the Managament)

{8y Stores and Spare Pars {a1 coat)

i) Constructan Malemals (at cost)

(¢} Raw Matarials - Cement Division [at cost]

(@) Raw Matarials - Asbesios Shaets (at cosl)

(el Finzhed Goods - Cemeant Division (at estimaied coed
or nal realisable valee whichaver is kv

ff} Finished Goods - Asbestos Sheets (at estimated cosl
or nat realisabie valss whichaver is lower)

g Stock in Process-Cament Division (a1 estimabad cost)

() Woark-irrProgress-Cansirection Division (al estrmaled cost)

(I Goods in Transit

PROJECTS UNDER DEVELOPMENT
[at cost] [alsa refer Schedule “07]

SUNDRY DEBTORS
(Unsezured, conshanad gQood)
iap Debts cutstanding for & period excesading i manihs:
(il Fram Overseas Waorks
il Fram Oihars
Les=s:Provision for Bad and Doubdful Debts
(&) Othar Dabia
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
(@) Cash,Cheques in hand and i fransi
(b1 Balancas with Schaduled Banks
il In Gurent & Cash Cradl Acooun
(il In Fixed Depasils Accaunt (Fixed Dapests af
Fis B, 245, 44 845/ pledged as Margin Money with
Banks & Cithers] [Pravicus Yaar Rs, 58,26, 20868
(i) Balance in Dividend Account

(g} Balance with Man-Scheduled (Fareigr) Banks
In Current Aoceount

5. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Irierest aocruad on Fixed Daposds & Others [From Banks

Ae12,10,69,100 /- Previous Year Rs 336,05 815/

15,279
140

15,1349

29,311
5,358

506
277
7
756

449,558
1,319

10,163

25,302
19,803

9,162

23,705

BO.E16

48, BaF

45,205

27,594
7036

1,546

o
21,716

1,123

10,183
4,132

2, B3

4,248

17,013

B

133,707

112

144,509

142,581 &8

1.253

B0,133

1,113

42,236

185,580

340

315,902

330,504

B. LOAMS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, consldered good)

Advances 1o Suppliers, Contraciors Sub-Conlracions & Oibars

Staff Imprest and Advances

Claims and Refunds Arcaivable

Prapaid Expenseas

Daposits wilh Govl, Deplls., Pubkc Bodies and Oihers
[a} Gavi Depits. & Public Bodes

= Cnhers

‘Works Contract Tax'Sales Tax Racoverable
Agvance Tax and Income Tas Deducied al Source

14,754
293

53013
333

B, 59z
4,645

9,258

15,687 G
2,705
24,875

53,236
3G
6,01
2,46

9656
3,258
18,437

108,850

1 ATE

GRAMND TOTAL

425,752

431,883
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SCHEDULE “H” 2006-2007 2005-2008
CURRENT LIABILITIES AMD PROVISIONS Ra. IN LAKHS Az IM LAKHS
A, CURAENT LIABILITIES
Sundry Credibars
() Dues ko Small Scale Undertakings 5 5
ib] CRhars 48,312 48,317 40,404 40}, 208
Advancas from Customarns 42,140 21,375
D bo Siat a0 561
Diusa 1o Mireciorns 2 -
Miu’ﬂﬂ}lﬂ racEipts E.QEI"IE[ Canlracls I:E.Qm&l Guararesag)
(&) Intarast Beanng 21,7 11964
(bl Mon interest Baaring
(il From Subsidanes | Associates 47 56
(W) From Cthers G6B.536 89,753 18130 Tra7Ta
Other Liabilities 11,863 5,510
Rademplion o Prefarance Sharg Capital a1 par of Transhanoe CDI’I"ID-HI'I:,' = 2,730
Irleras] aocrued bul nol due an loans 6,963 i, 9415
Irmneestars Education & Profecstion Fund:
[Appropriabe amaunts shall be fransferred to Invesior Education &
Prodection Fund, d and whan disa)
(a) Unclaimed Dividend 400 4g3
bl Share Application Maonay Refundable A'c (Rights |155u8) 2 402 2 4p4
00,360 163 688
B, PROVISIONS
For Taxalion 23,201 14,888
For Graluty 1,981 1,605
Far Pravidan] Fund 2r 200
For Laavwa Encashment TE1 4
For Proposaed Final Dridend 3,508 2358
For Tax on Dividands 586 336
30,407 189,905
GRAMD TOTAL 230,767 173,583
SCHEDULE =17
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDNTURE
(TO THE EXTENT HOT WRITTEN OFF OR ADJUSTED)
Share Issue Expensas . 24
Lass:Wiitten-off during tha yaar - - 26 -
Praliminary EXpenses 14 18
Dafarrad Revanus Expendilirg - 33
14 a1
SCHEDULE <"
HOTEL / HOSPITALITY, POWER & OTHER REVENUE
Hotel / Hospitality Revenuse
Aoom Sale 1414 1163
Food & Bewarages 577 4E2
Wina & Liguor ag ™
Talax & Telaphons ] |
Qiher Sarvices ai 2177 102 1,831
Gol Membership & Other Recaipls T8 55
Saba of Tharmal & Wind Poreser 545 1359
Dwaidends 740 2341
Rant B8 112
Machimary Ranials 2,638 6,187
Fareign Currency Exchange Rate Dillarance 278 52
Imlerest {including As. 2557 23, 620/- Iroem Banks) 2,708 3,902
Mecellansaus 3,599 3,142
13,624 18,321
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SCHEDMLE “K" 2006-2007 2005- 2008
INCREASE | (DECREASE) IN 5TOCKS As. IN LAKHS As. IN LAKHS
CLOSIMNG STOCHS
Finished Goods 3.o0ar 1,546
Sbock-in-process. TaE 3,843 7 2,016
LESS:DFPENIMG STOCKS
Finighed Eoods 1.546 2 855
Shock-in-Process TTO 2,318 1,373 4,028
1,527 (1,713}
SCHEDULE -1
MANUFACTURING, CONSTRILMCTION, HOTEL / HOSPITALITY & POWER EXPEMNSES
‘Work-in-Progress as on 01002006 - Construction Division 21,718 22,028
Rere Malanals Congumed - Cement Divigion 17,227 13,855
Aer Materials Consumad - Asbesios Shaets 1,088 -
Caonstruction Exparsas 74,495 BS 527
Consumption of Food and Beverages aic. 212 159
Hotel & Golf Course Operating Expensas 20 [SHy|
Hire Charges and Lease Remals of Machinary 463 G657
Powar, Elaciricity and Water Chares 20,780 20,551
Repairs and Maimenanca of Machinary 25470 15,418
Repairs 1o Building and Camps 2,004 1,438
Stares and Spares Consumed 22,158 21,282
Coal and Packing Materials Consumed 28,143 23 407
Freght, Octrai & Tramspaort Charges 9,348 10, 307
223,814 214,026
Liess: Sall Consumplion - Cermant & Asbesios Shasls 6,780 4,328
Liess: Glosing Work-in-Frograss - Construction Dedsion 39,508 21,715
177,428 167 982
SCHEDULE “M™
PERSOMMEL
Salanes, Wapes & Bonus 13,4285 10,138
Grabuity 348 3E0
Coniributian to Provigani & Oimer Funds 1,089 753
Staft Wallare 1,238 1,167
16,108 12,439
SCHEDULE “N"
SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Loading. Transportation & Othar Changes 28,703 23,125
Caommisgion on Gement Sakas 2,663 2,288
Salas Promotion Z,139 1,746
34,505 &7, 160
SCHEDULE “0~
OTHER EXPENSES
Rt T 389
Aales B Tanas 3,585 2,085
Irsurancs 3,335 2621
Travelling & Careyance 1,024 1,676
Bank Charges & Guaranies Commigsion 3,188 4,435
Loss on Sale / isposal [ Writa-off of Assats (Med) 1,764 1,631
Financing Charngas 412 THE
el 14,614 13,583
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SCHEDULE “0° (Conid.....} H006-2007 2005-5006
Rs. IM LAKHS As. IN LAKHE
T 14,614 13,554
Pestage, Telephone & Talex A443 303
Light Wehicles Rusning & Mainlenancs 1,048 Gdi
Legal & Professional 1,454 1,23
Charity & Donation 2,61 1,520
Security & Medcal Sarvice 1,884 2,057
Sundry Balances 'Written-off b | 183
Pravigion foe Bad and Dowkthol Debasg 1410 -
Direszlons Faes L (5]
Amoetisation of Lend Fresnium 100 100
Less; Transfared from Revaluation Rasansa Lk F{) ™ 27
Miscallaneous Expenses 4,510 4,306
Auditors’ Bemunaration:
Aucit Faps 2x 149
Tax Audil Feag z 2
OtFer Services - 11
Tz Parinars im oihar cagacthy:
For Thotion Matters [As, 12,000/-] - -
For Management Services 1 1
A=imbursement of Expenses 4 249 | ]
Praliminary, Shara & Debenture g & Other carry foreard expengag writhan off 4 a4
27,084 24,070
SCHEDULE “P~
INTEREST
Interest on Mon-Consaibla Debantures 5,535 7,387
Imierest on Tarm Loans 14,688 11,350
Imterest on Bank Borowing and Cibaers 5 502 5,147
28,728 31,874
SCHEDULE “G~
PROJECTS UNDER DEVELOPMENT
Opening Balance &5 on 01 .04, 2004 81,113 11,275
Lec=s: Ravaluaion resarss on Leage-hold Land under Desalopment rayersad ﬂ;ﬂ -
38,435 11,275
Expenses On Development of Land during the year
Transfar froem Lend - 445,643
Purchasae of Land 4189 35
Corstruclicn Expansas 3,969 1,456
Technical Consulancy EO# .
Pawer, Eleciricily and Waber Changas 188 a5
Parsonngl Expansas k28 BE
Hales and Promational Expanseas 51 -
Lease Aent a7 Ba
Intarast | Financing Charges 1,226 B
Oiher Expensas 478 Gl
Balance camigd to SCHEDULE G - A-2 45 847 E1,113
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SCHEDMILE “R" 2006-2007 2005-31008
A=, IN LAKHS As. IM LAKHS
EXFENDITURE DURING CONSTRUCTION PERIOD
Opening Balanca as on 07 04, 2008 16,0848 9,715
Cpening Balanca transtarrad from Transteror Company - 1,701
Elecinicity, Power and Fisal 5B3 443
Salary, Wapges and Sialf Wellare 1,554 =F4=)
Sile Davelapment Expearses E16 1894
Repair and Maintenance 1,085 126
Legal and Prodassional 2,583 38
Iresurancs 342 215
Travelling and Conveyance 185 &7
LC Commissian, Bank Charges and Bank Guarantee Commission &M 338
Irerest f Financing Changeas 14,227 5,181
Satety and Security 305 129
Fresght and Maierial Hamdling 333 16
Wahicla | Machinary Hire Charges [ Laasa Ranl 165 13
Light Wahicles Running and Maintanance B4 40
Dapreciation g7 a8
Querry Develapment [ Compensation 363 a,214
Trial Fun Expenges 183 -
MisCallaneas THS 124
40,519 £3,083
Lis=s;
(il Miscellanaous Receipt [Rs.22,0000] = =
(m) Foreign Exchange Flucluaban 137 .
(m) Intaraal Aesceinsd 3042 147
Lags - Prowigion Tor Taxation 1,024 2,018 - 147
36,364 £2,838
Le=s; Capltalzad Transtarmad During tha yeaar 2,821 5,838
35,543 1, 058

SCHEDULE “3"

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

(A] SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Genpral

i Thsd aoshiuntd ara prapadad an hi higlorsal cost Dass ardd on tha
ez e of @ Qg Coeesnn,

il Accounang policies nol specicaly redermed fo ofhorwize are conselont
and In pansonanos with generally sccepled accounting primciples.

RAevense Recognillon

i} PFevenusincomes and Cose'Expanditures s poasumad for an sccnasl
i

il Cemom Sales [Met] are nel of Exose Duty/Sales TaxTrade Tax and
exclusive of Sell Consumplian.

(i) Constucton Revanua/incomss fram/in reapec of Contracts aniamd on af
aftar 01.04 2003 afa Aecouniad as par AS.T |Resised]. Cansuclion
Reanua/noomes bom/in raspect of Contracts aniamd befons 0104 2003
A aecounied as par AS.T.

v Emrance Fes for Goif Membeship i= recogrissd in he vesr al receipt,
imempacire of e period of membersfap

iv] Adwances recsved tar Time Shane Woeks ane eokoned 65 ncoma in eoqual

amounts soread ower the Time Share penod commencing fram the year
in which full paymen is receked.

wi} Escalation="aims are taken in the accounts on the basis of receipls or
a3 acknowiledged by the chents.

{wil) Ricasceniuie from Aoal Esiate Prajecis & recognised as por AS-9

peii (a) Tewb costs That ane incurmed beloes B corminection antac) is secared
A Traated G5 aaperaes for e wasr in which eas s incured and
i e 10 TEverLe

[d The cosis abirbutable io condracis are mormally idenbéssd &o
respeoive conlracis. Moaever, e costs which canniof b adeniilisd
iderifiabie to o spechisd contract ars charged o the gerenal revenue
in T year in which such cosls ane ncuned.

s ol Esliraaias

Ths prapanabion o inancal glalements in confcemiy with gerecaly acospied
accounting prineples requres sslimaies and asumpiors o be made thal
affec] e reporied armounts of assets and babiktias on e date of the Snancial
alalements sd the reparted amounls of myerueess and sxpeness curing The
rapoeting pencd, Dillerencss betesan achusl resuks arnd astmstes are
regognized in the period i which e resgdls soe knowniraberaling,

Fixed Assols
Fiseedl Aaets frg slasel &1 GoBl of acquisilion of corminsstion inghaie of
Fraghl, aisclion B commamoning charges, chilss and 19, aaperdium
chuting GansrClon peried, irteresl on borowing and inangal cosls Lo
e it @l pedqusiteny walalation,
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Depreciston on Fied Assels s provided on Siraight Line Method as per the
prassification and in the manner specifisd n Schedule-XY B the Companies
Act 1BSE.

Inwasbmenis

Inrvesimenis ane stabed ol Cast and when them @ peemanent disminadien in

1he wabs of ingeslirssots § prosisicn @ made wheraver applicaie. Divdersd ip

pocva et b as and whien recsived

Employes Benelibs

Emgloyan Banalits ara provickd in tha books as par A3 15 (redsed) in tha

1o BCPsia) ETRETITRRE |

il Gratuky srd Legve Ercashmen] on Betremsn - ae per aciusisl valuston

il Prowidert Fund and Family Persion cantribation - 25 a parcentage of
52l Ty WS,

Inwandoring

il Slock of Cermend! Asbestos Sheels is walued al esimated cosl or met
realimable valses, whicheeer iz less. Value ol Ceme, Azbesios Sheels
and Qinksr lying in the aclay premses rcludes eecise duly, pursaent
|z thee Bpcouning Slandard (A5-2) |Bevized).

il Tha dicsing stocks ane valigd on the basis ol Waghted Averaga Cost
Mathod

(i Work-in-Progmssfdateralk-in-Process i walused o estimated coe
Foreign Currency Transaotions

il Monalany Assats and Liabillies relaied 0 Famign Curancy Fangachiang
and cutsianding al he choks of e yaar ane spressed in indian Rupaas
al tha rabe of excharnge presaling on tha date of Balanos Shaal.

i Teanssctions in Foreign Currency ars recorded mthe Books of Account i
Indiar Fupsss at e e of prchange prevaling on fhe dale of fansaction

Lease Aerlals

il Opraling Lessss; Renlahs ang sxpanisd with ralamnce 1o s larns,

(i Finanoo Leases: The lower of the fair value ol the assois and prosent
value ol the minimum lkease renbals is capbalised as fxed assels wih
pomespond ing amouni shown as lease llabiity. The principal component

in the leass rental i= adjusted against the lesse liabiitly and e noerest
comporend s oharged bo Probt & Loss Apoount.

Research and Developmant

Rersmnue sxpenciture on RBessarch and Development s charged o Pofil &
Lo=s Actaunl in the yearin whch il iz ingurmed, Capital sspendifure on RBesesrch
ardl Developrment & shown as an addiion o Foed Azsels.

Miscellaneous Expendifure

il Prafmingry ared Share lesue Expenesa sre amarissd coar s paniad al e
WS

il Defzsred Rovenus Espendiure imoured uplo 31s0 March, 2003 is
At s @ pariod al Teg yoam, Wl larecns Expandiiure incumad
on or alier 1 51 Apnl, 300 | wnkber-oH inthe year inwhich i s incured in
lairee of Accoirting Standard [A5-26]

Expenditura During Corstruclion Pariod

Expandilune incumed on DrojoeisaaEsees dunng construchan implemanaton
5 capialized and apporiionsd 1o projecsiassets on CommisINT.

Earmings Par Share

Eaic aamings par aquily ahang B campubad By dividing ol proi) sher wae by
ihe weighted average number of equity shares cuistanding dunng the year.
Diilisled dsirroriags oo @quily ahirg B compubsd By deabig scusled nel prali
atier 1 by e aggregais of weighied average numbses of eguily shares and
dilative protantisl aouily shares sutslanEng dusing e waee

Borrowing Casla

Bomowing Cosls thal am aiinbutabke 0o the acquision or conginicion ol
quakfyng assets ame capilabssd as pard of the cost of such as=ets. A quakhsng
s i5 o that iakes subsantial pancd of fime b gl ready Tor intended uss
arsaks. Al ofher bormowng costs are chaged o mysnus.

Segmen! Repariing

Fegrarusss, paraling redulls, apssts ardd labiilies e Been dentilied 1o
represent sepanshs segmonis on the basis of their refationship lo e oporating
activilies ol the asgmanl.  Aeaele, Lishililses, Peverge and Expenses which
ae nal allocablke io separale segment on a reascnable basis, ane included
undar U located”

Taxas o Incoshh

Cumam Tax s delermiread as par the provisions of tha Incoms Tax Act in
mspeci ol Tasabks income for the year, Deferred Tax Listol ity = compubed

s e ACcoiring Stanclard [A5-22]. Dalamed Tax Aszsal ard Dalamad Tax
Liabilty ars computed by applking fax rales and G lges thal heve been
anachad or subsantzaly anacked by the Balance Sreet Dabe.

Prowisions, Contingent Liakbilites and Contingent Assets [AS - 28]
Frovisions invoking subsianlial degree of estimalion in measwrement ane
TR0 st vefoie i b & precent clligation &3 8 resall of past everts and @
& probable that thore will be an oulfkos of rescurces.  Condingent Labdtios

an gl recognmed Dul ane dsdossd 0 e ool Conlingenl Aesals ana
nelher recogrised nor disclosed in the linanoial statements.

(8) WOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
01 Cantingen! Lisbiity rot provided Tor inrespect of
fa} Cuistanding amourt of Bank Guaranises
Margin Monay dapoaied againgl the abova
|bd  Cormporle Guaraniees:

Il lar Term Loans, RCDE and Defermd Payment Guaranlses granted by Finangeal

Institutions & Banks o Jaiprakaeh Hydmo-Poser Limiled [Suebsidisey Campany|

iy dor Rupeas Tarm Loans and Forsign Curancy Loans granted by Financial

Institulians & Banks ta Jaiprakash Fower Vemuras Limiled [Subsidiary Company|

gl Claims agarsl the Company not acknowledged s cebes
Aurcnn] depoaned under Praest
Bark Guaranien doposied undar Profest [includod in 1) above]
&) COubsianding Letemns of Grede
Wargin Manay dapoated aganal the abcsa

31032007 31.03.2008
Aupcos Aupaos
1088718513 14, 454, 500, 734
546778630 STE513.870
5,005,621 .003 84, 572,200
a4, 079 600 3 5210, 720,000
3,383 TFEIT 3,046,648 510
8. 550, 660 151,803
GO0 EEE OO0 S3g, 040,000
3,653 230 47T 064,183,209
- #E, 5049, 808
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The Company has imponed Capital Goods under Expert Promotion Capial Goocs Schama
[EPCE], whare-undar tha Company b reguined 10 SN axpan ebligation’ deamed arpos
amcanting 1o As, 1225 16 Crones |[Pravious Yaar As 8062 ET] HIFEY. 201219, Tha Liabiliy an
accaunt of custom duly agoregating o AL 153 14 Crores [Previcis Yaar As 106.55 Cmoine)
iy arie alongwith intarest @15% poa., inthe avent of non-lullliman of axpart cbigation

Tha Madbya Pradash Govermmsnt ihrousgh the Collacion, Rewa ssuad & nolice raising
a damand an acecie of changs in the converaion fachos fod calculatian of Rogalty on
Limastane raissd uple Decambser, 2003 n respect ol Jaypas Reaea Flant The Comaany
Fas cantasied the demard and the Honble Badiya Pradesh High Cout has stayad the
dernand, Damand lor e paniod Januan 2004 0 March 2007 wiich has nol bean aissed
by thex Madhya Pradash Qosssnmant il 3.03.07

Ampunt depasitad undar Probesi

{0 Trace Tax rebaie of 25% o sak of Cement manulaciure with Ty ssh purchassd fom
WP Fis bean dispuiad by the UF Trade Tax Depantmset. Tha Horbie High Coust &1
Alahabad disposec-al ihe Wil Pesticn an 20,01 2004 in lavour of the Company, The
Dwparimant has theraater ke SLP in e Hom'bie Supeame Courl of India, which has
s i And AN intarim ceder Ris Esen passed thal pending dispasal of the SLE
&) tha Dapaneen shall not [aka ary Siep (0O ancash e Bank Guamniees amouning i
A5, 16,600,368, 481/ [inchacked i1 (a) Above] [Previces Yaar R 16.69.38 4515) and [b)
granted ntesim slay for rafund ol amownt of Re 18.79,51 8307 [Pravious Year
A5, 16,7350, B30/-] copasiind uncée proiest wah the Depariment.

{i}  The Qovammant of LR viss Nolification dabed 18,10 2004 withdrew Nolificatian cabed
37,02, 1808 grarging rabala on lax an sale ol Th-ash e eeeed rarnilaciurad within
thas St o LLP, o0 o ly-asih prascused within LR Thi above Mol cation deed 14102004
Peass biaan chalangsd by the Company Batan the Lucknce Beech of Han'le Allahabd
High Caurt o0 T grounidi ol promisan sy ealeppsd in raspecd al Jaypess Apadhyn Gerding
Qparations et of ha Gampany sslabished i e Siae of UFE Tha dipued s for tha
peéeicnd fem 15 10 9004 1o 31.08.2007 in raspaect of Jaypes Ayodhys Grinding Oparations
Linit and Jaypes Camanl Ghacipur Unit aatablishad within UL P ameunting 1o
A5 38 8 77, B75/- [Pravions Yaar Ra 19,45,27 397)-] has bean dapeaied unce peolast
willy LLF Teada Taz Dapatmsn

Tha Govarenant of LR kas impeasd Enlry Tan @8% an (b vakee al the Cement el
UG 05,2003, Thiewas chalengsd by e Compdeny Dalans the Hanbka High Coun al Alkabebed
ard was chacided in favaur ol B Comgany, Howeear, (b Crdar of the Han ke High Court has
sy challergad by the Dapatment Bedaen (he Hon'Ble Sopmms Courl al Ingdia, Tha Han'ble
Suprame Coult hig dracied Hon'ble Alahabed High Court an 14,0706 19 anarins e
coralihnces valichy al LR Entry Tas &t The High Coaet an 05 00, 07 has hakd e abose &2
wdiva witak, Thi Horble Supress Court on 170407 passed a0 inledien ordes sustaniog the High
Cozaart Ok aned et ting e dapasd], The Fnaldecision of Hon'bks Suprama Coum is s e
Ampunt depasted undar Probes)

Bitr Sl T urcker appeal
Amgunt depated under Probss)

Enie matters: ks appeal
Amount deposted under Protes)

P Trade Tax under appsal

M.P Entry Tax under Appeal
Amount deposted under Protest

LLP Erfiry Tax urcler Appeal
Makay Kar undkr appeal

MPCT/CET under appaal
Amount deposited under Probes

Eleciricity Cass undar appaa
Amount deposiied undar Protesi

Sanvice Tax matias undar appaal
Amount depositad undar Probast

Income Tax matens under appesl in respact of &Y 20042005 [Prescos. Yese [or A 2003-04]

0F  Estimatad amcont 91 Conirects rmaining 10 b secuted an cagite aceount and mag
provicked far (el 4l advancas)
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31.09. 2007
Riupsics

PE3 450,560
335, THD

516,237,283

BEB 61,47

450,113,962
340,423,000

17,120,208
14,178,285

™083,370
10,712,852

2,207,023

30,876,458
16,848,525

13,744,535
672,924

3,942,999
640, 7TE3

18,497,870
8,248,535

153,955
153,955

201 2T AT

12,820,704,953

31 .03 2008
Rupias

2 G0, 56
X, THY

516,237,283

0, Be2

ZTT.871,ME
155,601 L%

1T 120 208
14,176 265

25,064 G0
LR Lo

10633640

30,815 478
15,943 525

13,221 5%
BTz 524

3,042 ol
580 TR

18,807 570
0248 238

Ja, T29. 2T

4,871 D68 007
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RAezerves aoquired on amakgamation of erstwhile Jaypee Gresns
Lirnited, mclucs Rayabualion Fasenes ol R 520, 00,08.045) created
on revaluation of Fived Assel [Land] and “Prajecia Undar
Davalopman [Land]” undar the Cumert Assals . Tha said valuations
waene chone o 14.06.2003 and 28,02 2005 by Bs 250,54 29 147 and
A= Z78.45,17, 7000 rospectively,

The aloresad Beysustion Aeseree incudsd s 226,80 23 5080 in
reapect of “Projects Under Develapment [Land]™ forming part of e
Invarary undar the Curmni Assete. During ths Financial Year 2006
07 thea valua of "Projects Undes Dovelopmant [Land)]™ undar thea
Current Assels has been siated al cost and thee relatesd Revaluaton
Aeseree amounting to M= 226,00 23 528 has been meyersed. The
Fravices Yaar smounl of e, 12,64 5885 in meepedt ol Projecis
Lincker Davalopmant [Lard]” urdar fe Curan Assets includad tha
o Ravaluation Aesersa of As 2% B8, 20, 5247

During tha FY. 2008.07 an amount o Re73,42 9350 has baan
amorised by way ol deok io e Rraluston Reserse acoounl and
crechted o the Proft & Loss Accounl.

The Company had izsued 100,000 Nos 0.50% Foreign Curency
Correantibe Bornc [FCCE - 1 ol USD v, 00 each sggregatng 1o LSD
1N Milign, & pan, on 1802 2005 These Bonds ane comenibls &
the option of bond-haldars inle equily shams of R0 gach wily
padd, & the conversion price ol AZ236.31 por shane, subjeot io the
terms ol issue, wih a fied e of exchangs of Bz 43,785 egual o
LISD 1 050 Al any B G or Sitee 259000 2008 and o 50 1he coss ol
basirsaasan 10002 2000, 22,570 FOCBE ol LSO 1,000 apch [Pravious
Waar 75,3700 wane convedhad inle 41,81, 305 Equity Bnanes ol
A=.10/ pach during the FY 200607 Frewious Year 1,28, E66,003]

2,060 FCCHs of USD 1,000 exch [Provicus Year 34830 wons
culstanding as on 31.03.2007. Upon conversion of he oulstandng
Bonca inty Equity Shames, the Share Capial of the Compadnmy will
incraass by 381,800 Equity Sharas ol Ra, 100 gach,

Unless préviausly comvaried, the bande am redeamable a1 maturily
o 17.0E 2010 al a pramidm of 30, 950% | mpresenting a YT o 6.15%
P [wakse as on 31.03.2007 s UED 1,123.47 (Provious Yoar UED
1.066.65] per Bond). A reserne aggregaling fo As 108 80,21 2/ upto
W05, 20007 huas: besary cresabed dar e redamplion pramiem

The Cormpany has igsesd 16500 Hos 0.50% Foregn Corency
Corraitibla Bords [FGCE-] of Bure 100 éach aggregating i Eun
1E5 Millaon at par oin 09.03.2006. Thase Bands are comartibla ai tha
opticn of Dond-halders imlo squiy shares ol As. 10/ cach fuily paid at
the comvensian prics of P, 558 773 per share, subjest bo the jerms o
s, with & Sxed cale al eechange of Rs 53 500 equal 8 Eura 100
al any v onoar allar 19,04, 2008 & price 10 1he Siosa ol Busiress
o 02 03,204 3.

Upon corvargion ol tha Bands inta Eouily Ehares, tha Share capilal
od the Company wil inorcase oy 1,58.27,241 Equity shares o
A= 10 sach

Linkess presriously converied, the bonds are resdesmabks & matunty
G (B 2013 Al & pramiorn o 32 071% ; represerding a YT al 4.50%
pa [eake ag on 31032007 s Burg 1,042 40 (Previces Year Euig
1,002 55) par Band]. A resan agoregating 1o As 40,24, 00 960- upto
31.093.2007 has ke oneabesd 4or the redemplion poemieT.

a5 In thex apinion of Board ol Direchoes, thie Cument Assals, Loans and
Acvances” havs a value on realisatian in the ordinary course of busress
il least ggqual o the amcun] al which they arestaled i the Balanos Soest

06 (a) Mon-Cormedioke Deberdures [MCDs|, merdcned hes-under, logether

will inderesl. biguicaled damagss, ramunanalion pevalde 10 Tnelsas,
and othier morias dua in espect hereol ane secoumd as undar

51

MCDs Hature of Proparies Trusies Gacurty
al 1Mo, | Morigale al changs
il Liscral Wdorigigs | Moue DFarnl. | IFCI Firat
n Erglesd krm | Talukes Kilal, Modgags
Cigd, Masbraana,
Gugsral
] Bl | Lgal Mormgacs | Moije DFaegl, | LTI Bank Ll | Frat
in Erglean krm | Taluka Kilod, Moilgags
Digd, Mgteaana,
Clujaral
i) tn #] | Legal Momgaca | Moue Budasan, | LTI Bank Lid | Fist
in Engltstilorm | Teduka Kadi Morigage
DEsl. Mateana,
Gujaral

ard squiabie morigage of Immovabie Properties and Hypothecston of
Micrsables |present and future], ranking pan passu, save and escepl boak
debls and esclusive cherge on assets including under Hire Purchass.
subjec] o price changes on specfied movables crealed in txvour of e
Company's Bankss lor working capilal isdities in respect of MODs at
SIMo i) to [*] & [wi] and to the exient of 40% n respect of RE0Os
sggregaling o Bs 180 cromes a1 So.[¥] ; the balance G0% being
secured by way of Bank Guarantee of A= 912 50 crores inchudesd under

|b] bedow :

1]

i LR

|} 1.100

ik

50,000,000 16.5% NCDs of Rs100)- aach redeasmabla in 20
aual quartary installmaents fram 15102003 o

15.07 2007 [As90 por dabanirm receamad];

12% MO off R 100U asch nadisarma bla in 20 equal
uartedy relalments bam 15,08 2004 1o 15 00, 20083
[ 60 par dedeniuns redsamad)];

13.5% NCDs o Hs 1,00, 000y each redeemabbe in 4
eggqual annual installmerds rom 29.08.2004 1o
21,09 2007 [As. 75,000 per debeniuns reckssmesd |

1:3.5% NCDs ol Ag 1 00 000- aach redeamabba in 4
agual annual inatallmards frem 30,12 2004 1o
30,12 2007 [Re. 75,0000 piar daBaniiing reckssived|

12% NCDw of Pl 00,0000 ssch medeamabile in 4
equal annual installmends froem G506 2005 1o
05,06 2008 [Rs, 50,000 per debenlunes reckssmed|:

7.5% MCDs of Rs. 10,00 000 sxch redeamable in
12 equal quarady rstalimenes from 1501 2008 o
1510201 1;

B.5% MCDa o Fe 10 00,0000 anch redesmables in

12 aqual guaneshy inslalmania e 0104, 3000 10
01,01 2013, and

1,800
|Frevious
Waar 4, 0040
1,500

|ty Term Loans includng External Commesncial Bosrowengs from

Frarcial Instbutons, Benks snd Bank Gusranises (o the gsbent of
A= 11250 Crores [for parlially securing Mon Converbble
Debemiums| Iogether with all imerest, liquidaied damages, premis
on prepayment of on redemplion, costs, espenses and oiher
manes, shipulsted in the Loan Agreements ane sscursd by equitabls
mangage of Immeyab e Properties and Mypothecation of movables
|present and future], save and sxcepl book debls and eaclusive
charge on assets nchudng under Hre Purchase, ranking pan passu.
subject 1o priar changs on specfied mowables creabes o be created
i favour of the Company s Banbers for working capiial faciitiss,

|g]  Tarm Loans and MCD's ablained from Banks for sefling up ol 5

Mfilicn TRA Cermend Flant in HP &t Baga B Baghar and Grinding
Unit in Hargana at Panipat, 2.7 Millian TPA Ceman Flant in UPat
Dadla Churk and Chunar amd 1.5 Ml TR Ceemet Flant in MLP
at Sichi ogaihar with al interest, liquidaled damages, premia on
prEpaymant ar o redernglian, cosls, expenses and aihor monies,
stipulaied in ha Loan Agresmants, ans secured/ia be securad by
equitabie mongage ol immoyable propertes and Hypalhooasion
of movaikes of respectve Camant Plants [presant and fubure], save
ard awoept boak debts, mnking pari passw. subject 1o prior change
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on specified movables creafed o b oreabed in favowr of the
Campany’s Banksrs

|d)  Tarm Loans tom Hewsieg and Urban Desalopmant Comporation
Limited [HMUDCO] of As 31,808.36,276/ [Provious Year As
1R 56,50,3230] fee Raal Eslale devalapmant & Craake Mol B
secuned by equikable mangage ol the Land af Greaber Moida with
all prasert and fulure consfruction and dessiopmen wark Feeegn,

o] Teem Loan of e 200 croees sanctioned by Punab Hatianal Bark
tor T Exeprossway Projoct [Rs 7.44,60, 7200 dsbursad 1l 31.03.07)
is sscursd by way of 2nd charge on 462,26 acres of Leass Hold
Land ared aihar Asdals g1 Ooeater Meida,

N TreWorking Capital faciitiss avadad Irom tha Sonsrtium rerngan
Banks wi Canara Bank, as load, ans secunsd by wiay of lirst charge:
an Gurnenl sty i 6, Hypothecalion ol Skocks of Raw Malarnials,
‘Work-in-Progress, Stock-in-Process, Finishad Goods, Blores &
Spares and Boak Debls [except perlaring o Ciemseas Works and
Progacts under devalopmant] ranking pari-pasay ard 2nd dhargae
o thie Feesd Asseis ol the Company, Both prosent aned fulune excepl
anela gaclusively Gherged

18] The Provaion kar Taxeson changed 1 the Proll & Lasa Accoun
inclutes As 1200,000). [Pravious Yaar As.11,00,0005-] bowands

Whaaith T,
2006-200T HE-2008
by Daermd Tax Rupses Fuipss
f0 Desbarresd Tas LisSiey on
azcognt o
Deapesiion 3784530480 370004 882
nhars 120872720 1482 110111
4904255, M0 4,00 31503
Dertamead Tae Assls 00 accoent ot
Empligaes Ranedis 031878 58,750,642
031875 60,750,642
Ml Detereid Tax Laability 4909,067 860 4 EI2 064,30
il Derlarred Tae [Mei] amouming
o Hs. &80, 03 53
|Prarwiies Yo RE. 55, 06,67 -]
has baen agnad i he
Probl & Lass Accounl far e
yaar gnded s March, 2007
Digcitesume &3 par ACoETing Stardard - 7 [Revigad|
{3} Gomeact Revenes during the panad 4546183595 4,550,304, 002
{5 Dract Expansas duning i pesind 4007 24464 4750823 4905
g} Prafis recogrised dering the peried 454,739,111 B .a71.407
& Aevances razehaad [Disland ing| BATIEM,TAE & [0A A5 B44
{2l Relendions during M sod © A73,R33 893 46,979 5
il Refendions [estanding] = 534,058,308 2974415

* Aalaniicns incluces amounis rdeased ageral fumisning of Bank
Guaranbees.

Tr abeiran indanmalian i in especd of ComMPacts anland inlo on of Alkar
01.04. 2003,

6] Ieerm 5 5 10 of Sehsckuls “E™ of Fissd Aesals inchade asssls cogling
H5.6,88 19,371, [Preyious ¥ear As 704,82 B811)-] acquined undar
g Purchuass Agreemanis,

b} Fied Assoets acquired on Loase, the Sgresrments in respact of which
Frave ey arferedd inbo after 0102000, the flure obliga$on bowands.
Leass Raniak ane ol Rs.MIL [Pravious Year fs, 1,52, B8 S605-] payabia
wethin cre year ard Rs.HIL payable sfter one yesr and belore five
wanE in respact of the said Lopss Agresvents, Seorily Depeaing
jpaid ang As NIL and Leass Reninl changed bo e Profi & Loss scoount
are s 102,00 S0 - |Preious Yesar s 385,77 2200-].

o

2006-2007
Aupees

2005-2006
|a] Capetal Work-in-Frogress Aupees
Includes Chal Works, Machinary

Under Eneclian and in iransi,

Bdvances 1o Supplies,

Construstion and Erpotion

Materals, Pre-oparative

Expmnises and akso Expendiure

related 10 Ta| Expresswry

Frojecl & now Cement Projeols

in Himachal Pradesh,

Umar Pradesh £

Machya Pradosh. 22 785995,380 B 760635203

Capital Work in Prograss induckes Rs 450 crams depasilad with
e Han hke High Count of Judicalune ab Alahabad fod purchasae ol
Assals of U P State Cement Corpomiian Limitad (n lquidation)
lecalad a1 Dalla, Criwk & Chunar (ULP]. Tha Han'bla High Coir
has parmitted physical poassssion of e Assals o Dala, Churk &
Cruinaf lof inwertany, renceation B raluhshmant of tha Camant
Plarts. The capialisation of Assets wil be done aflar necassany
maaton is compleed.

The Frae-held Land [Agricultural] purchased by the Company Tor
Fa 208 407 medauning T Baghss. 1 Ranggoun, ew Delli a7 has bean
riglified tor acqusition uis 4 & 6 of the Land Acguisiton Acl. The
Campany's claim lor companialion is panding samameant

25 45,58, 800 Equity Shams ol Ba 100 sach of Japeakssh Hydro-Poses:
Limited [HPL] |[subschary comparry] ars pledged with 3 Lrmited s
collsternl pacur ity bor the brancisl sassnlance granied by Instiutons and
Banks s JHPL. The Company has rnmhed Bank Guaranies 1o Saty
Jal Vidyt Migam Limsd [SS0RL] for B, T crores [inchuded in 1 (a) abows]
for inler cannecton faclEy salablmhed by SIVHL ol Jhakn for eyscusation
ol Power kom JHPL g Baapa-ll HER

42,50,00,000 Equity Shares of A 10y~ each of Japrakash Poses Venbures
Limned [JFYL] [subsidiary company] are pledged with ID8 Trusieeship
Services Limiled [ITSL] as collaienl security for the francial assistance
ol A= 1,026,889 cranes | Presious Year s 83859 crores] and 30,82 Milion
S0 equivalent fo As.134 583 prores [Previous Year 1766 Milion LESD
eruvalent fo As 7807 crares| o Forsgn Gumenoy Loan granted by PFG,
BHE, KZES1, D81, AES ard UE bo JPVL and 22,50,00 000 Equity Shares
ol As. 10v- each of fully paid-up of Joypess Karcham Hydmo Gompamation
Limied [JEHEL] are alzo pledged with ITEL as collaienal securniby for
financial amsistance of A 24838 crores being granted o JEHGL.

The Company has pledged 20,35,000 Equity Shares haid in Jaypes DSC
Werfums Limited %0 HUDCD as Security Sor Loans granied 1o Jaypea
DEC Yentures Limibed.

Oiher Liskiblies shoam winckd el haad "Cumenl Labites B Praisians”
includn Book Chenden® of Ra. 45,7507, 403 |Prévacies Yasr 8.14,55.5585],

Craditors inclsde Impanal Gaees Lirabsd, a Sl Scale Induginal
Urdarntaking, b whom Pe0.20,0830- |Pravicus Year Re 464 58300 @
curtEtancing ke mona Than 30 deya g an the Balance Sheel date

Balanpe: of Spme of the Deblors. Credilors, Loars & Advances sm
subject fo reconciiation | canfrmation hom the respective parties, The
Mansgemerd does nol expect ary mafsnal difference affecting the
Frranciy Slolemenls dor the yoae

Partioulkws ol esiments made subsequent bo fhe dale of previous
Balanox Shooi:

i

200&-2007
Aupeas

D00
Rupaas

Hame of Comgany

|al Jaypes Kanoham Mydeo
Comporation Limited  15,00,00,000
|Previous Year (539609150, 000
Equily Shares of As 100 each]

B MadFrya Pradesh Jaypaa
Minarals Limited 1,05,00,000

Enuity Shares of As 10/ azch

0. 500,000,000 5,553 500 000

A0E, 000,000 -
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00627 20052006
iupass Aupsss
f2h Jaypas Comant Limised £ 50,00 000
Exquity Sharas ol Rs 100~ gach
[Prasicess Yaar 50,700 Equity Shams
ol Re 10y aach & As 45, 00 040, 000
Ean Apmbcalan Koany] 4505 0,000 207 000
i dsiprakash Kashmir Energy
Limited 10,000 Equity Shares ol
A= 1~ sach [Preous Year
Fi= 1,040, 00 Srere Application
Manay] 10,000 -
() Ehare Apmlcalion Manoy pad o
Jarypae Comant Limied - pending
lor allaiment BB S0:0,000 450, D04, 000
i Sheen Apgicaion Maney peed 5
i pradaah Hashimin Enargy
Liwitad - panding Ted alaimani 168,164,000 104,000
(gl Share Appbcalion Money pad o
Madhys Pracdesh Jaypess Minerals
Lrmited - pending for slioiment 0,000,000
18 Cosi ol Liresions rased ind ucked i
ram materials SonsuTed:
Fayally and Coss 33 256 633 296,771,018
Eadarios ard Wages EZ.042, 1089 3§, GBS, 558
Powns and Fuied & 987 603 E.B53,518
Sianes and Spares Consumed 381,492,614 302,568,036
Faotary and Adminsiratie
Crorheads £5.916,6008 25,037,747
334 235 65T 82,817,674
20 fad In complisnes ol Accounting Starderd-2 [Feviesd], the Comparry
hae provided labikty ol Exciss Duty amounting o Bs. 305,73 404
[Pregoces Yegr A2 58 10,0220] on the sigcks of Finished Goods
Fing &1 Warks  Howewver, Them i mo impac] on e prab for the
GumeT year
(k] The Escise Duty As.Z17,63,751) [Previcas Year Rs.3,51,07, 2275
oredil] relaled 10 diferencs batween Closing and Jpening Eaock
has boen recagnised in the Profit & Loss Aocourd separately.
21 Conalreslicn Asesniss inchide Aa 48,935,015 0440 [Pravicus Yo
11847 27 58] Ior sppies under EPG Canlracia
22 (a) Delais of balsnces with Farsign Banks in Current Account
Mars of the Benk Balzaca Arrsml al Balaca
2z al manimumn as ol
052007 LEETE .05 2006
funng
he year
071 Hafdias Bank Subipsoor
Haphead |10 2TaM.2MT X7 3a0207 aF A, 2ar
[ Bark il Ehgtan. Fhignizhebng,
Araran [k |4 Ko, 7340 7,054 22114 #2114
(3 Bark of Bhalan. Plusplshabng,
BEatan [Wu] [Ad% Mo TI11) SAM. M2 EESEm 12365, 775
04 Bark of Bhatan, Frusnizhaing,
BhwE [ [A/c B 266] 12446 136453 454,224
5 RAoyal Bank of Seoand
[GEF] [&f Ho 21872175) 11,538 11,321 g4
(¥ HAoyal Bank of Scotlard |US0) B3, B0 AE9E B B8
07 Aoyal Bank of Scolland [EURD] 10,342 #7515 205,440
[ Sawd Foland Stk 3R] - 2000000 00, 0
[F2  Hreyal Bank al Enutan
| K| |Ac Ma260) 3,341 4 BT 93 & [/, n0H
{1 Dialaia ol Fisad Depadils & Bal in 14 walhy Inachan

Banks in Forsgn Gounties [Fomign Curancy Cammerible Boncs
procesds panding for ullEalian]

53

n

{ip

4

S00E-HET S0
Walias Waluak

Fesed Depoais with:
01 Statn Bank of Indka, London |USD) 1,29 254 1 2EsETT
02 Carads Bank, Landes [USD) 18,1382 51207747
03 Siale Bank of Incha, London [ELRO] . 22 000000
o Cararn Bank, Landon |EURQ| - a0 0RO D0
0% Bank ol India, Lordon [ELAC) - &9 5SS
2 ICIC] Bank, Londan [EURD 50,794 011 R E]
aF  Bank al India, Takys [LUSD) 3,000,000 -
08 Syndicate Bank, Londan [US0Y 9, 00 00D
Caimarn Accaunt with:
01 Carars Bank, Londer |USH] 2402 =
O Siale Bani of India, London [EURO] TT 382
0k Caracs Bank, Landen |ELAQ] BE ASE
04 Stale Bane of Incha (LIS EAET
05 Bank ol Baroda, London [EURD] 442 572

Manragenal remuneration padpayrabie o Whole-tme Drectors: [excluding
Frosisions for Gratuity & Leave Encashmend an retirement]

Balaries 15,135 538 0,718,085
Prveidient Fund Cantribution 1 ENREER 1,166,168
Poriskes 11,007,537 7,973,005

37,550,106 10,157 306 -

" includes Fas. 15,56 3630 [Previous Year Fs.31,25,200v-] peid %o Giecions ol
Transfemr Company, srshwhile fapnes Gessrs Limibed dunng FY 200607

Agclignal imformation pursuant 1o e provisions ol parageaphs 3 & 4 ol
Part 1| of Schadube VI the Compariag Az, TR5E

Statistical Data:

1

1B}

Cament 2008-300F  2005-2008
Oty (MT} iy, (MT)

[a) Capacity & Producticn:
Irestaliad Capacily - Par anrim T.0D0,000 * T 000 00 *
Prociucton - Porland Camaen 6680 810" 5970 000
- Cinker (Productesn kar Saked 100,085 " 189,281

* a|on 31,03,.2007
" am perdibed by e Maragermerd

k) Balkes
EEEE- 1Y TON-DET COOE-EIOD EO0E- 100
[y 81| Wk (R Ore (M) Wals A
Comeri BITLIE MRS L2010 SEIEET 1403 B0 IDG
[eachysive o setcorgamption|
[k T MTImS  T6LEE e EIGIR
20,724 051 S5 14 436 THA ETE
Liss Bati Duty 1541 BT2 SEE 2 FH) 51T, T
RURE LT BT 123 00 i Bl
(&) Parliculars in respect of Openirg Slock and Chasing Stock:

Ogening Suck - Coment * B6.580 154,580,587 136466 2654524
Closing Sock - Cement * 106450 237,685,529  ALS9S 154589207

" pher afpusting 4 ITLE10 AT 5ol Corgamphics Pasvicag Teae 547290 M|
ard { JTH NT eorpning aad bamd lass |Previous Sear 7458 WT)

Cemenl Prodwdd - Asbestos Bheats
[a) Capacity & Produclicn;

Irestalled Capacity - Pee anamil 00,000 = -
Produchon - Ashasios Shaeld F52 = v T
* a5 om 30,00, 2007

=* a5 cerblied by the Mamagemasl.|Commencial Productian wef. 19,08, A008)
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AL

TN TT HRE- 2T 202G 2E-2NG
Sk (AT aler Re| [ ONIT) alue (R
b Sales:
Ashesion Shesi L 10222 T - -
a8l sl
Less- Eacize Duty 11,599.497 .
120821 405 -
) Particulars in respezl of Dpening Stock and Clesing Siock:
Opesag Sunk - febesios Shesd= s a E E
Ginaing Skock - Adwaios Shest” 14,037 T A - -
“affer adjusting J31MIT Sa Cormwmption and (48 MT Dy waste oss
(Detais of Rew Materals, $5ars and Spares Consemed:
i Raw Majerials:
Cstial
Bl indgewa c (NI
Limegione THANE AMIMET GEOTIEG  RR2RITEL
Capiam TIESEE A0S S M4 EEI A0
Laleririrea Cre RLER T4 S1872 0 1IN SO0 4B
Fiy A5k 18T AMEREB] 1 13EE3  FEEAGEE
1,082, Th s 15085 450 445
fement Frodie! - hrbeglar Hheeis
I iebgEn ! 00N
GeTenl [PL 15108 I ALH - -
Pap ME 1741843 E
Fiy Bil S0E A St S0 - -
Filre: LI iAo L .
b i (B0 10
Fitrn H 1L L] - -
109 385 27 T
a1 Sreek and Spares: 2008 30T a3 EDE
Fuginici. Appisz
B Indgenaus 2 TR 1T EERL el L LR LIRS
Ty 161, D86 108 [ P 11270 447 511%
TN AAT ARD 1S koAl St ] W%

The: Ceniral Gaverpment inesercise ol e posvers oonfeved undet sscieon #1108 o the Cormpaniss
Art 1955 b grarisd essmpbee sge Wiesty of Compaep Wlaes eas Mo AR BHT L1010
idaied 1 06 00T in e ebleci thal the dischasre ol quanbistive detaks in complanc: of panss
A1 35 ) ol Rkl of Bobedis-4Y o the Companiss dct, 358 a5 armended wide Bobilfic gon
Fie 555 454(E] daled 2060 Dowber 1973 in ssspect o goods shich e besa than 10%% of the ol
vale ol Comgae's tnmaver pavioses. pobis Taded saes cavampian ol Qe el e
ahall na b nece sy 100 e Compony in v pect of i Heiel' Fospialiy Besess for e dnancial
year ended on 11.00 29007,

P s o Qv i i v o 107 of D 1amdl vl of Comparey's amewe, pestfuses gk

Il SiliS CodEaTPbed Of idw il e, o a1l wiie B oui FN% I ik i redquisad
I 5% Ocd ]

- FE0T 20032006
Fuignss. fupees

Waiue ol Imgor®. |0 CIF Basa):
Siores ane Epawe £ad RS IR I
Captal Eqiomeni
Insiwdng Cagdal Weork-n-Fragema| 4753 I ITE 1 HA151. 250
Sienl Fialex 13726 A N S
Raw Nl 9 AR EED .
[Experdiiaes in Forege Comescy [incheding Eapendoure Dareg Consoucihen Period
Tiarwidig 14,060 B3 10613 68
Teciwied P B EE B 174 §¥8 4310
Coabac] Wasd Egmni S5 111,381 A5 ER DET
Frruae il e Bk Chirgus 147 830,818 ST 14 4B
Inkani 0 JE A ST 166 OF 176
e L .00, 300 0 S0 136
[Earnings on Farsign Ly
Goriraci Rsceipls [Dserssd Expar
[Foesign Exchange Eamings)| LTATI. 206 1 07 eea e
Gereri Espars |FCH Value| 153 50 BEY 127 440 B30
Hoapialiy ARIRME A4 TEG
Inieqest LT B 122,147 700
cire 4 4BT 535 5434388

{H} Dividend Paid in Ree-Reddenl 5 Helder i Forelge Cameecy

[

i

Buring F7 2A08-200T Darrg £ 30052004
160 D ke FY06-U7 | Fond O, bae FY 0505 | 1oL Biw. (6 FY 0504 |

Hamber of
Srare Hoklrs EH a2 a3
Hamitm of Skass JET I ET] T 5 LT
Diwiciend Paid [Rs | FTIL ERE 2%\2A1

Trw Ectenal Gowwrasial Bessrmngs [EGBa| awatadng an on 31,00.0037 ol LSD 250, 00360
arel 1P TH)TS D000 [cesbarssrd apirel BCH al JPv 255582 50 000 ardd U5 320 85,170
st gl ECE of IS0 300 00388| dre feaiged inregee] of coupes ag wall an sguprse]

ds pa 3103207, e Compara has peisiondng sposew of USD 30 EDEED againsi forege
GCavercy Cores e Beeds [FOCE-1] Prewious vear VST 2,45 30000 aed Eaw 165000900
againgi Forsiga Cunency Canveriible Bork. [FUGE-F] [Prevaus Year B 16 50 000 | snbadges
doreng 3 Comeni blarken Share Feps berg Rgher than Coweisies Price| perding porreersas inip
Equiny Bhass Capial  UED 1,94 27,526 |Previous ¥eor LSD 528,81 624] and Ewva 5.07,54.371
[Presiicus Year Eovn |1 59 BR3RY| e parked pesrseas pending ubliraion

Amwie Pslma dsciemria, o miquaed o e o Aoomntng Sasdand A5 107 i jren bk
Arlxiancups
Sl ey Gompanied [Iaduding iher sebsiianks]
M Jwpssash Hpdm Foses Limied
ml  Japiabasn Power Enless LIk
0§ Jaypes Fioids Limisd
Syl Karchan Hpdio Corporbas Limded
dapee Cemeni Limisd [wed 310008 and

Gapirat Ragis Camwrd Limied [wo | 04 000 0]
[Submduip of Jappis Cirsad Livated|

Awocive Companes:
0 JwppEm denkacs P Lmaled

W Jepabash Fashei Ereigy Lirvded (sl 24 00 6]

(i JL infprmsbcs Techmolagy Limisd

i Oaw & Ragi Livied

v indesipn Emjerprses Privie Limied

Juil Kedlure Sabwdianas

M Wedwa Fradesh Jappes Ninerals Limited [we ] 2308 06

) dippek Frasegidd Limdeg |wal 30000 07) [l Wavure Sabsidiey Compiiy

of Jipruiss i Hyds Posssr L]
Esy Manpgereni Prisannsd:
ai S My Gaw, Easadwi Choanas
W S Sundl Hamer Shama. Essculies Vice Chaiman
‘Wiads-tire Dissciers:
M S &K Jan, Jaei Maaging Diechor [wed 0.0247]
S Sy Gap
(i G Bawes Bar
(vl 5ol Agtwd Kureae 10 28 1293
(v Bl 50, Halwal
v S Parky Gaw
Direties o Feaviliee Companp, erilnkie Jinped Groirs Lisiid
M Swi W Prasad [B 21 0B
] Serd. Pk Dot 512708 06
RAebatives ol Ky Morogenen] Pertorel. wheie ramacions hove bien plae
i S G Proicish Gage
W Smi A D
Smi Rt Dt [ d 22 DEUDE|
Sl Alahud Furmar [seed 011108
S Pramme Kpror Singh [81.77 00 06]
Bl Haveen Fumad Bingn (1l 310508
i Sachin Gar
St Wi L B 30036.05]

g
i
i

a1

LL]
(i)

Wwle: Redalsd party refamoreships: ane o5 idea®ied iy D Compay asd relied agan by the Asdions.

GE]



Trafhactods cained oul il sdated pailis rokaved 18 abows i oidiary Couite 6 SRk Argees
batern ol Troneactiane Epdnrnd in Neterred in Huleered in Bginied in Nuteresd in
Tja| abawn il abown Vje) abrn 1]d] abaen i) sbowrn
[R=2 T]
Lontract Fitmgts 1,777 847 670 . . -
|2 452 25 200 . v .
Bl gl Commey it bladiial 17 2% T3 . 2 3 530 -
{104 10 ) - - .
Dsdend Receied 7.2 .03 Bay . .
T 250 45T . . -
bebachirery Kire Chasgss. 212 M. - - .
R A B . . R
(5] AT . . -
EEE LU
Eraeaddnn
Corirach Eqenses 174 ATaNTT - - .
35 T4 AT . . -
Laias Ml il ] . . -
|5 0 [T " L
Fatinil Cinaalany - 471,385 401 . -
. [RRR LEReb b ] - .
Eeqwice Changes 41,032 51 . . -
i AT R - .
Gabries & [thes fsmeaibes vic. . v L 17 w5106 B ¥58. 15
- . - {14,157 ) 4, 373355
Gerarty & Medcal Servces - Tz Apan - . -
- 1216.231.295) . .
[isadndy & Limms: Eroasdwnad - . - -
Rl - £ 48000 . -
. AN g .
siaviegs
Hecowakls
fanoes 0 SUpple,
bekpi g m Mgvances
Securty Deqmeds ane Debios 456 337 4G E0BRZ 0T LASRE ;] .
36T B ) (1, 2281247 . -
Parablar
bk i 31 & WL pery
dedvances, Unssiured
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Every time
we borrow from nature,
we return it with

interest.

For us sustaining acological balance is of paramount
importancs. Our envircnment mansgement approach has
lad to afficiant and optimourn utilization of arailable resourees,
minimization of wasta. Adoption of latest technology using
air cooled condensers in our thermal plants heve translated
into lass consumption of 00 crore likars of water per year
Mot just that, recognizing the rasponsibility to protect and
praesarva the enwvironrmaeant, we hass taken green initiativas,
aforegtation drives, resources consarvation, water
conservation, air quality control and noise pollution contral
and created a ‘grean oasis’ amidst the limestone belt at our
‘eament complex’ in Rewa Mined our area today, has garland
canal around it to ecllect rain water. Rain water hamresting
scheame has ensurad, man made ragsarvoirs of greater than
4l las eum, ensuring watar table going up by owvar 1 metar
in last five years. In the aforestation drive, so far, 83 hectares
of back-filled area has been restored by planting around
1.8 lac traes. In addition to this, massive plantation of cver
4 lae trees has bean dons arcund the ‘eernent eomplex”. Thase
are just a few of the staps that we take in maintaining the
harmony batwean paople and their anvironment. Becaisa
wa know, the anvironment is the prime esssnce of healthyr
lifir and healthy living as whak we do today will be reaped by
the next generakion.

It is our dream of a brighter India that gives us the courage
to brave the odds and emerge successful. It's no small

dream. But then, it's not too big either,
' L '

Fvey  4v
JAIPRAKASH

BEEWA HANETHAN
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE PURSUANT TO PART-IV OF
SCHEDULE-VI TO THE COMPAMIES ACT, 1956
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2007
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You don't need
to ke superhuman

to fulfill people's needs.
only Blman.

The sead planted in the year 1885, has today bloomed into
a healthy tree. Under ik, more than 25 villages treasurs thea
shade of quality healthears. Yea, Jaiprakash Sewa Sansthan
{J88) through its Comprehensive Hural Development
Programmea {CHDP) was established to realize Jaypea’s
philosophy and objectives of supporting aocio-aconomic
developmant, reducing the pain in sociaty, and providing
aduecation at all lewels of the learning curve. We believe, as a
responsible corporate citizen it is our duty to ensurs that thea
benafits of our growth are not just shared by the membars
aof our organization but also the local anvironmeant in which
wa operate. Wa have set up a 24 bedded hospital at our
‘vernant eomplax’ which benefits owvar one lae villagaers. An
equal mumbar of willagers in areas around our various praject
locations banefit from fres medical treatment. By providing
safe drinking water and huge water reservoirs, medical
facilities and free animal eare at various logations, J88 15 nok
just improving lives of people but also making a better
tamorrow for all.

It is our dream of a brighter India that gives us the courage
to brave the odds and emerge successful. It's no small
dream. But then, it's not too big either.

Y “
JAIPRAKASH

SEWA SANSTHAN




IERAKASH I

AUDITORE" REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF JAIFRAKASH
ASSOCIATES LIMITED OM THE CONEQLIDATED FIMANCIAL
STATEMENTE OF JAIPRAKASH AES0CIATEE LIMITED AND ITS
SUBIIDARIES

Thea Board of Dinsclons
Jafiprakash Assoolabes Limied

1. Wie have audied the atiached Gonsclidated Bslance Sheet of Jaiprakash
Aszocigies Umited and is subscianes, as =t 317 March 2007, and also
ihe Consclidaled Proli & Loss Socourd and e Cormolidaied Cashi Flow
Stalement for the yoar ended on that date anrexed thereio. Thesa financial
staltements am the resporsiolity of the Jaiprakash Associstes Limiled
mansgement and havs besn prepared by the management on the besis
al sepante francial staberments and ofher inancial information regaming
companents. Curresponsibiity is o espeess an opieon an these financial
mlalements bassd an cur sudi.

2 We conducled dur audt m accordance with The asditing slandands
ganerally accepled m India. Thoss lancands mouins thal we lan and
pafoem the audit 10 obisn ressonable ssaurancs aboul whsthaer the
francisl glalernents are Inss of malenal msstaberecd. &n sudl inchades
axamining. on & lesl base. ewdence suppotng the amounds and
el ksyres i T linanceal satements, &0 sudil dleo moludee asssasing
By accountng principles wisd and signilicant eglimates macle by
manageman], as vwall 88 evalualing |ha avarall Brancial glalsmant
prespnialon. We balieve 5l our sudit provides & masonable basie lor
aUr GRrEGa

3 W g ol awcit the Tnaccial slalemsnts of cerlain pabaidianies, whaes
Enancal stagmanis refed Kal ssels of Ra, 445 20598 acs aeoat 318 Marchy
2007, W tedal reeanug of R, UL lace ard cael Bosws arvenimice] [
R 11,545 Lacs for iha yaar han anded. Thaes fnancial sialemants and
alhar lingncial inlprmation have Ben audiled by e BB whnks
raports have e lumished 0 ok Our apinin is Beaad sakly on e
maprl ol ciiser audilars,

4. Wia mapon that the consaldatad financial sielamanis havwe been prapanad
iy tha Jaiprakash Associstes Limiled mansgeamant in aoooedanca wath
T recuirgirands of Accaunting Standants (&5 31 "Corsoldated Financial
Statemanis’, and Bccounding Standards [&8) 23 ‘Accounding har
Fraastmants in Associates In Coracldated Financial Statemants’ issuad
[y T sl of Chamered Aocountants of India.

5 [Based omour audt and an consceraton ol reparts of oifer audions on
separate financial statements and an the other Tinancial inlormaton of
fhe componanis, and o the best of our inkomaltion and acooing o e
asplanakions ghoen 1o us, we arg of the opinion that the attachod
corescl kaled inanoal staftemenis gten o Inse aned lak Wesy in conformity
with the accounting principles genomlly ancepied in India:

[a} in the case of the Consolidaled Balance Shest, of e stale of atlars

ol Jaiprakash Sesocistes Limibed and its subsicianes a8 317 karch,
20T

|k i the caze ol the Consaldated Profil and Loss Account, of the prabt
of Jeipratash Assocates Umiled and s subsidiariss for the year
ended on B daie; and

(61 i phe case of the Consabdaled Cagh Flicw Sialamaen, al the cash
leree of Jsipesash Assccigtes Limiled and e pofheidianes or ke
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